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Post 0ffice Box 1489,

R Little Rock, Arkansas, L -
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Deer 8iFs . . :
e » e . O & . ‘A )
horomco il mede %o the Bu:nu'a lotnr of Lprn L wEo
28, 193G, addressed $o0 the Aberdeen Office, a dopy of whiek :_ Y B
was forvarded $o all filld offices. 4. " T .. g ade e :";, Ty
. P . - I S :}s ' ‘”_

T - - gmis s %0 “ﬂu thet the ﬂll of the Litt1e Rosk - .' Tl
ofrico contains no unsolved bank rodbery cases in which F
and uncut) currency sonstituted a part of the loot.
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_return to Washington at five o'clock this afternoon.

E T

-

? &

EDGAR HOOVER ., ) ’
BIRECTOR ‘o, L

e Fera Bowews of ntiatior] |2 o
M. 8. Brpariment of Justice B Mr. Coey -.......o-

Bashington, B. €.
Nay 5, 1936.

OFPANDUM FOR THE Mr. Tracy .ooeooecen

Re: l?rodlnuntu'.

R)

SAC Magee telephoned me from the New Orleans Office and said ,
he has just been talking with the United States Attorney in New Orleans,
who advised that he received a telegram this afternoon from United States
Attorney Freed at Cleveland stating that he understands Fred Hunter is in
custody in New Orleans, and wanting to know when be is going to be returned
to Cleveland under their warrant for trial on the]Gerrettsville jrain
robbery case. Mr. Magee d that Mr. McIntire is through questioning
Hunter, having gotten fro the information possible, and is going to

Mr. Magee wanted to
knov what the Bureau desires done under the circumstances.

I discussed this matter with you, and told Mr. Magee that since
we have already filed harboring charges against Fred Hunter, he should be
arraigned at once on these charges. Thereafter, the United States Attor-
ney at New Orleans shodd get in touch with the Department and request

instructions as to whether he should be prosecuted in New Orleans or be
returned to Cleveland.

~

Hunter will be arraigned the first thing in the morning.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAM.

" K/Q- /“‘_4_7_,\'
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WANTED

MARRY CAMPBELL, with alisses: BAVE CAMPBELL,
T. C. DLACKBURN, CEORGE L. MARTIN, GEORGE NEL.
SON, JONN WALCOTT, CEORGE WALCOTT, GEORGE
WINFIELD, CEORCE SWANSON, CEORGE F. SUMMERS.

woommcATon DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
January 2:01.9:52 3¢ U- S. Dﬂ) AR]MENT OF JUST“E
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Fingoerpriat Classification
15 0 30 W 000
246 w0l

KIDNAPING

DESCRIPTION

CRIMINAL R

g
. ECORD
¢ Age, 35 years; Born, Jan. 1, 1900 at Mc- As Rarry Caupbell, #1846, arrested Po-
¢ Y Clintocville, Pa.; Height, § feet, 5 in. lice Department, Tulsa, Okla., Decem-
" o ches; Weight, 135 to 140 pounds; Build, ber 25, 1920; charge investigation; fined
et medium; Hair, brown; Eyes, blue; Com. $19 and costs.
plexion, ruddy-medium; Marks, scarcor. As Harry Campbell, #1105h, recgived State
. ner left eye, vaccination scar upper left Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla., January
r arm, lameinright leg; Teeth, decayed. 30, 1921, from Lincoln County, Okla.;
b RELATIVES: crime, bank robbery, held for safe keep-
4 George E. Campbell, father. ing; discharged June 11, 1921 on order
3 818 South Rockford St., Tulsa, Okla. of Court.
54 Mrs. Lissa Campbell, mother, As Harry Campbell, #9420, arrested Sher-
N 818 South Rockford St., Tulsa, Okla. iff's Office, Tulsa, Okla., April 2,
i Mrs. Mickey Rheinsmith Campbell, wife, 1932; charge, burglary; released onbond;
R , 123 East Crawford St., Pamps, Texas. case pending.
Pearl Campbell, Edith Campbell Majors,
‘4 and Laura Campbell, sisters, 818 S.
‘d - Rockford St., Tulsa, Okia.
. Mrs. Howard (Myrtle) McNeel, sister,
Kemp City, Texas.
N Clarence Jack Campbe}l, brother,
Ranger, Texas.
. Cleil Campbell, brother,
Long Beach, California.
. > Harry Campbell is wanted lor the kidnaping of Bdward G. Bremer st Sti. Paul, Minnesota, on January 17, 1834, An indictment
' was returned by the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnewota gn January 22, 11015, charging Campbell and others with the kidnaping.
. Law enforcement agencies kindly transmit any additional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Division
s of lavestigation, U. S. Department of Justice.
ey If apprehended, please notily the Director, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C.. o Y
Special Agent in Charge of the office of the Division of lovestigation listed on the back hereof which is nearest your city.
A v lssued by: JOHN EDGAR ROOVER, DIRECTOR.

P PR




PURNPUNISS S NS, b S

3 ’
. Mr. Nathan _____. o
‘OHN EDGAR HOOVER ( ‘ () Mr. Toloen.. ¥7 ..
/ DIRECTOR Mr. Brughmaen ......
- - Chief Qerk ._........
Federal Bureau of Infrestigation / - G
: tmerd . Mr. Coffoy ...........
EAT:TMF o3 gq’ of Justiee ?/ Mr. Rdwurde ........
Bashington, B. €. Mr.Remm.............
- Mr. Foxworth . ......
May 11, 1936 Mr Harbe ..........
Mr. Jossph ........
Mr. Koith ...........
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Lester ... /..
L~
advised that we have no definite information indicating any Miss Gandy - —-
arookedness or lack of cooperation on his part. As a matter |--———
of fact, the information furnished the Bureau from various sen om maesee soane emee

confidential informants prior to the time of Campbell's appre-
hension indicated thet Campbell had married the daughter of a

former Sheriff and that Campbell had also purchased a dog from

e former Sheriff.
'~___,,..¢—<—

/ ‘e With reference totSheriff O'Reilly of Toledo, ¥y - semememmeee

A Y HA

The facts, however, were thaf ‘Campbell\as associating
with the girl friend of a girl friend of the Sheriff's and it was
through this connection that O'Reilly met Campbell and did in fact
~sell him a dog.

: I was advised by telephone by Mr. Wynn of the Cleveland
Office yesterday that after the fraid on Campbell's residence, the
Sheriff rushed out there, lost his head when he ascertaimed who had
been picked up and consequently opened up to the newspaper men by
telling about his association with Campbell and inadvertently
mentioned the name of his girl friend, McGraw woman, living
at 2011 Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio, thereaiter asking the mewspaper
reporters not to interview her. It was from these sources that the
newspaper men obtained their stories indicating that Campbell and
the Sheriff had been drinking beer together and otherwise associating

together.
We have not interviewed O'Beilly concerning his associatioms
A with Campbell.
/ A (i L I am attaching hereto aJphotograph of Campbell taken after

his arrest and an Identification Urder issued upon Campbell, and
you will observe from a comparison of the photographs that it would
f\j be inpouible to identify Campbell from these pictures.

Beapectfully,
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Post Offioce Box 812,

T T Chicago, Illinois. -

;b

\ )

e s : s egr el Lt
T S M T Y R Sy
e

- M 1 . -
. v, '3 s PR Yo
i - - N ) f"{"‘*-,”.";l" e .-7&’:"
S SIS 2
L i .. v wie w Py
S Sl _‘_} A N b
“~, . - e
: g
. RV
-

Special Agent in Charge,

New York, N, Y. - L

\ o RN &
P ‘.,O N

Dear 8ir, - .~ BER: BREEKID A R
’ o o . “ s J' "" o -, “{ g -"‘:‘.’ -
Reference is made $o report of Special Agent - \, :jf"~
J. B. Dickerson, Hew York City, dated May 7, 1936, peF e
requesting edvice as to the placing of & cover on the
mail of Mr. and Mrs. Johr{Post, 1375 Bast 1Bth Street, i
-Brooklyn, e Yo - - .
. .It will be wanecessary %o place the sbeve
mentioned mail cover or to sheck on the activities of.
Mr. and Mrs. John Fost, who were close friends of She
parents of AlvinKarpis. e e L
Yery truly yours,
D, M. M. ‘ e
) 8pecial Agent in Charge
DPS:mwe . T
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. 7% . end Harrytlempdell, taiea ia various poses, th-t fs, bupt pietwres .
v - - . of the rogqlu polics type, ss well as full leagth pictmq. both- k';' <
- with ud w!\than mtc asd hh. ﬁuuc )oth front nﬁ llh ?m.
SR RS T PO R SN R '
S Yom mvicusly farnished this o0 with y'hﬂocun!lv 1
{“ *of !u’!-. t thcy wore turned over to S’On-l Y, Ia Mﬂ”f, .
" Re To e RS 7s L SR 7y ~- . 3“'_]3’ “ R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

| Page(s) withheld er{tirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

g Deleted under exemption(s) B TI:H‘ a¥ 4.5.C. 58‘/ with no segregable

material available for release to you. bﬁl h nc

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
_ as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBL.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[ For your information:

(B/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

7-8576 - Nr 114721

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) g((
NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX
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A. H. Brpartment of Justice

. 1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C,

Dear Sir: RE:

ST Reference is made to your letter of April 24, 1936
(7-576) advising that the Bureau placed an app
notice against the fingerprints of Ralph\Nelson,
\Coker, McAlester, Oklahoma State Penitentlary #1402:5,_??51 [ 554339

BRIXID

May 12. 1936.

griate wanted
alias Sam t

Please be advised that this individual was apprehended
at Toledo, Ohio by Bureau Agents on May 7, 1936, therefore, you

may withdraw the wanted notice.

EYW/ETB
CC = Cincinnati

Chicago
St. Panl

- - e - .-

) VYery truly yours,
QOSM?JW
BES

Je Po MacFARLAND
Special Agent in Charge

r_c-
FELLPAL Bupra: '0' INvELTIVAT 0..
MAY.d4 | L v
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Post Offiece Box 818, -
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lpnhl utnt in cbu-p, o
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Dear 81r, ;. . M m

- - . M
\ - .

There aro sacjosed herswith ho apxn C -
the photograph of s, NebTaske S%s%e R
Peni tentisry Ko. 10730 as requested ia the ld$ter -
from the Cleveland uffice %0 your 0ffige Cltu April
“. u“. . L R . ‘4»-- _'-»~( ..:‘rp s\_,c-'

-

A oon of thh photogrepk h nxm.- \oh;
Sreasnitted to She Gineinneti, 8%, FPsul and chv-hu
offiess, snd to the Burees, -in eopies of B3 Lot- .

e e el T T 'o’ o - 4-_) N » ""».-“‘_~,‘ P h
ol S . ":u’ - NG S

0c-Burean (Bue] 7.

Otaetanatt (Bne)
. Cleveland (Bae) .-
8%, Paul (Mne)

.JIAY 15 193¢ :' .owmn 14 .336 "l -}‘ | ’
‘ i
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RECLIVER'S RUMBER
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N:::»m:- T asosnan Commcrual an america .

Cablrs .  _, ~ Cubles
Radio

Poicam dhouid chack clase of surviee dasived, sPwrviem
R esap viil o framswiing & o fnli-rals cammeniceinn

Scndthc/ollom‘npmcnm,mbjcdtaﬂwkmmmw. which are hereby agreed to
FCDsI
V=33e

f*{éf
San Prancisco, California,

{ Yay 9, 1938,
1re Re Be Rathan,
Federal Duresu of Investigation,
TeSe Derarirent of Just ice,
412 UeSe Crurt lcuse & PeCo Dldg.,
Q, Jacks-onville, Florida,
L.

BREFID SUTTOZIiA SYRVID ON L v7J'OMAS TCUDAY MRS, fZiCMAS TO BE SERVED

Q
)Q VDAY |
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; Post Offiocs Box 1276,
: ' Oklahoma City, Oklahoms,

Iay 11, 1936

-

ERZET . 2l

%.. ing's oewspapor article
] 3overnor ef the State of
NG ~ & ot , N 3
'l‘ho unviun of hon-y canpb.u 1 th &a'to of Okhhou"
are well known to the Oklahoms Gity Bureau offioce, It 1s a knowa
fact thet the offering of a §1,00C,00 rewurd for the capture of
Cempdell was discussed but not estually offered by $he Stats, . .__\,' it
_State authorities are fully ewars ©f the prossnt stitus &f !ﬁm, I
Cmpbtll. 624 1t §s DOt Lelieved advissdle that any’ uguguo n,ﬁqy
nloag th- un m-m tn m hﬁhr. b. Hdl.'e. }a‘“& Q? “ «3;{‘:3 -

‘., r.-
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_ May 11, 1936 \
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N . 3 ;
o Mr. Stmleéamll tolophonoa nﬂ inqnlrod
‘4f there wery any further developments in the
recovery of/ransom money in the 'oyorlnoulovéuc. i
I stated that we were still working on the matter. '

' ing ocertain leads -hich my lead to tho rooovory
" of more money., - - A A e

¢ "v e

FEIN 3 - 7‘-'\—*.

‘lr. Carroll inquind if there was mny ccmnec-
of Mahan, I stated that there was mome, Mr. : .
effect that Karpis had tipped off the Bureau as

to where Mahan ocould be located. I stated that
thore was no to\mdation to this .tory.

and that nothing else had been turned up besides l«f.*. , L
“the $37,377,00 found on Mahan; that we were check- ' -

i.

+\, tion between the ocapturs of Karpis and the u.ptm :

Carroll stated that a report was eurreoct to the ;5
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: Post Office Box 1469,
) Little Rock, Arkansas, o
T e et Ity O, lﬂt‘. SRS S IR AR I ol 3 A
Y S R, $OE i AW TR
T ; L ,;,‘._ 2 -
Special Agent ia Charge, '
Birmiagham, Alabema. R
Dear 8iry ! LY '_ A . }
Refersnce 1s made %o your Yetier ef May B, 1956, . G s AL
makiag faquiry eoncerning a 1936 Coupe bonriu uas R T, S
Ar‘unnu\!:cnu pletes na-ta_g_,_/ ‘ g voF 2
. . 3 . Fa . 1‘ Sy : "'—..:
. o recors of the htono\ilo Lluuu mn-u- T T
_6f the State Revenue Depariment, State Oapitol, Little «'; e
Rock, Arksnses, disclose that 1956 Arkensas license f68-434 . .:, 7t -
* was tuuod to ®d Simmons of Qeceola, Arimnsas, for a 193§
Ford Coupe, motor J18-22C5674, ani was issued on Marsh 19,
1936, iz Wississippi € m at either Blytmulo or Ossecla,
m.“‘ A - . - . L ,_ﬁenx < N -
- - < PR . 4"
In view of the recent lmlopnntl h th!c nn. e “( .
20 frmediate investigation £s being made at Xlytheville s» . N T
Osceols scneerning the parties meationed s your Jetter aad . i
She sutomobile, but appropriate faquiries nu by made whes B =l N
next an Agent s in that viculty. , .o .vf Lo s S
& '
- BLOES
. M .. 'y
»—w.-
..-c.'”’ 1‘ B - . . .“ - . ? E - N < ; .
s8=Cincinnat i
l
ss=St. Paul %ECOR“EIi 7 f](/ ,! q :
n(P:L norr o) DVESTIGA ViV
INDEXEI‘ FEnTE
- ’11 '3? “ r‘ "
Ak AN, - . e |
NAY 154438 A : EEEERR:
c e g 5’% S
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¢ Mr. Traoy:
There was a slight mixup re this wire. Mr, Tolson
stated that someone should have called the Director. There
. . .was & edll put in by Quinn and Tamm at 10130 last night m e -‘wf‘n}"‘
"7+ 1% was not eompleted as the Direotor had not returned. A% z. \r’ﬁ 5 f\"x} -
11116 and 11¢50 Mr, Tolson called Mr, Qinn at homp; X had w %..,.
sent eopy to Tamm which was why Mri Tolson hadn't been infa:
tho ¥r. Quinn had read the original while in my offiow. .
Tolson called in at 11:16 one of the reasons being the st “*':
T*..0. that an alleged ceofifession and outomtc by Agents had lpp'lr.d
s "~ 4n the New York American, and as Mr, Tolson oalled Quinm o 'E
.+ did not get the wire read-=to him as he would have had famm -
* -, . eompleted the ocall, Tamm had the wire ready to read to th.
':;‘/“F Direotor; I remember s eeing it with his other lltt!ﬂ‘ ‘lao

N A -
sent him ﬂxooop; lpooia.l ﬁru Brinol. e et L
* * '? - o - R hd
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O Canpdell. I have Dess very muct impressed S
the ability and efficiensy of the officials snd .
Tepresestatives of the Trvasccatisental snd Sest- oA -
:m.mwuumtunmmV o -
[ otnm —— | REOORDED & fNDEXED z_\{,}/ -\ \‘-\7T
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Federal Burean of Bntrestiy i
M. 8. Brpartment of Justiee '
S263 Post Office Building,

Dl :cw, New Orleans, la.
Director,

Foderal Buresu of Investigationm,
!aahington. D. C. .

Dear 8Sir:
Be: BREKID.

Reference is made to letter of Special Agent in Charge
Jo P, MacFarland, dated/at Cleveland, Ohio, May 8, 1936, requesting
six copies of all typeYphotogrephs taken of Subject Fred ter
since his eporehension.

I am enclosing herewith, with the Cleveland Bureau Office
copies of this letter, six photographs of Subject Fred Bunter,
teken recently at the Federel Jail, New Orleans, where he is inmate

number 4472,

- Inaaruch as the negatives of the photographs tekem by the
Recamar camers &t the New Orleans Bureau Office have been forwarded
to the Bureau, it is respectfully requested that the Bureau make
necessery ocories of the six views tranamitted to the Bureau by

New Orleans Bureau Office letter of May 9, 1936, and tranamit ssme
to the Cleveland Bureau Office, either natural sizes or enlargements

as the Buresu may see fit,

Complete description of Subject Fred Hunter, with aliases,
wes furnished the Bureau and interested offices by New Orleans Bureau

Office letter of May 9, 1936, o
i

Very truly yours, g\\ R ‘/_/
\ oRF
D. ¥, “‘8.. §
ec= : Special Agent in
\ 2-Cleveland (6 encs.) REOCORD — o I
‘z-CInc:.nmti(l-!.J.(}omou,!) & ED lT" S 7 é / / ‘/f o
cl.et P‘u - 'NDEXED FtD‘ ‘\r" P A OFa \‘_)n H\']J“ 1
1-Chicago
2~New Orleans MAY 2 1 ]935 , MAY lg LS‘%Q Q
e~ .. ! )
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Q\»“ 4(‘a \\)
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. Referenes 13 Made b tho Mtetctlhlnklnnm T
to the Buresu dsted Nay 11, 183, veferrin: %0 jAotozrephs 6f
" Fret Bumter ebtained iy he Bev Orleans 007500 Iy the wse of & -
. .llll‘lllﬂ . e - e e e - ol Pom e

In Xeoepiag with the rezusst omtained thersin, I om
trensaitiing harevith 80 the Clevelsat Office three sets of dhe .
sald photograrhs) te the Cinelanetl Office ene sl ond S0 My, Be Jp .
Canelley, at (hicsge, tve sets of the said photegrarhs, o

1M referense Lo the photegrazh of Frof Mmter takem at She
Potorsl Jail, Bov Orlesns, Lowisiana, Share are belng trassaitted

191036 | Ve telews, o
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Orrice oF Director
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

P 5/1/36.

Mrs. Tracy advised that stations

[WMAL at noon today broedcast & spot
. news item that Campbell was apprehended
VA a2t Toledo by J. Edgar Hoover and agzents;

N that ''r. Hoover personzlly led the raid.

- st

She also advised that enother stution
_ (1220 kyc - probuvly/w0L) broadcast the
~<_ szme news item at aboud 1:20 pm.

Mr. Nathen ...

< 2 . Mr.Egem. .....ccaneee
= [~ RFCORDED & INDEXED 2ir. Powworth ...

Mr. Harbo ..........
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JONN EDGAR HOOVER | ( | CXP,

EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Infestigation
A 3. Bepartment of Justice
Blashington, B. €.
May 6, 1936. Ve

Time - 5:47 P.M.

/ / MEMO:- ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
' Res rrecy Hunter. @g“)
- d SAC Mage= at the New Orleans Office telephoned me —
A ; Just received a telegram from Thomas F. Farley, Chief of Detectives at

[" U Stoux City, Iowa, which reads as follows: ®If possible send late photo-
4, graph Fred Hunter, arrested with Karpis in your City. 0 Karpis photograph
/" 4dentified as one who stuck up bank this city.® dz‘, Ny,
’
/. O told Mr. Magee I could see no objection to furnishing thea
"J) with thiskphotograph; consequently, a wire should be sent to Mr. Farley
advising Him that SAC Alt at Omaha would furnish hiz with a photograph
of Fred Hunter. I to0ld Mr. Magee to furnish the Omaha Office with a
photograph of Hunter by air mail, advising him to furnish this photograph
to Mr. Farley.

_/,,
|24

\\ Mr. Magee said that he has made arrangements at the jail down

there whereby no outside officers will be permitted to talk with Fred
Hunter, and the Bureau Agents will be present when t.hq\Post Office Inspectors
talk to him. —

In regard to the signature of Fred Hunter on his fingerprint card,

Mr. Magee said he found we'm_ammwmjgmﬁ-u
a_i_g_n_g_gn:e,in_.thg_gh, and this is being ssni to the Bureau. Additional

speciaens of the handwriting of Fred Hunter were taken, however, before hs
left the office.

——

TL\ Relative to the*tj.rthplnco of Hunter, Mr. Magee said he was born
in{Warren, Ohio. Mr. Magee found this information among the notes which he
took dnring the questioning of Hunter, and the same was dictated to the

but on account of the fact that she had been up all night, etc.,

Respectfully,

7r
Z’-(Zé-' pngyax
E. A. TAMM. BN LB F LBV STl
RECURDED . M. o oW 4
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1300 Liverty Trust Building
Fhiladelphia PFenasylvania

i . .
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Spocial Lgont in °hu'p. _T' o

Dear Sir: oL ST - ' }_‘_._U » } o .

There is enclosed herewith s Standerd 011 Om- D L
pany Tax Exemption Card #6994, which was used by Spe- . - "?"s;.. B ¢
eial Agent T, M. Biroh while on special luig-ont st . s . .
the Cleveland Ofﬂ.oo. ’_f' 2 .r‘ , A,?- A e~

. " . - . e " . “’ ’ ) .

nuro m also enclosed herewith tlu-n mu—
graphs, Dame e S

‘COKER, Oklahome State Fenitentiary
#14023 .
ML LETT, Akrom, Onio, Police }m e

mxgouwasu . : :

These photogrephs were sbarged to Ageat Bireh while o . E»
special auigmant et the Olnohad otﬂu. e o

. e TEGT e R
. . Tt - R »
VYory truly yours, -~ . - IO
. -
. B v
- ! - . a - . a
Be MR bt G
ok LT -
. N S 3 S .
) i . ‘. P -y b o '
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rrice of Director {'p e, Songhensn

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Chtet Clovn

U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE * e, Clogs

e, Cottey

. Couurds

Record of Telephone Call or Visitor. . Sgee
v, Pomweurth
\4 Mey 8 1936.

4

‘ 11:25 .
Time . Laster 2
Name

J .C)érovrn o%eirg‘t_ Metrotone News

Mies Gandy
Referred to e, Riemkaut

|

Details;

O.imku

left the film concerning the capture ofOKarpis.
Mr. Quinn instructed the writer to send this film to
him, which was done. He stated that he had called Mr.
Brown about this. cek
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| *TRANSCONTINENTAL & WESTERN AIR. INnc.

. ’ N _
- SHORTEST ROUTE COAST TO COAST :?:t“:::-..
%"‘ ) AIR EXPRESS

° OFFICE PHONE 4010

N 4]
OFFICE OF DISTRICY TRAFFIC AGENT FRANCISCAN HOTEL AIRPORT PHONE 3384

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIOCO0

Mr. Nathan __.
Q May 11, 1936 ' ::::l-o-

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director
\ Federal Bureau of Investigeation

. U. S. Department of Justice
f?}’ N * Viashington, D. C.

.’ . Dear Mr. Hoover:

\ {;\ Thank you for your kind letter of May 6th concern-
’ - 4ing the functioning of our organization in connectil
.  with your charter of one of our planes from New Yor
to New Orleans to St. Paul. I am glad that this o ~—
tripr was handled to your satisfaction as we have been NV
anxious to cooperate with you in the splendid work
that you are doing, and I hope that you willl call on -
us any time in the future when we may be of service.

)r Sincerely yours,

' ¢.; -fAB-c_
Jack'Frye,
JF/h President

17-§7C-114 %6

' BF"M@Y)ED ’ FERERAL BUREAU UF iniy LS IGATIOH
&
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Form No. 1

~ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIHKLTI, Ohio b - FILE NO. Vet
“; REPCRT MADE AT . .E DATE WHEN MADE | m.co:m REFORT MADE BY
“TCEL PASO, Texas. | §10-36 | 5-1 to 9e36 ReHuColvin 3ra
e AT . .

ALVIN KARRIS Witk aliases « FUGITIVE, IO 1218; IR, | KIDNAPING; HARBGRING OF FUGITIVES;
-7 JUSEPH PoMOEAN with sliases e FUGITIVE, I0 1£32; | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; WATIONAL
icr —BARRY.CACSCLL with aliases - FUGITIVE, JO 1236, T YTREARMS MO, ~ oA
{*! o% al}; EDNARD GEORGE Viciim, g » e o lee |
‘| svworsm or FacTs: - os i lﬂg oo TTEs o emas

v 7 Kennety with aliases ana ¢, WMcCollum, With aliames::~= .smv .+ -
7. _ flew]uaco plane,flicense NC 1OZ4S from ane, Washington - . . .

. ; via Ooloredo Springs, La Junta and Puedbls, Golo,, and Roswell, I
< Koo, lending {n Chihuahua Gity, Mexico, withcut sredentials -~ ---
b __ or money and using alimses enrouts. Investigation conduoted = . -
~i. ‘o on theory they mighf{ have been conveying Alvin Karpis and ape °
< - sociates or Willi inard out of the country, Investigatiea =%
S develops merely a matter of embezzlement of plane by McCollum;
~ and that ¢ strange men seen riding in plane at Puedlo, Ooloe,
w ! were residents of la Junta, Colo., former friends of MoOollum )
: - who had resided at La Junta. While this matter under investiga-
' tion, Karpis wes eaptured, also Campbell and Dainard, No fure.
: ther leads El1 Pasoc distriet, v FRe TR
! RUCe
REFERENCE: Teletypes from El Paso to Bureau, Denver, Portland, Chicago and
Cleveland, May 1, 1936, Telstype from Portland to Kl Paso 5-2-36.
DETATLS: I
]

On Mey 1, 1936 the El Paso Bureau Office was advised by Sheriff Chri
P.Fox, of Kl Paso, and by a representative of the El Paso HBerald Post that the Mexi-
oan military authorjties at Chihuahua, Mexico, were holding two Mmericans giving the
names of Wellington}Dewson and Marvin GgBowers, who had landed there on April 30, '
1936 in a new Wac —bearing license NC 15246; that they had po money or ident-
ification, but claimed that they wers proceeding from Ohio to San Franciscoe It was

first reported that one of the men had escaped,

Sheriff Pox, by telephonic investigation, had ascertaimed that this

plene had first appeared at Pusblo, Colos, on April 29 with five men, one of whom
) Jow(Washington, and the skgnature of the other on the hotel register

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES |

ROVED AND .

(RidEA 7 1576 — Lyl wvisen

COPIES OF THIS REFORT N .
£AY 15 1037

3- Bureau g- Cleveland ) . ‘e
le Chicago 1=~ Denver o I
2- Cincinnati £- Portland l BN
2- E1 Paso OOFLKS DESTROYED | ) o

A

rod

 TECN R YR B .

¥ 3 COYERRMUEINT PRINTING OFF)CE T—-034
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was 1llegible; that they had procseded Shence to La Jinta, Colo,, and the party wes

- ostensibly enroute to Roswell, N.Ms, at which point the plage arrived on April 29, '

19036 with only two men, who registered at the hotel as Douns and C,WK4cCulloms .’

~ The plane, upon arrival at Chihuahua, was reported to have displajed svidence of have

ing landed in rough country, the pants to the wheels having been dmgo(g RTINS
In the meantims 1nromnt16n had been received by 'Shofiét Fox in& ‘th; nonpéori '

that the above plane had deen sold at Spokane, Wash,, on April 25 to C,W,McCollum; .

and that Harry Douns (Ksnneth Dow) was reported $o be a mechanic and aircraft ocompany

P e -
' ) TR

e {

. Owing to the mystery connected with the flight of this plane, 1t was thought pose
sible, in view of recent reports that sub ject Karpis apd associates were frequently
using planes, they might have been taking this mesans of making their escape from the
United States, and it was deemed proper $o institute investigation on that score, Cone
sequently, teletype was sent to the Bureau, Denver, Chicago and Cleveland offices fur-

mishing the gist of the above information, While this $eletype was being transmitteqd,
. news fIashes came in of the apprehension of Karpis in New Orleans, Therefore, an al-

ditional teletype was forwarded the Portland Office to investigate the departure of
this plane from Spokane, on the theory that possibly William Dainard, of the Weyer-
haeuser kidnapiag case, might have besn sonnected therewithe It ts moted also that
the Mexican military authorities at Juares, Chihuahua, had reported receipt of ade

vices from Mexico Oity that the Sheriff at Portland, Ore., was eunroute $0 Mexioco %o

m'.'ttgt. thi. utt‘r. .- -t ? y P .>a,_g. W % .‘.!'
A ;telotype was received on May £ fyom the Portland Office ‘Aﬂctn'c’ that Ceeil
McCollum had left Spokane, Washington, Monday, April £7, in the then described plane
and acoompanied by Kenneth Dow as pilot; that McOollum is a salesman, resident of
Spokang, with a eriminal record, presently dadly wanted by the Sheriff's Office as

‘spokuo for bad checks to the amouns of $sn er fifteen thousand dellars; ard that

Dow is a resident of Wenatchee, Washington, with & good reputation as a licensed pilot
and not wanted; further that MoCollum was mot wanted by the Sheriff's office

" Portland snd report that the Sheriff from Portland was enroute %o Mexico probabdly had
" {ts foundation in the fact that the Chief of Poliee was making & srip to Mexioo City

to attend the Peace Officers' Oonvention. .The Seletype added further that the Sheriff
at Spokane had wired Msxican suthorities for information as to the best prosedure to
extredits MoCollum; and that any assistence the Xl Paso 0ffice could render in the

" extredition matter would be greatly appreciated by the Spokane suthorities, The do-

‘soription of McCollum furnished by the Portland Office in the above teletype was as

Follows: Age 86 Height - 8 10%
Weight 157 Compléxion Modium
Bair Black Ryes Blue
Build Medium B

YPC 9 A O 13
17 U 1I 16

(2)
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. *’ district of JChihuahua, with headquarfers at Juarex, who assured us of his desire to .

S cooperate tG any extent in the matter, General Rico was requssted to obtain photos’

" = graphs, fingerprints, and handwriting specimens of the men held st Chihuahua, which
he immediately requested by telephone of the military authorities gt Chihuahua City,

. : L R - : ' B S

* L e L&

. Be made further 1nquﬁ1u as to ihat dioﬁoaition was dniud of th;" A‘n 1 v
Mexico, whereupon he was informed that we would like to have them dback at the dorder

- Sz Agent, acoompanied by Sheriff 8 PoYox, proceedsd to Juarez, Nexieco, “ﬂ:oro R
* we conferred with Generel Juan FelipgKRico, Military Commander of $the morthera ~ '~ .

I
ia

(aaabditt hduttie AL atbs 2 Ll IR Ll Y —p—p—

T

that he would be able to bring them to the borders poooow Wl ¥

if such matter oould be arranged, General Rico advised that while the matter would '
ordinarily be one for consideration of the Mexican Immigration authorities, he felt ~

at liberty to assume that they were military prisoners, faasmuch as they could dbe
held on suspicion of baving imported the plane surreptisieiusly into Mexico for re-
volutionary purposes; and $hat if the military oould retain control of them, he felt
" e

Moantime Sheriff Fox had received telegrams from the Sheriff at Spokane efe

‘wvising that he held felony warrants for McCollum for forgery and embeszlement of the

instant, plane and would extradite, We then contasted George PeShaw, American Uonsul
at Juarez, who conversed with Mr,L.BeBlohn, American Consul at Chihuahua City, who
advised that the men were only in technical custody; and that they were apparently
willing to return to the United Statess General Rico was then again contacted and re-
quested to have the persons delivered to Sheriff Fox at El Paso, with which request
he promptly complied, and sudbjects were brought $o the Kl Paso, Texas, office b ¢+,
Sheriff Foxr on the morning of May 3, 1936, at which time MoCollum wes positively -
identified by fingerprints received from the Sheriff at Spokane, and was locked wp

in jail pending extradition from El Paso by the Sheriff at Spokane, Dow was released
under parole to the Sheriff, having agreed $o report $o him if and when wanted, there

epparently being no charges against Dow, . B

Agent interviewed Dow who stated that he had been & student aviator paying about
$25 per lesson; and that he had arrived at a point where ia order to ssoure & Some
mercial pilot's license, it was necessary for him to bave more hours im the air, and
Yeing unadble to afford amy further paid instruetion and having mo plans of his own,
he had come im sontact with MoOollum who had recently purchased the plane aad who was

‘not a very good flier; shat MeCollunm wanted to $ake a trip and proposed to take Dov

along as o0o-pilot, as the latter was & better mavigator than MoCollume By this agree=
ment, Dow was to receive enly his expenses plus eredit for hours flown, Be stated -
that he was only toe glad of this epportunity %o secure the additional meeded require~
ments towards seguring & commerocial pilot's license; and that when he atarted out
with MoOollum, the latter had not $old him where they were going, mor 41id he inquire,
He stated that they were supposed to have gone to Portlend; but after taking off he
was told to head for Salt Lake City, at which place they first landed, proceeding
thence to Colorado Springs, where they gassed the plane and where McCollum phoned to

d they
certain relatives or friends at La Junta, Colo., where he had been reared, an
then proceeded to La Junta, where they were met by a-large number of MoCollum's former
friends to whom they gave & number of short Joy rides sround the Ia Junta airporte.
Dow stated there were no facilities for gassing at the La Junta airport and McCollum

bad ordered him to take the plane to Pueblo and £11]1 up with gas at the air field, and
(s)

——
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' 'had put four other mén aboard, whom he supposed were friends of MoCollum snd whom ‘%7 -

- -meantime remained at La Junta, Dow states that they then took off for Roswell, Ms -

" over on one side, . - . B T Y R R S
- . . - - - TR U St :

" office was di{scontinued, L ) LA < f»,"‘ x ;?‘, -

e el e

A

he took with him to Pueblo and returned them to La Junta, MoOollum having in $be < -

-

M., arriving there on the night of April 89 and remaining at the hotel; that $hey .-

.4gein gassed the ship and took off for am unknown destination, MsOollum flying the -~

Plane at firet and heading south and east, He afterwards, while im flight, turned .
the plane over to Dow, indicating that they were to proceed to Tucson, Arizonm§ .-
that they encountered severe dust storms and rose to 8 great height endeavoring $o
get above the storms, but were unsuccessful and & oross wind probadbly drifted them ~
to the east; at any rate, Dow, after some hours of flying and from oObservation of
the terrain bdeneath was able to decide that they must be in Mexieco, . - foLe o

R . o — A ) mem, ),'
. Dow stated that at this point they were getting very low oa gas and were flye
ing over a practically uninhabited ocountry, their exast whereabouts deing entirely
unknown, He advised MoCollum of the status of conditions Bnd the latter $0ld him $o0
keep on flying in the direction they were goinge They firally hit a reilrced anmd .

followed it to Chihuahua Oity, where they were able ¢o landy - - .: i , - | ‘

"MoCollum was questioned briefly oconcerning the matter and verified Dow's story, .
explaining that the persons who had gone from La Junta to Puedblo with Dow were some
pickup pessengers from the ocrowd which had come there to see him at La Junta; and
that they had paid him $5 each for the round trip lLa Junta to Pusdlo, He was evasive
as to the purpose of his trip, other than saying that he was just taking a trip amd
had expected to return to Spokane, He asserted positively, as 4id Dow, that mo
other persons than the ones above mentioned hed been {n the plane from the time of
its departure from Bpokane until its landing in Chihuahua, He was not questioned

further st this time, as MreRasmussen, who had s0ld the plame to MoCollum, had ar-

rived in an effort to recover his plane, on which it developed & wing had been broken
after landing at Chihuahua when Kennsth Dow attempted to take the Mexican air sommerce
inspector up for a ride, at which time the brekes on thp plynq ju_od and threw §t

.n 2
% .

¥o Federal violation in eonnection with $he tremsportation of the plane having

g developed and spparently there deing no connection of any Bureau fugitive with the

flight of the plane from Spokans to Mexico, imvestigation on the part of the El Paso
. . . ] ] . Lr - . L PR | - ~:..-£,"',""¥‘.~-

- B Ay

" “In the meantime MoCollunm was held ia the Osumty Jail at Xl Paso for gxtradition
to Bpokane, after having failed in attempting $0 secure his freedoca on & Mt of- -
habeas gorpus, e g e Sie oo .

L,
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It is noted that the Denver Office has submitted a report on this iattor under
the caption of "Interstate Transportation of a 8Stolen Asroplane,™ when as a uf.tor of
fact the plane was not stolen, but was merely a matter of removing mortgaged pioperty

from the State of Washington.

As above noted, during the progress of this investigation, Karpis was captured
at New Orleans and prior to dictation of this report Campbell and Dainard were
captured, Thers remain no undeveloped leads in the El Paso territory with respect to

(¢) )
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bell or Karpise. Mail covers maintained on _g_.gl,ggmpllell et Jal, N.M,, and on
ampbell at Midland, Texas, have been discontinued, The telephone cover om
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. Federal Bureau of Inbestigation ﬂgff
H. 8. Beparhnent of Justice )
3264 Post Office Building,

DWM:cw, New Orleams, La,
T=15. May 4, 1936.
Director,

Wash ingtom, D. C.

Dear 8ir:
Re: BREXID.

I am trananitting harewi th three copies of a short stawrent secured
by Special Agents R, L. Tollett and Tom E. Neal at the New Orleans Burea 0Of-
fice, an May 4, 1936, from Fred JBunter, This was a verbal statement which
Bunter refused to sign but edmi tted that it was correct in sudbstance. This
statexent was secured for the purpose Of indiecating association between
Fred J, Bunter and Alvin)Karpis. The statement indicates thet Bunter had
knowledgs of the identity of Alvin Karpis, end ¢can be used in the event it
beocomes necessary for hearing on the harbaring camplaint.

8pecial Agent in Charge K. J. Comnelley, at Cleveland, Ohio, dy tele-
pbhonic eammunication, sdvised the writer that should the United States Attoraey
agree, a hadoring complaint should dbe filed secretly at New Orleans and the
service of the warrant withheld pending further instructionms.

Special Agmut L. I. Bowman filed a secret harboring complaint before
United States Commissionsr Reginald Carter, Jr., at New Orleans, Louisiena,
on May 4, 1936, cberging Fred J. Bunter with ecncealing and harboring Alvin
Karpis at New Orleans, knowing that Karpis was under indictment in the Bremer
kidnaping esse. Bond wms set at $200,000.00. All papers were loft in the
New Orleans Bureau Office and will be returned to the United States Commissioner

for service when same is desired.

Rene Viosca, United States Attorney at New Orleans, authoriszed this
procedure and advised that Bunter éould be held under secret complaint for
several days. The wurrant has not bdeen served on Hunter at the present writing.

One copy of this tranmnittal letter and unsigne statanent of Fred J.
Bunter is being tranmmi tted to Special Agent in Charge E. J. Counelley at

Cleveland, Ohio, under personal and confidential cover. + — ——
~~ 7= []H77

"FEDLI/L BUF 'Y 7 F i LT

/ v f I .
(1.3 ~* ‘ (_'? /J"‘ L\‘D_l’:x ‘Do Wo m.. M
E.J.Connelley,Cleveland. { ED Special Agent ip Chergey -r, -Wv‘“ S
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May .&,1936.

My name is Fred J. Bunter. I was bora Octoder 13, 1899.

From Juns to the early mart of September 1935 Alvin Karpis
and I were together at Hot Springs, Arkansas. We lived at a ¢abin om
Lake Hemilton, which is located a fow miles ocut of this town. I was
using the nams of HaroB"xing while Karpis used the name of ld.Onu.

During early September 1935 Karpis &rove me over to Little
Rock, Arkansas, where I caught a plane for Cleveland, Ohio, using the
neme of Harold King. I laid over in Cleveland for a few hours and
caught & Pennsylvamia train from there to New Yark City, where 1
stopped at some hotel in the vicinity of Times Square. After seeing
the Baer-Louis prize fight I stayed around New York City three or four
days before returning to Hot Springs. I traveled by plane from New
Yoark City to Clewland and from there on by Greyhound Bus.

After my return % Hot Springs, Karpis and I stayed for
several weeks at the eabin on lLake Bamiltmm.

About the middle of November 1955 1 mede a trip ©© 8San
Antonio, Texas, in a privately owned airplans, which I engaged far
the flight. After about one week spent in S8an Antonio, Texas, I went
to Carpus Christi, Texas, where I stopped at the Princess Louise Hotel.
This trip was made by bus. After spending about three weeks in Carpus
Christi, Texas, I wnt to Galveston, Texas, where I stayed about a week,
stopping at the Hawkins Tourist Cemp. This trip was made in a 1935
Model Ford Coups. I left Galveston, Texas, in the Ford Coupe and
drove to Kew Orleans, louisiana, stopping there for one might at the
Arrow Tourist Camp. I stayed omly one night in Eew Orleans and thex
proceeded to Hot Springs, Arimansas, where I stopped at the Mountain
VYiew Tourist Cemp. . .

Alvin Karpis 414 not eccompany me on this trip away from Hot
Springs, and I 4idnot ses him when I returned to Hot Springs because
he was out of the eity. .

COUrik8 DESTROYED -
78 MAR 241965 7 5761745y
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» About the middle of December I &ove to Frederick, Oklehoma,
where I stayed for about a week, stopping at the Frederick Hotel, reg-
istering under the name of Harold King. I returned to Hot Springs,
Arkeansas a day ar two before Christmas 1935. I stayed there a few days
and then left for Corpus Christi, Texas, in my Ford Coupe, where I
stopped at the Grande Court Tourist Camp. After spending sbout a week
in Corpus Christi, Texas, I 4rove to New Orleans, Louisiana, and then
on to Florida.

1 spent two months or more traveling and fiahing in Florida
before returning to New Orlsans by way of Jecksonville, Florida, and
Biloxi, Misaissippi. 1 stopped for several days at the Dixie Tourist
Camp in New Orleans. Then I proceeded to Bot Springs, Arkansas, going
through Mississippi. Upon arrival in Hot Springs I stayed a night or so
at the Mountain View Tourist Camp.

Alvin Kerpis 4id not accompany ms on my trip $o Florida but I
mst him upon my return to Hot Springs, Arkansas, at which tims he told
me he had rented a house a few miles from Hot Springs, Arimnsas, located
on & high hill near lLake Cetherine. I stayed with Alvin Karpis ia this
house for eight or ten days befare I left for Rockport, Texas, where I
stopped at a tourist eamp. I stayed several days at this eamp and Alvin
Karpis was there also. He left his Buick Sedan at a garage in Carpus
Christi, Texas, and accompanied ms to Galveston, Texas, where we stopped
at a tourist camp on the Beach. After spending a few days in Galveston,
Texas, I drow t0 New Orleans, louisiana, where ]I rented an apartment at
3243 Canal Street. Karpis rented another apartment in New Orleans,
Louisiana.

Karpis was out of town some of the time befare we both were
arrested outside of my apartment at 3343 Canal Street, New Orleams,
Louisiena, on May 1, 1930,

When Alvin Earpis snd ] were together in Hot Springs, Arkansas,
I was aware of his eorrect identity and knew that he was wanted for
Kidnaping by the roderll Govermment.

At no time has Karpis ever gotten me to 40 any jobs with him,
but I have often accommodated him.by being his front man in renting
apartzents, buying necessities, and othar eontacts with the pubdlie.

Witnesses:

Special Adent, Federal Bureeu of
Investigatiom, U. 5. Department of Justiece, -
l/u Orleems, isiana. -

i [ Nlead -

8pecial Agent, Federal Bureau of Inve-tigution, .
U. 8. Department of Justice, New Orleans, L uisiana.
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON. Me dal.
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I Mr er of the’United Press telephoned apd :
‘ desired to secure further details wfth Tregard to the apprehension T T T
y of HerryCCampbell at Toledo and was informed that in view of the
- fact that this was & metter being handled by the Director persomally,

no comment could be mede.

Respectfully
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IDENTIFICATION | IVISION OF INVESTIGATION @) Fingerprint Classiication
RSyt .S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Blus

| WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C.
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,

A. CARTER, RAYMOND HADLEY, GEORGE MALLER, ALVIN KORPLS,

EARL PEEL, GEORGE DUNN, R. E. MAMILTON, RAY NUNTER.

- <

CRIMINAL RECORD

As Alvin xarpis, #7071, received State
Industrial Reforsatory, Nutchinson, Kammas,
February 25, 1826; crime, burglary-2nd
degree; sentence, |0 years; escaped March
9, 1929; returned March 25, 1930. ,

As Raymond Hadley, #17902, arrested
Police Department, Kansas City, Missouri,
March 23, 1930; charge, larceny-auto and
safe blower; reieased to State Industrial
Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, as an

escape.
As Alvin Karpis, #1538, received State

Penitentiary, Lansing, Kansss, May 19, 1930 -
Ws. Eajly Newbold, ”9“" ":?l“'l“ transferred ‘roa sm; Industrial Reformatory;
’.:"::;:f: :z::::i 5:;:::"'.:“.:' s - crime, burglary-2nd degree; sentence, b to 10
. ' ' years.
1829 West Erle Street, Chicago, N ' As George Naller, #8008, arrested Police
thlinois. (amelia) & oter % . Department, Tulsa, Oklahosa, June 10, 1931;
we. Albert {(Amelia) Grooas, sister, charge, investigation-burglary; delivered
1234 North Wonroe Street, ; police Department, Okauigee, Oklahoma.

K . '
Teoaks, Kenses As A. Korpis, #1609, arrested Pelice Department, Okmuiges, Oklahoms, June 10, 1931; charge, burglary;
sentenced Septesder I, 1931, ¥ yeary, Stite Ponitentiory, McAlester, Oklahoms; pareled.

DESCRIPTION

Age, 26 years (1934); hHeight, 5 feet,
8-3/% inches; Weight, 130 pounds;
Suild, slender; Mair, brown; Eyes,
blue; Complexion, fair;

Marks, | inch cut scar lower knuckle
foft index finger.

RELATIVES:

Mr. John Karpis, father, 2042 North
Frencisco Avenus, Chicago, Lilinole.

Nre. Anna Karpis, sother, 2842 North
francieco Avenue, Chicago, Illinole.

Alvin Karpis Is wanted for questioning In connection with the kidnaping of Edward 8. Sresor at St. Paul, Minnesota, on
Januvery 17, 1934,
Law enforcement agencies kindly transait any additions| inforsation or crisinal record to the nearest office of the Division

of lnvestigation, U. §. Departeent of Justice.
tf spprehended, please notify the Director, Division of investigation, U. 3. Department of Justice, Washington, 0. C., or
the Special Agent in Charge of the oftice of the Division Ql‘lnvutlutlou Iioted on the back hereof which e ncarest your city,

ver tesved by: J. EDGAR MOOVER, DIRGCTOR.

oYy W%




‘ JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

\

( (
DIRECTOR .. Mr. Nethan . 5
Mr Tolson
Federal Bureau of Inbrestigation Mr. Bacchmen ..
Ch ..
. 5. Bepmrtment of Justice Myuc:‘: .........
AR:LL Bashington, B. €. ) M1 Coffey ...........
7-576 3r. Edwards .
" Mr. Ezen. .. -
/ Mr. Foxworth
April 25, 1936 ¥r. Burbo _..
Mr. Josenh ...
Mr Eclt........
Mr. Leuter.........
¥r. Quise ..........
Mr Bellur o
Mr. Texo ., -
MEWJQRANDUM FOR MR, T Mr Tracy ...
Miss Gacdy... ......
O ———
Re: ALVIN KAFPIS NN
Ve ———— st ——
Reference is made to the Director's memorandum
of £oril 23, 1936, to you, concerning en apperent gep in
the timinel record of Alvin Kerpis, es reflected on the
Identificetion Order which has been nrepared concerning
. this verson, end particularly Mr. Suydem's desire to know
how Kernis got out of the Kansas Penitentiary.
The Identificetion Order, & copy of which is
atteched hereto, reflects thet as Alvin Kerpis, No. 1539,
he wes received at the Stute Penitentiery, Lansing,
Kenses, on ljev 19, 12&0, heying been trensferred from
the Stete Industriel heformetory, to serve & sentence of
from five to ten years. In this connection, it should be
ncted that on Merch 9, 1929, Kerpis esceoed from the
Stete Industris] Neforartory st Hutchinson, Kansas,
where he was received on February 25, 1926, and was re-
turned to thal institution on Merch 25E 19%0: to complete
the sentence previously imposeg. I 1, 1931,
Kaf3;E_zE;_gE};;;;E1IEEEL{r___ggﬁgg_ﬁiaie_zgniigg&iary.
Subsecuent Yo ime, he was arrested by the Police
Depertment at Tulse, Oklehome, as is reflected on the
Identificstion Order.
Respectfully:
f\ R RBOCORDED A. Rosen. e
& _C ! 7 '
INDEMED ‘,) S-/u '—/LL/ 7Y
| gy A . - .
Inclosure .o . Coa T RN
{/ ! '\ { . :;.-‘:.Y 14 ™ u, !
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alre Nicholsyedvises, a”ter checking,
that there ere nty./cripps-ﬂo-'ard papers in
innezpolis. - o

He is sezuring & copy of the Journel
to secure full inforaztion ss to the publishers.

st
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

Cinoinnati 8.4, TN 7e4)

REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :l’-lmlcoubm REFPORT MADK BY
, ﬁmio, '.hxas. May 11, 1936 |May 4=9, 1936 Po Jo Lackey
'k aliases - ,WI!I"a Ie Oo Im3 CHARACTEROF CASE - .~ v

Kidnaping; Bu-borix 01' h;lti

Con

.;t.'-

N

Karpis'

lamoigck ndan notor 6-3052198. 1936 Aztnm _

R

IR. JOSEFH P. with aliases ~ FUGITIVE,

1.0. 1232; EIER MBEL with eliases - FUGITIVE, | Obstructioa eof muu. ﬁtin

1.0, 1836, ot ll; EDWARD axoaczdmnm uoun ' Firearms ot . =« :
- - . . ) e B L . . ] :‘; ;,.:-.;7. . *.;. - . _;‘I. g

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: "‘ R LS AR O ao‘ f“’; . ‘w.q'. ’

L

1icense #5-732 located in private ;Heo

at 713 Water

with negative resultse

Street, Corpus Christi, Tex,

g

Car processed for nng.,,rh{. SRR P

¥o firearms found altbhough car som=

tained 700 rounds £2 calider gmmumition and
Colt 22 calidber antamatic pistol. coul ;
sister ot a.n Antonio. !o -

.- e,

Upoa receipt of refersnce telegrem advising
Buick sedan was stored i a private garage at Co
yas rented by Karpis from L, CAGray, Telephone 800,

azine for

gu ‘20w with
. Q@ . “. i
’htomcv Tolosr- trc SAC l. Je COnnnoy. mo; -:".3,

CImlnnd. Ohio, May 2, 1936, and report’ spocul k
- o Thite, m Antouo. ‘l‘oxu, lay 5, 1}3&:

'~
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thnt “Karpie' paroon

1936, the writer aad Special Agent Jo N, ¥

asCertained that

Christi, Texas, whifh garsge

 procesded $o Corpus Christi qmd
~Telephons 800 is that of D. W, Great, noofm'!;

G

ell &.’ and that

Houpe_at,

718 Water Street and lived at 1024 l;_!gg_j Street, Corpus Christi.
-—

Postmaster Gildert MeGlein ntntod that doth of these NeR Were boumd
rolnhlo nnd 80 far as lo knev had no eriminal eonoeuon. :

ila- -.,1"'. iy .

It was uoortdnd that B, W, Oreat mod 55 nuutm m- in
the rear of 713 Water Street, Corpus Caristi, ead that L, C. Gray handied she reat-

{ng of these garages. L. C. Gray stated that he kaew the
owned by Grant wifi the\exception af garage #2¢ and that
45 ’ . ahouk. 50

RWARD LD

occupants of all garages
sbout a moxth Of six weeks

aetalloeléider
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build, dark hair and dark eomplexion came $0 his Liquor Store just adbout daxk
and wanted to rent a garage, stating that he wanted to leave his car there for
8ix weeks or two months as he had a job at Port Isadel end would a0t need the
éars—GFay states that this man paid Rim §10,00 Tor two months’ reatal and ia_ 'g} e
~SaItTon paid him 35 cents for & YNIs 106, Urey §ave Vhis maa & pencIled re- - .
ceipt for the money and states he has 20 recollection of making s &uplicate ‘% ..~

'™

receipt and that he gave the man a lock and that this was the only time that he 2.
ever saw this man and that he had never seen the car but aoticed the mext mornliag "
that the garage was closed and the loek was on the door, Gray did mot know

xIAd or & sar thiw was &nd Telterated that he had mever seen the car 3or bad be "_
seen the man since that time and that no oke else had been there making imquiry
oconcerning this car. He stated that he had given the only key to the Yale loek
to this man and that he had 20 keye By looking through the oracks Agents ascer- .
tained that the ear in garage #24¢ was a marooa eolored Buiek sedan sad thersafter
removed ths lock with a ¢0ld chisele This lock is a Yale Junior disk tumbler
lock §603 and 1s mow iz possession of the San Antonio effice. The doors of this
car were aot locked and the key to the igaition, doors, and dash compartment was
found under the floor mat oa the right hud -1‘0 ia ﬂu rront ’u't ot tho oars
Thu key opens all locks on the ear. . o, % ;‘.‘

. AN t ,,'~a.

Exaaination ct tna nr rovnlod the tollwhc uontir:lntion m-borc.

-

Motor # 6=3052198 :.
Serial §2895972 ‘ g

1936 Arkensas license #5+732 (Rear oaly) -~ -- e ~
Bot 8priags, Arke. Oity License 125 (rrclt uly) R B
Speesdameter reading, 12326 . 2 s ;\" e A
1936 Model Series §61 ' \' ‘ e c‘*“;‘,; e ~ S I
Style F36-4619 e TN SR J
Body fed1s i - TR Ty
Trin §247 iy . ‘;" ] e
Paint Job 429 - . . - - R S h C AR
m ﬁm “ ‘ ! AT . .,,:'n".. 'ft- .‘w-; ‘ - ,5 “g ,,::' \ '_,‘ -~ _.': : {' . ‘

| Accessortess =~ O TN oo, v 20T

. Buiek hoster . L -'I»‘ R A
Buiek radie . * - Sl e e TR
Wad-shield Mmm ‘fi.&’ S TR S

s - " Lr “ : ”x" -

This oar hl un UeS. Boyal tires uu 7S 011 nn -oa.
There were browaish gray sest eovers ea the rear suwshion -
aad dack of rear seat, Om the left lower eormer of the wind-"
shield was & sticker indicating that this ear had deea greased
and the 01l changed at 2871 miles by tho Reed Axtomodile Oo..
of Corpus Christi, Tex,

In the built-im truak were a spare $ire, a brown check dlanket,
end a Gillett rezor blade. The dash-board campartment comtained

the following:

1 Dbdlack oyoshu- case deariag stmmped impression "Harrington &
1 pair dark glasses with one lense missiag

g
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1l cu-toridco elip for Colt "ACE"™ 22 calider long rifle autamatie
pist ..
1 Buick owner's Manual
1 Buick omner's Identification Card(blank) .
1 Buick owner's Servisce Poliey (dlank) "
1 Printed card "Creason Buick Pontiec Co, 38 Narket str.,
Hot 8prings, Arke Phone 522,"on the dack of which was written
2# 7 .7 7 in pencil "Buiek 36=61, motor fsaoszno Ne O, Bell, ua Marked -i vl
S T mﬂ.t, not spﬁlgl. m.. '-"",’4 !"— ‘g?f? P \&_'. Jre P 3 o
1 Gonoco Road lap of Aﬁnuu (mutol] W

\ L1 of the above’ mmu toud 12 tu- ee-parm' &;_
Bu lntonio Burun offices -;e e .: S r'__' N P

Q '
~ P T L. A.‘!, '_ ity c- > [N ‘::
N Kl .*

Lt ¥

On the back eushion of this sar ware found two boXes, oi
500 rounda and the otbher 200 rounds of Winchester 22 calider long ri
There were also found -ppronntoly 500 ltandard short runao to.rgon tor
,t-tolo

T L e PRI . w ol
X o, u.l ~ J . ,{- © > ",.. -ﬂ. 1‘(. ,«y.

‘ - . e NET IS

m carago in which this car was located has oorrucatod iroa nlh

end roof and a cement floor and is located approximately 100 fest from the um-,'

froat. An examination of this garage was negatives The actioa of the salt air +
has already started the chromium hardware on this ear to rust end the ¢ar is ruste’
ing round the door joints and other joints mot thoroughly paiated., This car was
tboroughly processed for fingerprints with negative results, dus to the action -
of the salt air over a period in excess of a month, The exterior of the ear - -
was very dusty and it eppeared to have besn in a hard rain just prior to being
stored although there was 20 mud on it,

" Upom completion of She examimatiem of this ear it was agaim plased

in garage f24, the doors and igaition locked and a new Corbin lock was purcheased -

and placed on the garage doore Both keys to tn- lock as nn as the car key ¢ -
are ia tho San Antouo office. . . * Lo ,j ‘_.“

r Ll 3.
1]

) Nr. D. ¥. Grant, who was extremaly ooopentivo in this uttu-. Wt
who was 2ot told of the identity of the owaer of this car, was furmaished with a -
written notice that this car has been impounded by the Federal Buream of Investi-
gation, U, 8, Department of Justice, and 20 one was $0 be allowed to examine or
renove the car without writtea instructions from this effice. Mr. Grant wes teld
that this was a stole2 ear and that the thief had deen agpprebended {n Dallas md
had t0ld of its location, Both Mr, Gray emd Ny, Grant were {astructed to say mneth-
1ag whatever to axy ome comcerniag this ear and its exmmination dy Agents was de-
1ieved to have Deen wnobserved by persons other tham Nr, Gray and Mr, Grent, - ‘.. -
This car was stored in this garage at the oxpouo of the oncr nd the Burean L
essumed 20 responsibvility for tho storage. AT T M“ ai,
The Wanted Notice )luod oa tnc ear with the ltnto Highway anrt-
ment, Austin, Texas, has been withdrawn aad it is suggested that all effices re-

ceiving copies of this report take similar astiom.
On Mgy 6, 1936, Barry*l’_nqlpc, who owns tho‘pr-iu- at 318 South

B -

-
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$resa Street, San Antonio, which premises are occupled by Mrs. Dorth-"grk-
patrick, adviged that Ruthrﬂz-, Mrs, Kirkpatrick's sister, and the former asso-
ciate of FredjHunter, had to the South Presa Street address about 11:30 A.M,
on May 6, 1935, and apparently had imtended to remain with Mrs., Kirkpatriek.

Mr, Phelps was instructed to advise no other local enforcement agency or amy other
person of the whereabouts of Ruth Hamm and to immediately communicate with this
office when she left &n htonio. -hieh ho ntatod h -oult Ao . GaRTRESROET T

N e N 3‘,; f}.‘; w8 BT

oo . __ Beishny. Graat mor Gray oo‘ld riad ny dtpuento receipt e resord of
dopout or other eatry to ntcblhh exact hto this car was -t-orod. i s . X
. 4 : f‘ L
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| o \ Mr. Nathan . &7......

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( C) 6\'\ :: :::.:::
DIRECTOR )

' EaricoW Federal Bureau of Inbestigation - 9 . oy

H. 3. Bepariment of Justice . Romm.....

Bashington, B. €. Mr. Foxwerth ...

May 9, 1936. Mo Juooph ...

ﬁne - 11320 Aouo Y
Mr. Tracy

MENMORANDOM FOR THE DIRECTOR SR——

I telephoned Special Agent Dameron at the Little Rock Office
and told him that upon the arrival of Mr. Connelley there at 11:15 today,
Mr. Conneliey should be instructed to immediately telephone you at the
New Yorker Hotel in New York, Room 2816. I told him to further inform
Mr. Connelley that Special Agent Sam McKee is now in Washington and is
.going to remain over until Monday for a conference with the Director.

ﬁﬁi’\/

E. A. TARM.
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( Q Mr. Nrthan
Mr. 17900
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Chief Clcrk
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¥r. Coey .
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M-, Corbo

WESTERN UNION . e liw
MAY 2- 1936  dir. quina

WMi1 36 DL XC
AK AIRPORT CLEVELAND OHIO MAY 2 1220P Ar. Trocy

J EDGAR HOOVER a
DEPT OF JUSTICE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION @~ /——

SUGGEST YOU CONTACT Dogloasfggégﬁs AND%EQBB ON KARPIS

SCHWAB AT BOSTON PSYCHOPATHIC HAS NEW

SURGICAL TECHNIQUE ON BRAIN PHOTOGRAPHY COBB AT MASS

MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL NOW REPEATING PAVLOV AND NEEDS

HUMANS INSTEAD OF DOGS FOR A CHANGE "
LLOYD" KENNDEDY. .A'b
1247PM ¥
WA\ 9 ok Eoo’o@g P’—U’&
DR AS CREEE S 7_‘_“ Uﬂ@‘
% | o+ AL TR iy .ulur\ N

. . !
Lo NesB, e B4 un ,- MAY 1% (939 2. M.
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The Burssu 1s in receipt ef the folloving telegran from
*Llqyd Kenndedy®, dated at the Alrport, Cleveland, Ohio, Ney &,
1938; . ' . _

"Suggest you eomtact Doetors Schwed and Codd
on Karpis. 8chwed at Joeton psychopathis
has new surgical technique on breia
photegraphy. Cobd at Massachusetts General
now repecting Paviov and needs humens lutul

ot‘ontwa w.

umm-mwunqnmd.wnm
M. Nethem Jrshu and 18 13, therefure, suggested that
»r. Toloon. son | relative to uu oo-u-u of his m-p-.

Mr. Banghman
e Clt MAY1213 TR WV "‘"'

Mr. Clogy. R P _:r- .'.: . .
Mr. Coley ... .M. 1. .~ : Pl ‘
Mr. Béward FEDERAL sumuonuvmmrol. e T -' o E ol
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Mr. Foxwerth .. .
Mr. Harbo ... ’ o . K
Mr. Joseph ..o .o e P
Nr. Kelth .. ' . L
Mr. Lootar. . @/

Mr.Quing ...

Mr. Schilder ooooeee.
Mr. Tamms ..o e
; Mr. Treey oo o,
;. Wioe Gandy e
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A Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

mxumzmn nLENo. g% [eas

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI » CGHIO,.

- ——fr DAl
REPORT MADEAT ©* ' ‘- ] | luﬂ:wumnuuj 'n:'?:m ';,“', -n-o-:uuw f; ‘va"e"if’.‘:ﬁ,‘;-,-‘;,,‘-‘;ﬁ; it
- S o rrmran A g e e T N TN
PRILADELPHIA, PAa | = B/15/36 - . 8/18/36 AN g, L pALLON YT g

i i ?'mww R I

Sl e s KIINAPINGE ]

'““um%nsvutn aliaul. 1. 0, ilzla.

DR. JOSEFH PMD with aliases « mmx. 2y
| 1. 0. #1232- m&mu., with -nan; -t ;.;.,

. HARBORING OF ¥ UGITIVES; ¥
" OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; : '}

- - EDEARD_GEORGE,BREMER - Viotise [ | ., .‘.’-‘.‘? v L fia g **3», ;;;‘::;,.;J
SYNorsIS or pAcTw: Bubjects l’arpu and ﬂumbou hkon lnto ’ v‘ fx_ - ]
~ bdustody, Bo furthor nvutigation in thu S w‘"» '

di.trict. ‘ e : .

‘ .~ . N -., )
N ‘ ‘ £,
5 - s
. LT
he N - !I‘ - ' . . R
REFERKENCE : Report of Special Agent J. O, 'hite,‘SGn S
o i Antonio, Texas, dated May 5, 10360 .gvis: g iiaf ¥
. \\.-.. DRI S
. ! -"i-'.' SO é'?-:: g"'{‘-.,v, ~,J"§"“? A
N F R e T R
: S e ) I 3 < '
DETAILS: . AT PHILADELPHIA, PA. % "“ Len et
. - i "_A. ; "_ . i ) -
Inasmuch as Bubjects Karpis and Campdell werse
taken {nto custody, and since there is no further investige- -
tion to be oconducted in the distriet covered by the Philadels ‘3. .
phia Office, this case 1s being closed, sub jeet to r”oponinc ,; ‘
in the event any further leads are routnd. T AL A
. - G . 2 . , e .“ . ‘:.. < "‘t":;c’" { h:f ',"., B '0". s :-_
Y R D "._-n A -.*#'; 4».." R -‘o - . )
P Y A 20N - "__,1 . ~ T . Z‘,’- \
By . SRR *\-{ .l " «':'-'r ‘.{‘/ ?‘ ;‘i
, .o S F o FE
1 : « HEFEERED UFON cam;.mes -m m arncx or omcn &t
m Adwer SO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES - <

f 7% %PLHJ(OM
MAY 1.3 AM.

e
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8. 5. COVEIRNBINT PRINTING OFFICE
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COPIES OF THIS REFORT 7

‘/3: Bureau VORES m‘mr'
2 - Cincinnats 78, 403 34 1965

l = E. J, Connelley
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nmrmn.um&c CONMELIXY AT CHICASO ., =~

H -

NE. BREKID. ‘camm OOM‘I.JES TO0 DENY PAH'ICIPATIN IN nnnr m ‘
]ﬁm‘s L&CILTIOH ﬂﬁf&ﬂm W,OWIS Af CHICAGO, EENO AND ST Pm .

1. SEN AR

PRIOR 10 xmup AND ASSOCIATIOR WI mm mm. a&rmﬂ*magx_twmm R
ARD PHIOR HAMED SUBJECT AT TQLEDO AMD C monmmmnmmnﬁ* e
‘{J ? . ‘ . _:l .

FOUR, DENIKS KNOWING w Amrrs LS&CIA!'IOI Imwom 5%

mnnmmmmmrmxmmnn%

CLAIMS OX SPREETS BETVEEN CHICAQ0, ILLINOIS. AND EAMMOID, mnnolmn o
 KIDUP, BELLE\RORN EAS RETAINED mmxgcum:m mnmmnm
mmmnwmmomncxum.mmm. mnmnamxunm E
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*‘w—.——’-

VERSATIOR IIEIR comxux!ua mmnmmmxsmmcmnm .

\4.




‘making love, when a
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own, Pa. . Pasghmen .

¥r. Edgar Hoc May. 7, 1936. :HQ:**
Washington, I ... . Clogg ...
: 092880 e oy

Gee! Man:
Do you know what to 4o in case you should see a ste

boat avpproaching you acrost the prarie? Thot best to inquire 8 ..
this 18 one of the essentales for a man of your vocation. Xe. Joseph

Yes, you caught Carpus, but had to surprise him while heliya
fellow is completely off his guard; bet you, .
couldn't catch me 1n my Whippett for it goes so fast I ride r‘lam,m
over the sound of Ry horn, and when I want to blow it.must slow. riem . .

down 80 to be sure 1t's making a noise. Mr. Tracy..._ ...
Miss Gandy. e
Well, I'll put you wise on the steamboat not being su Fyou... .l

know; you would just halt the steamboat and advance the chamber.....
naid with the countersign, like we used to do out in Montana.

. No use you coming hereabouts, I'm the worst man here, but
I'm too 014 now to be dangerous. Hold Carpus? -—-——

Gracefully yours, Franﬂ(cne ?"5 7(’ ’“"I'ﬁg

. L R EerRnED ‘ ,8/ i VISTIGATIGN

\r’ylj’ - REEAED W\X‘ 1936 .y,
WP INDEXED Los U \
o P

W o e
MAY 15 175 i ey




s e rooern £ & e
DIRECTOR :
M. Donghmen ____ ..
unew  Feberal Burems of Inbestigation |2 |
3. S Brpartment of Justice / o, Colloy ........
Bashington, B. C. '
m 6’ 19360

Time ~ 3"0 P.M.

Re: Willianm E-)\l_;_u_gg,\
Bremer Case.

I telephoned SAC Ladd at the Chicago Office to clear up some
points in connection with his teletype to the Bureau indicating that an
associete of William E. Meade by the name of\Long had been picked up,
inquiring of him as to who picked the man up, and where he is being held.
Mr. Ladd said that he personally arrested Long, and placed him in the
police lockup last night, returning him to the office this morning, where
he now is.

Mr. Ladd stated that Long informs the only way in which he
could contact Meade is through the hotel in San Antonio; that he under-
stends, they have rented a store down there where they are going to put
4in some pictures of some kind, and use this place as a front to bring
victizs in for their confidence game. Mr. Ladd mentioned that in the
file of the Bremer Case in that office, they find a copy of a letter
from the Little Rock Office to the San Antonio Office furnishing practically
this same information. He said that he is preparing a teletype at this time
to the Bureau and to the San Antonio Office in which this and other information
is being set forth.

I told Mr. Ladd that you desire to turn this man over to the
appropriate State officials after we have gotten from him all of the in-
formation we can. I told Mr. Ladd to furnish the Bureau with the details
surrounding the apprehension of this man, so that we might subsequently
make a release here in Washington indicating that we are turning Long over
to the State officials.

REQORDED &INDEXED ) 77 ST dG oy
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Send the following message, subject to the terms on back Aereof, which are hereby agreed to ’f OF .
DENVER, COLO. )
8- 11-36 3
RDB:YP §
n : 3
D ¥ LaDD ‘ Re: mmm -92873 F :
FEDZR.L BURE..C OF INVESTIGATICH ’ -

OS DiLPT CF JUSTICE
1900 BaXK:ZRS BLDG
CilICAGO ILLINOIS

¥

AP TNy v seice

b 4
BRFFID REF'R VY TiL \'mmé‘w'nr:cuca RFQOESTS ADVICE IPF CUARLES LCWC
C.N BE HELD UNTIL THEZSDAY MORNING NEXT IF NCT POS. IBLE WUNDIRLICH
®IL1 PROCEXD CHICAGC TCNIGHT ADVISE

BROTN !7'57(9"”-""75
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RECTIVER'S lu.* 4

LFEARED CaLT

CHT CABLL
NIGHT LETTER Arvrem
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NICHY MESSAGE

;e mapiocran] raDiOGRAN

3 *slims shonid chask Clost of survics dasired, sharuim
~ersage wiil by Lasse tied 38 o foli-rale commmical

DECODED COPY Denver, Colorado

May 10, 1936
RDB:NK
10-30 p.m.
N MR. D. M. LADD
FEDEFAL BUR-AJ OF INVESTICATION - . 0928178 '
\ U. S. DEPART ‘BT OF JUSTICE
N 1900 BANK¥RZ BUIL INC
QS  CHICAGO, ILLINOIS X

.-

Far BREXID REVZSENCE MR CONNZLLEYS TELETYPE MAY EIGHTH MARTIN.
WITENLICH ARRIVED DENVER TOLAY IDENTIFIES PHOTOGRAPH OF CHAPLES 0

§ A % YT UNCECIGED CONCYRNING TECTIPYING AGAINST LO'G IN STATE
\TS COURT WUNDERLICH LEAVING DENVER BY UNITED AIR LINES FOMORROYW

/
/
/r

ARRIVING CHICAGO TUESLAY MORNING THREX AM AND WILL CONTACT YOU ;
HE IS APPARENTLY ANXIOUS COLLECT 5(%F OF WIS LOSS BUT APPREHERSIVE !
CONCEPNING PUBLICITY  __ o oonED & INDEXED

OFFICIAL BUSINESS ec Chicago. BROWN
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) Fax Nather ..o .. /
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( [ . [ e, Ttaor.
DIRECTOR ./ ! Mr. Boorhmen .
s - -~ . . Chiaf CIorK .o m s p
Federal Burean of Infrestigation o meo K
* - b Cof o
H. B, Bepartment of Justice R e ‘
TDQ:RCL Bashington, B. €. 11:25 A. M.
IO YRR SN & $Y
-a’. 9’ 1936. - M:. Do :,A'
by Mers Jdosept oL
Poaer Koih L
E Mr. Qui.: .. .
MFMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON. :
[
7
N
M1 Mr.”0'Rourke, city editor of the Clevelapd
’ News, telephoned and stated that the opposition paper was
carrying a story to the effect that approximately 20 G-lMen
were now in Cleveland making further investigation with
regard to individuale, particularly politicians, who might
have aided, abetted, or harbored Barry bell and wanted
to know if informstion could be furnished Eo his paper along
these lines.
- I informed Mr. O'Rourke that in the absence of
‘ the Director, no comment could be made.
Respectfully,
T. D. mm-
RECORDED
- & -
sosxes | 7-S7 L= 1150/
‘ ) . b Yot POCIAUGE INVESTIGATION
I : q
MAY 17 " MAY 13 Issti\g)b .
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T == incloninc hrn!th a uw
cu;nlnc shich appesred in this morsing’
. - ington Herald, im which I thought yeu
N _interested. This, I believe, rather succinetly
presents a trus picture, I have ascertained
oouottho-bmofthopulhddrwu .
indications of this eonditiom, and of gowrse K v - ¢,
think that the situation 1s one that is met emly -~ &

e e e ot e et e R D,

' wpon the part of the Peost Office Inspeetars for
havin;hkontho.cﬂmiziehthqdidbm

A
]
v
l

Ve &

\',7'

..9“

e Tew '-,t', w

§ X J00"

e

3

'

NT tir

»
\ 1S
',,.‘ !.rymxy:m. 7-—-52& ,/507' =15
L s s Edga" nam, - FEDERAL BUKEAU oF mVEsngmoﬂ_ <
’\\ . ,m..u Roover,| a1 t9351’-"' ) ‘FP
R nr -
| Pirectare ,ufé.uéi'e#ﬂ' TORUSTIE | 1
R T = Ve
'.._ R % T, S
el T e NS e P
. - z [ RN M.A’;.;.._f K \‘.‘.\;&‘ * ‘!‘ “"J“.‘:"’ifi." *
(Artigle eatitled "lidnning Drive o c:- T g“@;ﬂ, iy s NS
erpis Net Traps High Officm-!") e Eall e A U e

ﬁMMUNIDAT&ONS

P. M.

A( AﬂAlL‘D

IAY - 6 1536

e
SECIIQN

FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGAT ON,
U 8 DEFARTMEFT OF JUST CE

.Ser;‘a [
F;{rT allu

p!n ('/




¥ =
\ D PR e , ,
sl Tyt A A P - . . e e e oo -
. aes. s R R LIPS § R
- A . -~ - - ‘M
. X Mr. Nathan _.oooo-
6 Mr. Tolson . .-
e e e e . .
R ] Banghomen
., Widening Drive on Crime: - s
C Mr. Clog® -\~
KARPIS NET TRAP e
; - “ Mr. Bdwurds .-
. HIGH OFFICIALS | .. |o===
? . . . .- A"»{:“\ Mr. Poxworth ..~
¢ . ¢ - e oo - o I A IS SR 'IMr-:—""
- . et A ~,‘,: e f;;v v. ¥ six. Joassph oo
. - e - . .v. I3 = - . [ b -
- Arrests of Police Near, { INTERFERENCE CHARGED s A
' While Karpis was bein, ]
G-Men fo Round Up through the Middle Wmf 8,‘:’;‘,‘:,"
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is charged with harboring the | - AL
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Jurisdiction of the Department of | §- .
Justice unti]l he completes mak-|§ .
ing statements that began im-
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< The Department of Justice, it is
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forts of other governmenta! agen-
cies seeking to get Hunter out of
the hands of the G-men. ,
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Federal Bureau of JInbrestigation

. 3. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

) (\x

'
. May 12, 1936,

0 ALL FIELD OFFICES:
RT: BR¥XID

Reference is made to the mimeographed letter to all field
offices dated at Cleveland, Ohic, May 6, 1936, notifying all offices
to place MILTOR and/or SAI"YSQXER under surveillance in the event

these individuals were locateds

Inasmuch as subject Harry Campbell and Sam Coker were ap-
prehended at Toledo, Ohio, on Mey 7, 1936, it is now believed that
should Milton Lett be located bhe should be immediately interrogated
with reference to his associations with subject Campbell, particulerly
in the Cleveland district, securing from him all informetion possible
which mey be of walue from the standpoint of preferring harboring
charges against individuels with whom Harry Campbell was acquainted.
Speciel Agent in Charge E., J. Connelley and the Cleveland Bureau of-
fice should be immediately notified of his location.

3-4.{'.4 v Q \

Very truly yours,

ETW/ETB 77//,,,5/, Ot ar L
. Pl MaCFARIaA.-m //?
ecial Agent in Charge -~

524424A‘45v**€ tf .d‘vf
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( I F:""- e
DIRECTOR L > Mr. Toloon . ....ocoee-
- - Mr. Banghman .. ...
EAT:CDR gfehsral ?111’2&11 of gﬂnﬁtstxgamm Chief Chark eeeeee.
- Mr. Clogg ..ccevevoeeer
H. B, Bepartment of Justice s, Coloy - omsooeme
Hashington, B. .
= May 8, 1936.
' Time - 11521 A.N.
' ORANDUM FOR TEHE 10
x‘ Re: Charleh.ong;
N William EXNeade;
b Bremer Case.
\
N
~ I talked with SAC Ladd in the Chicago Office, and he sald
S that they have now obtained from Charles Lonz all of the information
which he will give us, and they are now ready to turn this man over
to the local authorities. He said that he wanted to advise the Bureau
L- of this so that any release we might desire to make caid be made before
N the man is turned over to the local authorities.
N I told Mr. Ladd that I did not know at this time what your
\3 desires were in this regard, but that if he did not hear from the Burean
\)j by 2:30 this afternoon, the man should be turned over.
E. A. TAMM.
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PERSONAL AND CONFI%I’IAL

Mey 10, 1936. pe—
7‘ 1iss Gandy oo cosee

- 0’7 ig AN

N Director,
% Federal Bureau of Investigation, , N
Washington, D. C. ( .-
/ Dear Sir: .
.. \
/r,!'l Transmitted herewith is personal and confidential A
memorandum prepared by Special Agents E. J. Wynn, C, E. Smith, ~
" } and John L. Madala with reference to the police situation in >
};,, connection with the BREXID investigation. e
Y]
.} - ;
)’. >
| Very truly yours, 8
i ) (&)
JPV/EJB iﬁ #eor/ Bonka— ’\ a
Enclosures (4) ¢ P. MacFARLAND =
Special Agent in Charge =
CC - Mr. E. J. Connelley g
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Cleveland, Ohio,
Msy 10, 1936.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

This memorandum is being submitted at this time representing
the joint efforts of Special Agents John L, Madala, C., B, Smith, and
E. J. ¥ynn, and concerns itself with the situation existing at Cleveland,
Ohio, in September 1934, indicating connections between certain under-
world individuals_snd the police department, which resulted apparently
in members of theOer-:er-?.arpis mob being tipped off to the fact that
peveral women 0f the mob were under arrest by the Cleveland Police
Départment, which tip caused the remeining members of the modb to safely
flee from the city.

The facts set out in this memorandum are based upon pre-
vious investigation and reference to specific reports will be made
throughout,

The report of Speciel Agent D. E. Hall, dated at Detroit,

Michigan, September 25, 1934, on page twenty-nine, and his report
dated April §, 1935, page 16, indicate that s and Dolores
k)elane under the name of Mr. and G/ Milgreth, when first ___

2 Wher
u‘ﬁ'ﬁ%mmm,' Tesided at 18109 Flamingo Street, the property

TIIII’J chell Real Estate Organizatiom, =
am J being the head of the seme. They moved from this

-ugddress to 397} Wost 140th Sfreef untlm&_@ntloned pgomrtx
TTom the]A. W/ Hebebrand Orsanization. Inc., 971 Denison Avenue,
6land, Ohio, on y éJ on page tnnty—thrn ‘of the

mmﬁ—l"ml, Detroit, Michigan, dated September 29,

1934. The report of Agent Hal]l dated at Detroit on pages sixteen and

seventeen, sets forth that one Mrs, Peterjkarcher, 1580 Larchmont Avenue,
Lakewood, Ohio, was interested in renting Yhe promises, but yas told by

WW@ that the house was mot
Mﬂt at Karpis actually resided at this address,

-5 \L,-\\S\T



as indicated, is supported by the story of Mrs, O, i‘glackman. as
related in the report of Special Agent C. E. Smith, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated December 20, 1935, and the above referred to reports of Special
went D. !o B&ll'o

4

In September, 1934, Fred Barker and Paula Harmon, together
with Harry and Gladygy/Sawyer, resided at 4419 West 171st Street,
Cleveland, Ohio. Reference to the report of Special Agent D. B,

Hall, dated at Detroit, Michigan, September 29, 1934, page thirty-
nine, with reference to information regarding a rental receipt found
in this house, indicates that the house was rented on August 16, 1934,
in the, name of John E,fMatterson, said receipt having been signed by
c. N/Mitchell (the son of William J. Mitchell), Various members of
the Barker-Karpis mob were identified at this house by neighbors as
set out in the report of Special Agent D. E. Hall just referred to,
and also as set out in the report of Special Agent C. E. Smith, dated
at Cleveland, Ohio, December 20, 1935,

ORI U 77747537 3 g e e

Subject Harry Campbell, in September, 1934, was residing
at 7009 Franklin Street, Cleveland, Ohio, dbut the investigation
established that neither the Hebebrand mor the Mitchell organization
had control over this last mentioned property.

. There appears to be a definite eonnection between William J,
Mitchell, the head of the William J. Mitchell Realty Organization,

and Art/Hebebrand, the head of the A. W. Bebebrand Realty Organization,
and for substantiation of this, reference should be made to the report
of Special Agent D. E, Hall, Detroit, Michigan, d=ated December 3, 1934,
where it 1s noted on page seventeen, as related by !'r_anka’K_oom.

a private detective of Cleveland, Ohio, concerning whom more will be
said later in this memorandum, advised that he often frequented the
Harvard Club, a famous gambling institution in Cleveland, and that it
was his understanding that Williem ¥ Fergus, Arthur W,f/Hebebrend and
“WoJJEItchell were altively interested in the operation of the club.
Further reference to the report of Special Agent R. P. Burruss,
Iaahingt?n, D. C., dated December 12, 1935, reflects that W. J. Mitchell,
ClerencelHebebrand, a brother of Art Hebebrand, and William F. Fergus,
went abroad together im July, 1935. Investigation in this matter has
developgd that the aforementioned men went abroad for the purpose of
placing/slot machines in certain foreign countries in Burope, and it

is definitely known that they visited Roumania, and Poland, as pet

out in the report of Speclel Agent J. B. Dickerson, New York City,
dated December 31, 1935. P

C. W. Mitchell, who signed the rent receipt for the
premises at 4419 West 171st Street, as related adbove, is known as
ReilfMitchell. It is understood that he is presently serving a

e w e e e e = e e e - - - . e et Em e g .- -



six months' sentence at the Federal Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan,
having been convieted by the United States Distriet Court at Cleveland,
Ohio, for perpetrating frauds in connection with securing homs owners'
loans.

Reference to the report of Special Agent John L. Madala,
Chicago, Illinois, dated February 6, 1936, page thirty, reflects
that during an interview with Dolores Delaney she stated that while
she and Alvin Karpis were residing on Flamingo Street, Cleveland, Ohio,
Karpis on one occasion displayed to her a commission card bearing his
photograph and which {dentified him as a private investigator for a
detective agency, which sounded like it might have been thg¢’ Noonan
Detectiya Agency. She further stated that while they were residing
at the above address, she purchased a vacuum cleaner and when it was
delivered to her she gave the salesman four $10 notes issued on the
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco, California. She stated that
this salesman apparently became suspicious beSause of the type of the
notes, and subsequently made inquiry of Mr. Mitchell of the Mitchell
Realty organization at Cleveland, eoncerning the identity of his
tenants. She stated that this information was subsequently relayed
to Alvin Earpis by Mr, Mitchell, and when the salesman returned to

their home several ter Alvin Earpis exhibited to him the abova _
g;gc\ri;ed commi ned $o heve the salesman put in
Jeail

"He continu them, As set out in the report of Special
'I'gént“t:»-irm dated February 13, 1936, pagestwenty-
one and twenty-two, Mr. Ra}_pp,?/?ierca was the salesman mentioned
above and he related that he recalled the invident of visiting the
address 18109 Flamingo Street, at which time the man of the house
"flaszshed™” on him detective credentials, although hs could not recall
the detective agency. It is to be noted that Mr., Pierce advised that
he recognized the house as one over which the Mitchell Realty organiza-
tion had the management and based upon his suspicions of the tenants
he made inquiry of Neil Mitchell, whereupon Mr. Mitchell told Mr. Pierce
that the people were alright and that they had been purchasing a lot of
things. It should also be noted that Mr. Pierce identified a photo-
graph of Alvin Karpis as being the likeness of the man who "flashed"
the detective credentials on him,

L7c
b

The report of Special Agent R. D. Brown, Cleveland, Ohio,

identified tentatively the

, Harry Sawyer, Voln vis,
rrison as persons who frequented the Barvard Clubd,

The report of Special Agent John L., Medala, Chicago, Illinois, dated
February 6, 1936, reflects that in an interview with Dolores Delaney
she advised that Alvin Karpis and she on several occasions frequented
the Harvard Club to do some gambling, and that Karpis wes well known
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mut she was unadle to furnish any

nformation reference to e identity of any of these persons.
¥hen questioned as to the most likely places where Karpis and Campbell
would attempt to- £ind refuge should this become necessary, Dolores
Delaney mentioned the Barvard Club, and also a small tavern, which
she described in such a way as to indicate definitely that she referred
to theSilver Grill, 28th and Detrojt, Cleveland, Ohio, which place is
undoudbtedly owned by James "ShimmyY\Paiton, who is closely allied with
Art Hebedbrand in gamdling activities, and which place is a favorite
rendezvous for the gambling freternity connected with the Harvard Club.
It has been definitely established, as a result of telephone taps,
which were maintained on the telephones of Art Hebebrand, and one of
his chief lieutenants, James "Tip g'qu_u, an ex-convict with a long
record, that various gamblers and hoodlums assembled at the Silver
Grill late at night apparently to discuss their plans. Further indicat-
ing the presence of Karpis and others of the mob at the Harvard Cludb
is the information set out in the report of Special Agent John L.
Madala, Chicago, Illinois, dated October 17, 1935, reflecting that
Volney Devis in an interview with Agent Madala, stated that Alvin

" XsTpis on one occasion informed Bim that he bad been offered a proposi-
tion by certain gamblers in Cleveland, Ohio, whereby he ocould purchase
an interest in an international slot machine enterprise for $5,000;
that this syndicate had been megotiating with several large gambling
syndicates in EBurope for the purpose of establishing slot machines
in their respective countries. Alvin Karpis further advised Volney
Davis that these men wanted him to travel to Europe and assist in the
negotiations and in this connection, according to Volney Davis, he
and Karpis discussed at great length the possibilities of the latter's
getting out of the country, and Karpis seemed confident that he eould
do s0 without apprehension. Karpis further informed Volney Davis
that he was enthusiestic about this proposition and thet he wanted to
buy an interest &t that time, dbut that the syndicate would not accept

/rg_qg.om_nonay, which at that time was all he could offer them. With
further reference to this matter Xarpis informed Volney Davis that
as poon as he was spuccessful in changing portions of the ransom money
he would return to Cleveland and contact these people. Volney Davis
went on to relate that he had particular reference to Art Hebebrand
end James "Shimmy" Patton and continued that Karpis had implicit faith

b7d

lydo')f.

in both these individu=ls, ineasmuch as they were the ones who tipped
“himoTT in regard to the contemplategraid on his place after Gladys

ZSawye¥, Paula Harmon and onagl Burdette were arrested in Cleveland. 1
oTaes Dasis Turther statod ¥o-Agent Undala TRt 1t was bis uaderstasd-

Mthat the premises occupied by Karpia veland were

obtalned ese individuals d is lnppoao
have fi Etarest in a al utato eo
Se F -

-‘- -
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The above infomation furnished by Volney Davis with
reference t0 the international slot machine venturs is substantiated
by the fact, as releted above, that William Fergus, Clarence Hebebrand,
and Williem J. Mitchell of Cleveland, Ohio, all close friends of Art
Hebebrand and "Shimmy"™ Patton, Clarence being the drother of Art
Hebebrand, 4id go to Burope and as set out in the report of Special Agent

J. B. Dicke;_son Ne , wherein on
—f{ve, ¥r, Caro n charge of thefConsulate General of/Roumania,
room 1408, 1819 Broadway, New York City, 8 interviewed by Special Agent

J. B. Dickerson and he stated that William F. Fergus, Clarence Hebebrand

nd eanother American, in cmiﬁ@%
fNestor, J’oggg““h:zﬁtimtﬁi%anatemg_arrind in Bucharest, Roumaniw;
0 Op _OBFWM. However, the newspaper of RounanTa

created such a furor about children being allowed to play these machines,
that the Roumanian authorities prohibited the further operation of the
slot machines. He also indicated that at approximetely the sems time the
Roumenian authorities prohibited the operstion of slot machines, some
Cleveland newspaper had an editorial to the effect that Roumania had
given the United Stetes good citizens and it was a shame to give

Roumanie someone like Bill/ Fergus in exchange.,

, The report of Special Agent K. R. McIntire, Chicago, Illinois,
dated Pebruary 1ll, 1935, sets out informetion on pege three, as secured
from Byron Bolton by Special Agent John L, Madala, that the Cleveland
contacts for the Barker-Karpis mob are individuals known to him only
as Art and "Shimmy."

The report of Specieal Agent E. J., Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,
deted April 22, 1936, page twenty-three, sets out information received
by Special Agent E. J. Dowd from the post office inspectors working om
the/Garrettsville, Ohig/ mmil train robdbery, to the effect that John
Brock, who is being held as & participant in that job by the post

orTice inspectors; adv that "Shimmy" Pestton end ebebrand
Tormerly £ d var is, end thaj at such times as

@qus these two individuals, and further
that arranges bis Toledo gontac - e fighter,
who is employed the Barvard Club. The ex-prize fighter is thought
vestigations condutted 1o the Cleve strict as a bodyguard

for Art Hebebrand and a contact man for him,

_—

The report of Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley,
Chicago, Illinois, dated February 3, 1935, page littg;lix reflects
that undoudbtedly Fred Barker ueing the name of T. C.MBlackbyrn on
Fovember 28, 1934, wired a dozen roses from Ocale, Florida to "Arg
hdt an Paxon, ¢/o BEarvard Club, 539 Barvard Avenue,

." Undoubtedly the individuals to w




_sent were Art Hebebrand and James Patton. The interview of Art
Hebebrand by Bpeclal Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, as set forth
in the latter's letter to the Director, dated February 11, 1936, ,

page two, second paragraph, relates that W
bhe recelled receiving flowers from Ocale, orida from a
“XYrevane of Blackburn, but that he had no idea as to

of the sender,

m—

-
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The foregoing information, it is believed, establishes
the fact that the various members of the Barker-Karpis mod were
P n association with Art Hebebrand and James "Shimmy™ Patton of the
- \— Harvard Club.
- A telephone tap was maintained on the home telephone of
‘)5 ~ Art Hebebrand at Cleveland, Ohio, from February 6, 1936 to February 29,
S T 1936, inclusive. On January 11, 1936 the Harvard Club, operated by
< .. James "Shimmy" Patton wes faided by the county prosecutor's office. -
g \3 However, as indicated in the telephone tap, Art Hebebrand and James
f 2" "Shimmy” Patton almost immediately began figuring on opening a new
spot. The Harvard Club wes located in Newburg Heights, which is a
separate city corporetion from that of Cleveland, but is located
immediately adjacent to the corporate limits of Cleveland., The log
of the telephone tap maintained on the telephone of Art Hebebrand
ip being enclosed with this memorandum for the purpose of showing
the procedure adopted by them in epplying "the £ix" on the officials
of the village ::Zkgp_u_gg_ie}g; _gi _Ohio, in order to open a new gambling

spot in that corporation. Referepce is memde to the te one call mede
by Art Hebebresnd on February 14, L1936 at 5: « Mo to MIchigan 5545,

~X  VHTCE 15 the village ball of Newjurg Heighta 2 indicated that

43 hé—taljed with a party py the pagpe of Fp ho ayad to
Q_ Frank Ek——ihev BEY: m::ahaL nianotedthatw_
* Lt e “brud adv ..I- L 2 Sh e 20

3 ;%W -pot \rhother ho nkod 1t or not. ng_ !hg_g

- e marshal advised Hebebrand that he would not permit the place to

T~  Gpen, spparently because-uf some difference in the amount of the payoff,

Hébebrand advised him s 't give a damn for you or anyone
o198, you are shaking him, but you or no other S of B
“&n handle him. He Joesn't sare n't d of any S of B

“trths world. "

It 1s also noted in the log covering the telephone tap that

after Art Hebebrand was brought to the Cleveland Buresau office to be

XY interrogated by Speciel Agent 4n Charge E. J. Connelley there was an
incoming ecall et 11:20 P, M. on Pebruary 7, 1936, it appearing that

the party calling was Art's mother and that she talked with Mrg, Art

ebebrand; that the latter was apprehensive and said, "No, mth&\

he police said the wires are tapped.”
W -
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As -set out in the report of Special Agent D. E. Hell, dated
at Detroit, Xichigan, 9-25-34, there was found at 5975 West 140th
Street, Cleveland, Ohio, premises occupied by Alvin Karpis and Dolores
Delaney as Mr., and Krs, H. €. Hilgreth, after the place was abandoned
by them and raided by the police, pay envelopes of the Frank J. Noonan
Detective Agency, having written on them the name of H. G. Milgreth,
and there was also found on the premises at 4419 West 171st Street
abandoned by ?d Barker a Bureau transcript of the eriminal record

L]
- 4

of ons CherlesfCarroll, which was secured from the Bureau through s
deputy sheriff at the request of Mr. Frank J. Noonan.

Frank J, Noonan, as set out in the report of Special Agent
. J. Wynn, deted at Cleveland, Ohio, 2-13-36, on page 19, origin-
ally came from a very good family and inherited eonsiderable money,
but as a young man established himself as a play-boy around Cleveland,
always surrounded by an air of mystery; as time went on he becames
closely allied with one TommyyMcGinty, a powerful Cleveland politi-
eian, who is reputed to have/set up Noonan in the private detective
business; that McGinty was interested in various race tracks and
gambling institutions in the eity of Cleveland, and, as a result,
Noonan secured the ®"i{n™ so far as protecting such enterprises are
¢ concerned; that he spends most of his time around the/Hollenden Hotel
‘3 "chinning® with various rackateerss and eonfidence men who are $0
3 be found loitering in the lobby. Some insight ingo his past may be
gleéned from an anonymous letter which Mr, J. M Grath, operator
of a large private detective agency in Cleveland, received from
some unknown person connected with the Cleveland, Ohio, Police Depart-
ment, said cammunication being dated May 10, 1930, and is quoted as
follows:

QRN

S

"ty dear Jim:
*I want to put you wise to what il happening about

race cks and why you cannot get the jodb. This fellow,
Noonan, who was a strike breaker, was run out of

Cleveland many years ago for pessing bum checks and
doudble-crossing PogéCoach, his employer, and no

ace track work through the §

"'——"—Tiﬁaw is tolling the
tho o not employ N
thom rage. e reason or thil is
and Joe are going 50-50"on the profits. Ir the race
“tracks open, watch these rollon work together. When
Rabshaw was in the police department and evyen now, as you
know, he d4id not have a friend. When Fra ~‘;zmla was a

~- - - R o - ——— g m— W e



member of the detective department, Rabshaw and Noonan tried
to frame him but several of the other boys got wise to it and
Frank Woods was 80 mad that he chased Noonan out of town and
Noonan never returnsd until after Woods' death. He met him
on Buclid Avenue and ran him to the Star Theatre, over ths
stage and out on Vincent Street.

*This Rabshaw has been double-orossing Hanratty ever
since he has been in office and if they use the power of the
Sheriff's office to get your work, I will furnish you the
names of payoff guys who settled with Rabshaw on the slot
machines and booze joints in the county. Nate/ANeindberger
and Tony/Fitspatrick are some of the payoff guys.

"Yéu can use this letter for whatever it is worth. Only
last week Rabshaw and Noonan were at the Hollenden Hotel in
a conferenqe with EcolZi_t;onge and his bunch making arrangements
to protectfThistleddwn. If you want to know anything further

. about Rabshaw, ask gmet??(Potts, Inspector/Cody, Anv,ggge__x;,
or JohnfToger,

) oonsn and this tello‘tlgigg_l,qmqu;, who is pow in a
Jam in thef Fleming double-cross racket which {iller, the
County Présecutor, is now checking up, blackmeiled a lot of
people when they worked together. This fellow, Noonan,
recently double-crossed Sheriff/Maloney out of Painesville.
He was employed to investigate’liquor cases and get his money
and afterwards tipped the bootleggers off. Ask Maloney about
this and he will tell you the facts. Now Noonan wants to
work with Gideon and shake the boo ers down. Now you
know why you, the Burns', JakefMintz g Folger, and/MoGrath,
cannot get any of the detective and police work in the
eounty. If I were you, I would make some copies of this
letter and mail them to everybody ooncerned. Some day when __
you are down in the department, I will let you know who

ote this but under the co are now existing

in the police department, I will jus o remain, your
riend.

x.!.z. .

SRERREERBREE
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Report of Special Agent D. E. Hall dated at Detroit, Michigan
December 3, 1934, beginning on page fifteen sets forth various inter-
views bad with Frank J., Noonan by Agents of the Bureau, in which inter-
views Noonan stated that he has since 1927 operated a private detective
agency known as the Noonan Detective Agency located at 1900 Bueclid
Avenue; that during the summer months he furnishes watchmen and police
to the race tracks and various enterprises of a similar nature in the
city of Cleveland; that with reference to the pay envelopes of his
agency found on the premises formerly occupied by subject Karpis at
3973 West 140th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, he recognized them as property
of his agency, but was unable to account for their presence in the
possession of Alvin Karpis; with reference to the eriminal record of
Charles Carroll, ¥BI jacket No. 30222, found on the premises abandoned
by Fred Barker, Noonan e¢ould offer no explanation for the presence of
the record there. Hov?er, he admitted securing this record through

the‘}liherirf's office atfChardon,. Ohio.

In this last mentfioned report of Special Agent D. B, Hall
Mr. Noonen has indicated on pages twenty-three and twenty-four, in
conclusion that the pay envelopes ,of his agency were left by him in
a hotel suite which he had at thgfCartar Hotel in Gleveland, QOhio,
ahd which he subsequently turned over to Art Hebebrand for the
latter's use in baving parties, and in view of this it is likely
that the pay envelopes could have been secured by Hebebrand., As a
matter of fact, Mr. Noonsn definitely indicated that the pay envelopes
reached Alvin KaYpls through Art Hebebrand.

/-i

Noonan further related to Special Agent Peters that he
learned that when the women were arrested by the Cleveland police

a policewomen was locked up with them in an effort to ascertain the
identity of the women and their conmsctions in the eity. Mr. Noonan
alpo informed Special Agent Peters of the incident hereinafter set
out in which one Mr./Allen called at the Cleveland Police Department
reporting certain sispicious people later identified as Fred Barker
and Alvin Karpis, and came back several days later inquiring why
nothing had been done about it. Mr. Noonan made the statement that
the police department is divided BPetween the administration and the
anti-sdministretfon forces, ween the forces supporting

_Mayor Bag Davis and thwaamm and that in in the future
ir [ 8 necessary for the Bureau to roquest any ny essistence
m the depertment 1N HaTters tontermine-4ihis-vase, T¢— —
wr the Bureau to first ascertain whether

—t5tImated that the city, as weil as the county, ¥5 TII1ed with graft

e officers assisting are of OLé 81de OF Lhe other. Mi. Noonan

and corruption; that the edministration kmows that gambling, prostitu-
tion and the like are going on unmolested and that the supporters of
the administration will not make any moves until the higher-ups in
the administretion®s politics have been consulted.

.
-9-
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To quote Mr. Noonan: %You have undoubtedly heard that Toledo umtu\
this element. Hell, if you have the right connections in this towm,
Toledo doesn't run 1-2-3 with Cleveland®,

By his own admissions Mr. Noonan advised that if anyone goe
to the police department or the City Hall making inquiries about some-
thing in which he is interested he knows sbout it within ten minutes
after the individual has left the duilding,

Mr, Noonan further stated that in connection with his private
detective agency he furnishes detectives, guards and watchmen for various
gambling establishments in the city of Cleveland and vieinity; that
until about nine months ago he had been employed to furnish guards and
detectives at the Harvard Club for the protection of guests and to pre-
vent robberies of the e¢ludb, He stated that while he did not kmow posi-
tively, he believes that the individuals who are sctively interested

in the Harvard Club are Billy Fer A, W, Hebebrand, Williem J. Mit-
chell and Sh 0 atom—rm

general manager of the elud during the gembling hours and is usually
assisted by Hebebrand and Mitchell, He further stated that during the
surmer of 1534 Fergus and Mitchell went to Roumania where they attempt-
ed to establish slot machines in the eountry but were forced out by

the Roumanian government. With reference to Hebebrand and Mitchell,
Noonsan advised that these two individuals work elosely together im the
real estate business; that prior to the depression Hebedbrand controlled —
a number of unimproved lots in Cleveland and Mitchell was a sontractor, '
Noonan further stated that at the time of the interview with Agent
Peters the Cuyahoga County Grand Jury was making an extensive investiga-
tion into the operations of the various gambling places in the eounty;
that the operators of the Earvard Club believed themselves so firmly
entrenched that they will not have to move,

The report of Special Agent D. X. Hall dated 9-25-34, at
Detroit, Michigan, reflects information with reference to the arrest of
Wynona Burdette, Mrs. Harry Sawyer and Paule Harmon at Cleveland, Ohio
on September 5, 1934. The repor} indicates that on the afternoon of
September 6, 1934, hptnin_h:;ﬁi:qq of the Detective Bureau of the
Cleveland Police Department, e icated with 8Special Agent W, E.
Peters, vising him of the arrest of the n who were then known
as lthoﬁatteuon. Gladys Sawyer and Wyn Wolcott. Captain Story
advised Agent Peters that the women were arrested at 5:30 p.m., Sep-
tember 5, 1934, at the Cleveland Hotel when they were engaged in a
drunken brawl, v

Agent Peters irmediately interviewed Captain Story, at whieh
time he related that on the moraing of September §, 1934, an unknown
man came to the Detective headquarters, stating that he wanted to see
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e picture of Baby ggcjl_vq_l_qqn, indicating that he knew the latter's
whereabouts, but when taken to the Detective Bureau was unadle $o0.
identify Baby Face Nelson's photograph as the man to whom he referred,
but requested that he be shown photogreaphs of other gangsters, where-
upon he was informed that a eomplete file was not availadble, at which
time the man stated that he was positive that the criminal he referr-
ed to was wanted and was living at 4419 West 172nd Street in Cleveland.
The complainant was dimmissed from Detective headquarters without the
formality of even securing his name and sddress.

Captain Story at that time further told Agent Peters that
one of the women arrested after being turned over to the Detective
Bureau for questioning gave an address similar to the address furnish-
ed by the uninown complainant earlier in the day, and & check was then
made by the Detective Bureau, who found that the 172nd Street address had
been given to a crusing squad, who reported that there were no houses
located in the 4400 block on West 172nd Street., lLater on it dawned
upon Detective headgquarters that there was a possibility that the com-
plainant, whose name and address they had not bothered to secure, might
have been referring to 4419 West 171at Street instead of 172nd Street;
that es a result about 4 a.m. on the morning of September 6, 1934, a
squad car raided 4419 West 17lst Street and found it deserted.

. Captain Story further advised, as set out on page nineteen
of the report that on the night of September 5, 1934, & raid was steg-
ed by the police on the premises at 3973 West 140th Street, dut no
one was there, the house having been deserted by the occupants.

Report of Special Agent D. ¥, Eall dated at Detrojt, Michi-
gan, 12-3-34, page fourteen, reflects that Captaip Frank W)Y Story of
the Detective Bureau, Cleveland, Ohio, Police Department, ‘confiden-
tially advised Special Agent D. E. Hall that on the late éVening of
SeptumdsT 5th OF thS early morning of September 8th, 1934, &rter ——
Gladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon and Wynona Burdette had deen arrested dy
the police department, a telephone call wes mede from police head-
TUAYrtsSTs by &n unknown person, wham he strongly suspected as bei
wnorTicer of the department, to the Harvard Club to get in touch

“with the subjects in this case, and that the person who answered at
—the BAr¥ard Club, unknown to Captain Story, tipped off the subjects
~that the women bhad besh arrested, He further advised that the unknown
officer had telephoned to amother officer of the police department,
" who was not at headquarters at that time, and asked him what he could
o fo n the following day befors the officer hed dome
anything he ealled the officer and told him to lay off, as he did not

— know the connections of the women at the time of the first eall,

gp—
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' Gaptain Story was interviewed again on this matter, as

set out in the Teport of Speclal Agent E, J. Wynn, dated at Cleve-
land, Ohio, 2-13-36, wherein it is noted on page eighteen that he

furnished the information to Special Agents C. E, Smith and K, J.

Wynn that he bad learned that the police officer who made the tele-
“Phoms ¢all 1s now deceased and stated that, in his opinion, the call
was an anonymous one, inammuch as the officer was of the opinjon
“r=t—thewomsa were associated with some gambler employed at the
Harvara CIub, —Es T advised that he had Treceived jnformation
TInd1TaEtIng that CaptainjfPotts, the Captain of Detectives, also ealled
"the Earvard-Club with reference tO the arrest of the women but that

“be, Story, could not learn definifely the eircumatances under which
—Potts ¢&11sd or just what he s2id during the conversation,

It 18 to be observed that the statements made by Captain
Story are in conformity with the statements of Volney Davis, as set
out hereinbefore to the effect that it was his understanding that
Art Hebebrand and Shimmy Patton tipped off Karpis and others of the
mod to the effect that the three women had deen arrested dy the
Cleveland, Ohio, Police Department.

NS—
In connection with the alleged tip-off, Special t C. ‘
E. Smith on May 9th, 1938, wes advised by Lie

of the Eat during & copyersation | (-
he had with Captain Fred W, fClarke of the/Shaker Heightg)folice De- _
Femarke at he heard the pay-ofT Tor |

2

the tip-off was & diemond bracelat, On the following day Captain
Tlarke was interviewed by Special Agent in Charge J. P. MacFariand
and Special Agent C. E. S8mith and requested to furnish agents with
any information he had relative to the warning allegedly given by

a Cleveland police officer to Xarpis and Barker in the fall of 1934,
Captein Clarke stated that he was unable to advise who the indivi-
dual was who received the diamond bracelst as & reward for the tip-
off but 4i{d state that Captain Frank Story, now Deputy Inspector
of the Cleveland Police Department, knew the whole story and sug-
gested that he be contacted,

It may de that the diamond bracelst referred to in the pre-
ceding paragraph was, in fact, a diamond dar pin, whiech is mentioned
in a letter from the 8t. Paul office to the Cleveland office, dated
Septemmber 4, 1935, seid letter edvising that Mrs, Harry Sawyer thru
! her attorneys at 8t, Paul oomplained thet Bureau agents had taken
g from the house at West 171st Street, Cleveland, Ohio, one bdbar pin
: set with three diamonds and two sapphires together with one throw
made up of two silver foxes, matched furs, valued at $850,00, It is
t0 be recalled that the West 171st Street premises had deen occupied
some time by the Cleveland, Ohio, Police Department before Bursau
agents inventoried the premises and also that the matter with refer-
ence to the alleged disappearance off,the property was investigated
in 80 far as Bureau agents were concerned,
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Hglell"mon, who for a considerable period of time
was a confidential informant for the Bureau, furnished information
with reference to a police tip-off, as set forth in report of
Special Agent D, X, Hall, dated at Detroit, Michigan, 9-85-34,
pages eight and nine. It is related there that Helen Ferguson
on September 7th, 1934, was visiting the/ Casino Cludb at Toledo,
Ohio, where she met a and that fed Angus was called out
of the Casino Club, where he talked to some man, and upon Angus'’
return to the Casino Club told her that he had just talked to a.
men who came in from Cleveland and that the unknown individual
told him that the gang, not stating which particular members, had
left Cleveland that afternoon for Chiocago, Illinois, and further
Trelated that some of the women had been arrested at Cleveland and
that as soon as the police learned their identities someone from
the police department went to one of the addresses which had been
given by these wamen and warned the men to get out of town and that
the gang abandoned the house about five or ten minutes prior to
the arrival of squad ecars.

With reference to what took place on the night of Septem-

‘ber 5, 1934, as related by Dolores Delaney to Special Agent John

L. Madala, which information is contained in this agent's report
dated at Chicago, Illinois, February 6, 1836, it should be noted
that according to Dolores Delansy she and Alvin Karpis went to
bed at about nine o'clock that evening; that at adbout 11:00 p.m.
while she and Alvin Karpis were in bed, Harry Campbell, Fred Bark-
or and DocCBarker came to their house and that Alvin went to the
door to let them in and at this time Fred Barker told Karpis that
Wynona Burdette, Gladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon and Dolores Delaney
had been arrested, Alvin Kerpis remarked that Dolores Delaney
was with him, whereupon Fred Barker then told him that Wynona,
Gladys and Paula were arrested at the Cleveland Hotel for ecausing
some sort of a disturbance, Dolores Delaney went on to relate
that Alvin Karpis then told her to get dressed and to go into the
living room and maintain & look-out., Thereafter Barry Campbell
and Doc Barker laid down to get some sleep, while Fred Barker and
Alvin Karpis talked privately, none of which conversation she bhad
been able to hear., Dolores Delaney further stated that about an
hour or so Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker went out and returned forty-
five minutes later, stating that there were ocops and squad cars
all around Fred Barker's residence. She stated that at adbout 4:30
a.m. she observed two police squad cars driving slowly about the
house, and it appeared to her that they were watching the place.

She stated that she immediately called Alvin Karpis' atten-
tion to this, whereupon he instructed her to start packing the
things that they would absolutely need and to forget about the
rest; that fifteen minutes later Alvin Karpis, Fred Barker, Doc
Barker, Harry Campbell and she departed in three sutamobiles and
proceeded directly to Toledo, Ohio., From the adbove it appears that
if any tip-off was made as to the arrest of the three women in
question, the same was made to either Pred Barker or Harry Campbell,

-15-
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: As previously set out in this memorandum, a e¢itizen on
September 5, 1934, advised the Cleveland police with reference to
the presence of a person whom he believed to be a gangster at 4419
West 172nd Street, and at the time of the complainant's call he
requested to see a photograph of Baby Face Nelson, which he could

not associate with the gangster, dbut did regquest photographs of
other outstanding gangsters, stating that he wes certain that he

had seen his picture some place previously, but was advised that that
was impossible and was dismissed.

As set out in the report of Special Agent D. E. Hall dated
at Detroit, Michigan, 9-23-34, this citizen was subsequently iden-
tified as being Mr.cg_,,x.j.&lhn, of 10615 Florian Avenue, and he
identified the photograpis of Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis, who for-
merly occupied an apartment in the apartment duilding in which he
lived. It is stated that he bdecame suspicious of them and that after
they moved he learned from the laundry man that they had moved to
West 172nd Street; that apparently he misunderstood the laundry man and
he probably told Allen West 171st Street,

As set out above, it is to be noted that the police department
made no record whatsoesver of this complaint.

There is in the Cleveland file a memorandum submitted by Special
Agent W. E,, Paters dated Septemdber 30, 1934, reflecting the experience
of a l(r.Ai Guttentag with the Cleveland, Ohio, Police Department on the
occasion of his furnishing information to the Cleveland Folice Depart-
ment eoncerning the presence of Doc Barker at a gambling joint in '
Cleveland, Ohio. Pertinent information contained in this memorandum is
as follows:

On the morning of September 29, 1934, qonfidential informant,
Mr, A mnng“[@g;;m Bujlding Repair QMLW

Building, appeared at the Cleveland office stating that he had been
at the office several times on the afternoon of Thuraday, September 27,
but had been unable to find anyone in attendance.

In econnection with the information adbout to be set forth as
having been secured from this informant, it should be stated that at
the time of her arrest at Cleveland, Ohio, on September 5, 1934, Paula
Harmon, as Ethel Matterson, stated that her husband Earl J ) Matterson
was employed as a dealer in a gambling joint located at 722 Zast
Superior Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio. This spot is operating undsr the
police protection of the eity and is well known to @g@i@}%ﬂgpg,
Inspector Sweeney being in charge of gambling, rackets and the like,
When this statement was made by her, Inspector Sweeney got in touch with
the operator of this spot, had him in for interrogation at which time he

denied having anyone in his employ by the name of lar# Matterson.

91‘ -
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Yhen Peaula Harmon returned from her sojourn in Chieago,
I asked her why she happened to state that her husband worked at
722 Superior Avenue and she stated that she had no particular reason
for making the statement other than that she knew that this place was
frequented by the boys and because it was the first place she oould
think of.

Now for the story of the informant. He stated that he was
in the place at 722 Superior Avenue on the afternoon of September S,
1934, placing a few bets on the horses. While awaiting the results
of the races, he noticed one of the men at the black-jack table
losing very heavily. He also noticed that this man was not gambling
with anything other than $100 bills, and, as fast as he would lose
the bills in front of him, he would reach into his wallet and dring
forth another supply of $100 bills. So fast was this fndividual
losing his money that the informant recalls mentioning to a dystander
that “even if he could manufacture $100 dills, he wouldn't like to
lose them that fast.®

On the following day, Sthember 4, 1934, informant sgain
aaw this individual walking down Buclid Avenue in Cleveland. He
stated that he looked to be & polished gentleman, wore very good
clothes, and informant believed him to de someone connected with
& race track or other similar gambling racket.

. The three women were arrested September 5, 1934, and on
September 7, 1934, there appeared in the Cleveland News photographs
of Doc Barker, Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis. Upon seeing these
photogrephs, informant immediately tdentified the photograph of
Doc Barker as that of the i{ndividual he had seen losing so heavily.

He wont to the Cleveland police with this information but was advised

that they 4idn't want to be bothered with it. He was "pushed around”

from one police officer to another until he finally adopted a "to hell
with it®" attitude and left the police station.

On the afternoon of September 27, 1934, he was again in the
722 Superior Avenue address at which time he again saw this individual
identified as Doc Barker at the black-jack table, dut this time instead
of playing $100 dills he was playing twenty-five cent pieces. Stending
immediately behind Doc Barker was a man identified by informant as
Fred Barker. Informant stated that, aside from the fact that doth men
are dark complexioned, they do not appear to be brothers. He stated
that Fred looks younger, shorter and slightly heavier than does Dos.
They remained at the gambling table throughout the afternoon during
which time informant left the building several times and tried to
reach Agent, without success. On the night of September 27, 1934,
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the Cleveland News carried a photograph of Paula Harmon and a story
to the effect that sixty-four Federal Agents had been thrown into
Cleveland as information had been received that the Barker-Karpis
gang were still in the city. Informant 414 not see the men in the

Joint on Friday, the 28th.

With reference to this spot, i1t is knmown as The)Business
Men's Whist Clud, and is located on the second floor of & three
story building, the first floor being vacant, and the third floor
being occupied by the’irgggggﬂ!;&}gggcﬂggnb. Informant supplied
Agent with two cards, elther one of which will be a sufficient pass-
port to gain admittance. He will also secure for me some 0ld record
slips of bets so that anyone going in can estadblish with these slips
the fact that he is an old customer. Informant stated that he has
been present when police raided the joint and that on these occasions
a telephone call is generally received about an hour in advance and
the proprietors then place all of the money in a safe place and eon-
tinue operations on a small scale, It seems that when this procedure
hes not been followed in the past, the police eonfiscate all of the
money which 1s lost track of between the joint and the police station,
and the proprietors have become slightly angry at the treatment re-
ceived from the police. Upon the arrival of the police at the joint,
it generally takes about half an hour before the police and the prop-
rietors can decide whose turn it is to take the ride to the station
and remain in custody until bond can be arranged.

Informant also stated that upon reaching the second floor
of the building there is a landing and, by turning to thé& right on
this landing, one arrives at a large unusually heavy door. Upon
rapping at this door, an iron grating is removed, and the man on
the other side of the door examines the credentials of the visitor.
If he is satisfied, he admits the visitor to a vestibule, but the
visitor is not yet in the sanctum senctorum. The doorkesper wraps
on the inner door and another iron grating is then removed and the
visitor must display his credentials tc the inner doorkeeper. If
he is satisfied, the visitor is then admitted to the inner of inners.
Once inside the second door there is a large board covering almost
the entire opposite wall upon which are written the entries and re-
sults for that day. While awaiting the results of the races, there
are two black-jack tables at which one may while away the idle moments.
These tables are of the half-moon design, the center of the tadble
being removed, and the dealer stands in the center of the removed
portion so that he will be in closer contact with the players. In-
formant states that Doc Barker has a fondness for the seat either
at the extreme right or the extreme left of the dealer.

L2222 22 2T 3 223
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Recent newspaper clippings have been furnished the Bureau
which reflect eriticisms and exceptions to the statements of Direstor
Hoover by Lieutenant §3m_rd/_'olr of the Cleveland Police Department.

With reference to Lieutenant Wolf, your attention is re-
spectfully called to the case entitled, HORRI QL_DCIL, Impersonation,
origin - Cleveland, Ohio., This report re that one Oliver

elt, e former employee of th¢/Brotherhood o 11roud Trainmen,
Comiplained that Morris Bloom,fan attorney with offices in the Standard
Building, Cleveland, Ohio, represented himself as federal district
attorney, further stating that he had been arrested by Wolf, who
was then a sergeant of the Cleveland Police Department and while

he was being questioned dy SBergeant Wolf, Bloam had made his appearance.
However, there was nothing to show that Wolf informed Felt that Bloom
was not a ,federasl district attorney. The file further reflects that
Mr, C, W/ Scranton, also a member of the Brotherhood of Railroad
'rraiman, alleges that on 5-14-35 he was arrested by Detective Sergeant

Wolf, no charge dbeing placed against him, but while confined in the

city jail at Cleveland, Ohio, Sergeant Wolf told him that s man from
the office of the federal attorney general wanted to speak to him,
Sergeant Wolf took Mr, S8cranton to Morris Bloam, at which time Bloom is
alleged to have represented that he was from the office of the federal
attorney general, The file further reflects that Mr, Francis B._E.
Meade of 1748 North Walshtenaw Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, was also
arrested at the same time that Seranton was, and he stated that he

d4id not believe that subject Bloom was a member of the Attorney
Seneral's office as Bloom and Sergeant Wolf had represented Bloom to
be. n
However, Meade stated that he 4id not furnish any information

on the basis of such representation, which he would not have furnish-

od bhad Bloom not made such representation, Felt at the present ¢

has instituted a civil suit ageinst Lieutenant Wolf and Mr, A. ¥ taey,
President of the Brotherhood of Railroad Traimmen, for damages in econnection
with the arrest, which he considers illegal and in eonneetion with his dis-
charge by Mr. Whitney as an employee of the Brotherhood. The facts in this
case were presented to the U, 8. Attorney at Cleveland, Ohio, on January
Slst, 1936, for his opinion, and on Fedruary 3, 1935, Assistant U. 8. At-
torney Frank Wiedemann recommerided that no further investigation be made
either with a view to instituting prosecutive proceedings or disbarment
proceedings ageinst the alleged offender, Morris Bloom, for the reasoca

that "the federal statute pertaining to the impersonation of a federal
officer provides that it shall be a violation of the statute to imper-
sonate a federal officer and obtain anything of value, In this case 1t

is doubtful if the information Bloom obtained could be considered a

thing of valus; that he does not dbelieve that a successful prosecution
eould be had on the testimony of the prosecuting witnesses.

.
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1 In conclusion, it should be noted that nggg’%ol@gjggn_
; : end informant g}gljggtgg}} confidentially advised Agent Madala
that Karpis informed them that he had a connection in the eity
of Cleveland, Ohio, whereby he is informed of all activities
concerning himself, Both of these individuals are unadble to
state whether the so-called "econnection™ was within the Cleveland
Police Department. .

Respectfully submitted,

Spec¢cial Agents

~ec: E. J. Connelley

—_—
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EAU OF INVESTIGATION

{ U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . Closs
e, Sduneds .
Record of Telephone Call of Visitor. . Gpm
“Q Sir. Pomwerth
Sy 7 1936. Wnr.”
e, Joseph
‘3'/ e, Rottn
’Time 1:52 Po'o e, Lester
Z 3
"’_u;me Lyl%laon of thr‘x‘b{ited Press : ::_.,
ftele. We. Samm
J M. Tescy
p i Qendy

Referred to e oot

|

O Details:

; bl gtated that he understood that Mr. Hoover was holding

3. ! a press conference at 2:30 P.M. . Upon

' 7 instructions from Mr. Quinn, I told M¥r. Wilson that
Mr. Hoover was not bolding a regular press conference,

 but was merely going to give out some sidelights on
Campbell incident. Mr. Wilson stated that he would
be here. rlm
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Federal Bureau of ﬂnﬁeshgmum
H. 5. Bepartment of Justice

420 Post Office Bldg.,
Dallas, Texas.

May 12, 1936.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
Washington, D.C.

RE: ERFKID.

Dear Sir:=

Reference 1s made to Bureau letter dated 4/30/36
requesting imvestigation be contucted at Tyler, Texas, in
accordance with certain informetion having been furnished the

Washington Field office by one Harry L.\ Sherman, 481 Budson
A'Qn. Alba:W, N.Y.

Speciel Agent Arterdberry interviewed Tom Sikes,
‘Sheriff, Smith County, Tyler, Texas; Cliff Fudson, Deputy U.S.
Maretal, Tyler, Texas; end Paul Kern, farmer U.S. Commissioner,
Tyler, Texas; and each advised that Harry L. Sherman wes un=
krown to them; that "Slim"|Hutchins or Hudson was unknown to
each of them; that no such street existed in Tyler named Greem
Street, or Tyler Street, and evidently Mr. Sherman bad same
other town or city in mind when discussing instant matter.

., Very truly yours,

Ll

Special lgent in Chalge.
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Federal Pureau of Inbestigation
H. 8, Department of Justice B

420 Post Office Bldg.,
Dallas, Texas.

Director,
Federel Bureau of Investigation,
waahimton. D.c.

RE: BRFKID.
Dear Sir:i=

Reference is made to Bureeau letter dated 4/30/36
requesting investigation be confucted at Tyler, Texas, in
accordance with certain information ha?.r.g been furnished the
Washington Field office by one Harry L.\ Shermsn, 481 Hudson
Ave., Albany, N.Y.

Speciel Agent Arterberry interviewed Tom Sikes,
Sheriff, Smith County, Tyler, Texas; Cliff Fudson, Deputy U.S8.
Marghal, Tyler, Texas; and Paul Kern, former U.S. Commissioner,
Tyler, Texas; and each advised that Harry L. Sherman was un=-
known to them; that "Slim"|Hutchine or HBudson was unknown to
each of them; that no such street existed in Tyler named Green
Street, or Tyler Street, and evidently Mr. Sherman bhad same
other town or city in mind when discussing instant matter.

Very truly yours,

r.t. a@‘éﬁ"c‘e—

Special Agont in Charge.
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JOHN FDGAR HOOVER ) — 4
' DIRECTOR (' ( ‘ e \\
. L d Y ‘\
EATs CDF Feusel Burean of Infestigation, \) AN
H. 8. Brpartment of Justice
Bashington, B. .
{ _ : May 1, 1936.
/' Time - 9143 A.M.
MEMO
o)
Re: Bremer Case.
g‘j 2t ,.)
. SAC Magee of the New Orleans Office telephoned me and said the
/’ proposed raid down there did not take place as anticipated for the reason

)& . that they were not sure Alvin’Karpis was in there; that they knew Fred

0 /Hunter and Conni¢g Morris are in the place, but it is not definitely known
if Kerpis is in there; that they did not want to flush the place without
hisbeing in there. Mr. Magee seid Mr. Connelley had discussed the matter
with the Director, and it was decided that the negro ceretasker would be
picked up and questioned as to just what the situation was in the setup
there. I mentioned to Mr. Magee in this regard that the possibility exists
of the people getting suspicious if this caretaker suddenly drops out of
gight, end Mr. Magee said be would mention this pointto Mr. Connelley.

Mr. Magee seid the Director is at this time occup,
at the Roosevelt Hotel, having arrived around 11:30 las
Mr. Glavin is occupying Room 930.

!

E. A. TAMM. OB
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'JoH\N EDGAR HOOVER N .' N e
‘ -7 . Banghones .____.

/

A "\ bm%

( { Mo. Toloon.._______

DIRECTOR
EAT:CDR Federal Burexu of gnﬁzstigaﬁmg' .
3. 8. Bepartment of Iustice M. Rawarde
#ashington, B. €. : :: :n........._..
May 9, 1936. Mr.Barbe ..........
K : —

Time - 10325 AM. cossennas
) Mr. Bchilder.........

Re: Harry cupben. )r T ————

Relative to the difficulty we are having with Herry Campbell
out in St. Paul, and hisnot living up to his promises made to you, I
telephoned SAC Stein at the St. Paul O0ffice and told him what your desires
are in connection with their relations with this man. I have stressed
that he should be informed we have lived up to our side of the deal, -
and if he doesn't care to live up to his, we have no time to spend on
him; that we will just pick his wife up and prosecute her for harboring -
and put her, in jail for a long period of time; that we will file a detainer
against Sam]Coker at the Oklahoma State Penitentiary and keer him in there
for 50 year§ if we want to. I told Mr. Stein it is believed the wife
adngle of this matter is the best point upon which to work with this man,
since we erstand he is quite in love with her. '

Mr. Stein understands fully what you desire done in this regard,
and said after they have talked with Campbell some more, they will advise
the Bureau by telephone what his attitude is.

While talkdng on the subject of Harry Campbell, Mr. Stein said
the papers out there are hounding him for photographs of Campbell. I dis-
cussed this with Mr. Quinn and he sald you imstructed no photographs were
to be given out in St. Paul, but that a complete set should be sent to the

Bureau. Mr. Stein was so advised.

Boﬁful\V

E. A. TAMM.
e 15Tk 1S17.
INDEXED : -
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3. 8. Department of Justice \

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Chio

PERSONAL and CONF

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear 8ir:

This letter and the attached memorandum prepared by the various \
personnel assigned to this case are submitted for the purpose of covering. \
the activity of the post office inspectors assigned to the investigation o
of the Gerretisville train robbery on November 7th, 1935, in which were >
involved Alvi&’xarpis. Barry Campbell, Jo rock, Fred“Hunter and an- re)
other party identified only asSam. This 1s intended to cover the activi- ~
ties of the/post office inspectors in their search for Cempbell and Karpis \
and the details of their activity, wherein they have fajiled to eooperate
and have by reason of their sctivities interfered seriously with the earlier U<
apprehension of these two sud jects. d‘

, !

Post Office Inspector lamcq)Briggl. Cincinnati, Ohio, covers ,1
the states of Ohio, Indiana and Kentucky. They have assigned to the in- (.( \
vestigation of the above-mentioned train robbery Post Office Inspector G
8. J/Hettrick, located at Cleveland, Ohio, and there have been numerous -,
other inspectors assigned to work under his supervision, as wll as the ‘v) é
supervision of Post Office Inspectar in Charge Briggs. These inspectors 0 Gy
in their investigation have also extended their inquiry into the states .
of Oklahoma, Ariansas, Texas, Louisiana and Kansas. Apparently by reason ef_, '
the fact that they had no ons sufficiently experienced or substantisl to .\ \
handle the situation should they came upon Alvin Karpis or Harry 9utpboll —~o
they bave been carrying around with them over the eountry one Joe~Xhderson =
of th&*Kansas State Police, who bas participated in investigatiords over "
the country with them, and apparently they have not been very careful ¢o E|
distinguish as detween themselves: that is, that Joe Anderson is mot a 2
govermment officer. This latter party, of ecourse, has no jurisdietiom -
outside of the state of Kansas. .. - §

The following information will supplement that contained ia )
the attached memorandum and will cover also eertain sdditional informe — ——— =

ation as to occurrences in other districts, 7’ 5 r/ C’_-—_ / / 5 /7&% P
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With referegce to the pogsible apprehension by the post offiee
inspectors of kilto tt and ¢t raid upon the home of his mother at
Wann, Oklahoma, if these parties had eocoperated with us and advised ws
that they wished this party located, I am satisfied that we could have
got to him and had him appear for questioning. However, after they had
caused him to take flight, he has never been apprehended sinece that.
time, although apparently they have sufficient 1nfomtion to involve
him as a subject in the train roddery. .

They endeavored at all times,up until the time we had definite-
ly identified these parties ourselves in the train robdery, to eonfuse
the situation by not disclosing that they had definite and coneclupive
identifications as to Karpis and Campdell as participants in ‘Garretts-
ville mail train robdery.

As will be noted, John Brock was apprehended by these parties
and held for a long period of time, without process, inoommmunicado, at
Youngstown, Ohio, in the office of the United States Marshel, apparent-
ly an arrangement being made wheredby they employed guards to maintain
custody of this party in the mennsr indicated, and, as I understand,
one of these guards was the son of the Deputy United States Marshal at
Youngstown, Ohio. .

It 1s noted that Post Office Inspector ott indicated that
they had furnished us with all the infommation given dy John Brock,
which would assist in the apprehension of Campbell and Karpis. However,
they have given us practically nothing as to what he furnished them,
and what they have given us has dbeen the result of an inquiry as ¢o
what we ourselves already had, after which they would furnish us with
the details, We have obtained consideradle details of what this party
furnished by reason of the fact that there is a somewhat disgruntled
situation existing among the post office inspectors themselves, where-
by eertain of these furnish informstion in conversation with the agents
as to what they are doing, and much of this was inadvertently diselosed,
I believe, to us and, undoudtedly, contrary to the wishes of Messrs.
Briggs and Bettrick., Neither of these two individuals when they had an
opportunity to discuss this ease with either Special Agent in Charge
Y. P. MacFarland or me offered any such information to us,

There has been some indication that the reeason they aid not
want us to talk to John Broek was that he had furnished informmation
about Harry Campbell and Alvin Karpis being responsidle for the msil
robbery at Warren April 19, 1935, ons other subject deing 1nvo1nd with
thenm. .




n this connection two individuals: namely, Georgjgugent
and Tony Labrizetta, have on two occasions been convicted in trial
at Cleveland, Ohio, for this robbery and are presently under sen-
tence of twenty-five years, each, for suech mail robbery. It is to
be noted that Karpis, since his apprehension, has also indicated
that these two individuals are innocent of this particular charge.

There is no question but what the post office inspectors
immediately upon identifying Karpis and Campbell as subjects in
their case availed themselves of the information as to any and all
mail covers placed by us in Oklahoma and Ohio, which furnished them
with considerable information as to the contacte of Karpis and Camp-
bell, thus being able to obtain this information without submitting
anything to us or discussing the situation with us., In fact, one
post office inspector has indicated that in a conference when he
called attention to the fact that he believed the search for these
two individuals should be turned over to the Bureau, the offer was
¢0ldly received, and that the matter of what mail covers we had
placed was discussed at this time, this inspector being Mr. Casey
from Toledo, Ohio, whose confidential advice as herein indicated
to us should be carefully protected.

With reference to the attached memorandum and the incident
of the possible publieity occurring, referred to on page ten, as
of April 30th, Special Agent in Charge J. P. MacFarland immesdiately
upon learning this called United States Attorney Freed, advising
that if any such contemplated action occurred it would seriously
interfere with the investigation deing made by us, Mr, Freed advis-
ed he would do nothing to cause such interference, However, it is to
be noted that in eonnection with the publication dy the U, 8. Attorney
or the post office inspectors of certain details of the statement as
furnished by Brock, they referred t at ecould be readily identified b’le
as the Rochet farm and the home ‘of hd, undoubtedly,
eliminated the possibility of Harry Campbell making contact, parti-
cularly at the farm of Rochet, which was still e definite possidbility,
if these disclosures had not occurred,

nnection with the plant maintained at the home of

at Youngstown, Ohio, the inspectors assigned to this
plant indicated by their actions that they were thoroughly unfamiliar
with firearms; that they were inexperienced and untrained in this
line of work and that whenever anything oecurred, they either be-
cams excited or frightened, and indicated by their handling of their
weapons that théy were not femiliar with the use of same, .

oh

these men indiscreetly discussed in the presence of the wife
the situation as to what they would do as to killing Karpis and
others, should they appear; however, I doudbt very much if they would
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have been at the place for any of time after they appeared. This, b
of course, tended to rrighton& A

As will be noted from the information contained in the attached
memorandum and that set out above, since it was determined there was
a connection between our investigation and that of the post office in-
spectors with regard to the Garrettsville train robbery, upon my in-
structions the agents of the Cleveland office maintained close contact
with the post office inspectors for any developments in this investi-
gation with the result that they did not at any time offer to furnish us
with any detajiled information as to what they had and very zealoualy
guarded anything they possibly had in the way of information which would
have any possibilities in the future. Further, it is my opinion they
deliberately deceived us in not definitely advising as to the positive
identifications of Campbell and Karpis, which undoubtedly they had very
early in their investigation, As to this same situation, we furnish-
ed them with pictures of various parties <they were interested in and
offered them any and all poasibl’i ecooperation, which, however, was im-
possible by reason of their reluctance to discuss definitely the possi-
bilities they had, These parties themselves never did approach us
over a period of several months as to this case, although they knew
that we had been investigating the Bremer kidnaping, in which Karpis
and Campbell were involved, for a considerable period of time prior
to their inquiry and would, undoubtedly, have considerable details
and information as to how and where they might possibly bde apprehended,

The first contact of these individua s to this
was after they had apprehended our informant, “wbo was
on his way to the Cleveland office at the time they picked him up,

As will be noted, he identified himself and advised them where he

was going, and notwithstanding this they picked him up and did not
advise us of the situation. They took him to the Youngstown Poliece
Depertment, where he was placed in a show-up on two or three occasions,
realizing fully that this undoubtedly would vitiate the possibility

of him being of any use to us in the future,

When we started an inquiry as to what had become of this
man and sharted covering the activities around the ome they
realized that it would be necessary to get in toueh with us, and when
agents contacted them they finally admitted they had in ‘custody.
However, they did not offer to eallow us to see him. Neither did they
advise us where they had him held, This was upon the specifie instructions
of Post Office Inspector in Charge Briggs and his assistant, Hettrick.
This is the occasion when they communicated with the Post Office Depart-
ment in Washington and had them communicate with the Department of Justice.
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They also communicated with the office here in Cleveland and requested ‘
an interview with me, I being in the vicinity of Toledo at the time,

and a conference was arranged for the following morning, which was had

at the Bureau office at Cleveland, Post Office Inspector in Charge

Briggs and Inspector Hettrick being in conference together with S. A. C.
MacFarland end the writer. ‘
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These individuals then advised us that they wished to cooperate
fully with us and immediately started into & discussion which had for
its purpose nothing more then eliciting informetion from us rather than
advising us of what they were doing or what they were trying to do. 1 e

Undoubtedly, previous to this time, 1nfoman— hed
informed the post office inspectors he would discuss nothing unless we
were present, and this motivated their action in coming to us, in part
at least. In the discussion we had with them they volunteered information .
only after they verified that we knew the same partially. In one particu-
lar instance I recall they indicated they had located the pilot or air
plane which had been used in taking these subjects out of Ohio to Arkansas
after the robbery on November 27, 1935, and made a roundabout statement
that this place and pilot were possibly within twenty-five or fifty miles
of Sandusky, Ohio. They would not disclose this until we definitely dis-
closed that we knew the place was Port Clinton, Ohio. The balance of the
conversation was carried on with this same general idea being pursued by
them, and the net results of what we obtained from them as to their
activities in this particular conference are more fully set out in my
rervort of April 11th, 1936 in the Brekid matter, but was of a very limit-
ed nature.

As a result of the above conference, after a lengthy interview
on Saturday night, March 28, 1936, Hfurnished to Inspector
Briggs, Hettrick, Joe Anderson of the hansas State Police, whom the

post office inspectors insisted upon having present at this confidential
interview with this informant, Special Agent C. E. Smith and the writer
information as to the location of thejhideout of Karpis and Hunter seven
miles southeast of Hot Springs, Arkanéas, and thereafter Inspectors
Hettrick, Cordrey, State Police Officer Anderson, Agent Smith end I pro-
ceedea at 3:00 a.m. Sunday morning, March 29th by plane to Little Rock,
Arkansas. The details of the raid conducted as to this hideout are
covered in my report of April 11, 1936 and of possible interest to the
situation reflected above it is noted that we aryived in Little Rock,
Arkensas sometime Sunday afternoon; that Windﬁfgiith of the Kansas State
Police, a superior to Joe Anderson, was present in Hot Springs, Arkensas
Sunday be.ore we arr.ved in the state of Arkansas. In conducting the
above-mentioned raid, the fact that Karpis was sought was not disclosed.
However, the press dispatches carried a statement of Windt Smith, head

of tue Kansas State Police, to the effect that he and his men had partici-
pated in this raid and that the man sought was Alvin Karpis. This
resulted in unfavorable publicity and undoubtedly interferred with the

subsequent search for Alvin Karpils.
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Subsequent to the above raid im the first part of April
with the full knowledge of the post office inspectors, dboth at Cleveland,
Ohio and Hot Springs, Arkanaae,m.-u taken to Little Rock
and Hot Springs, Arkansas, for 8 y of making a confidential
contact with Grace)doldatein, the girl friend of Karpis. Thersafter :
with the kmowledge of and in cooperation with the post office inspectors ) ‘
we located at Paris, Texas the two brothers of Grace Goldstein, 'the j.) /il
Ford automobile which was placed there by Karpis for a getaway, .the
black Great Dane dog of Grace Goldstein, and we establishsd the only
possible plant which eould be made upon this place without frighten-
ing anybody away who might come there, and on April 23, 1936 at Texarkana
upon my instructions Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley held a con-
ference with Post Office Inspector Cordrey, Joe Anderson of the Kansas
State Police and Special Agent Frank Smith., At this time it was ex-
Plained to Inspector Cordrey the entire setup at Paris, Texas and vicin-
ity, and the above intimate information was furnished to him in .order
that they might have this information and also in order to have Jhem
avoid making any open iaquiry in that vicinity, which open inquigy
would have been fatal to any possible success of future investigations,
and at this time inessmuch as Cordrey wes working in Hot Springs under
the direct instructions of Post Office Inspector in Charge Briggs and
his assistant, Hettrick, he was requested by Special Agent in Charge
Brantley to defer any direct investigation at Hot Springs, particularly
as to the house of prostitution conductell by Grace Goldstein at the
Hatterie Hotel, and he was requested not to contact any of the girls
in this house or others in the absence of Grace Goldstein, and he was
advised that to do so would seriously interfere with the investigation
being conducted by us. '

Fotwithstanding this definite understanding and agreement
with Cordrey, he upon returning to Hot Springs, Arkansas, on April
24th, proceeded to advise 'Dutch}\pﬁkers, the Chief of Detectives at
Hot Springs, whose background he Is thoroughly familiar with, of
the full details of the setup at Paris, Texas, and thereafter, to-
gether with "Dutch®™ Akers proceeded to the house of prostitution at
the Hatterie Hotel and made a search of the place and also vigorously
interviewed all of the girl inmates, including the one who is in,
charge, threatening them with arrest, and endeavoring to get out of ;
them the location of Grace Goldstein or information as to when she
would return. After having thoroughly and definitely with
our working arrangement as to this situation mough# he
then proceeded to his headquarters in Ohio. The above ormation
was furnished to us by "Dutch” Akers, who although participating with
them in this, indicated that he did not approve of the activity earried
on by the post office inspectors.
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This Inspector Charlodféordroy is also directly responsible
for much of the activity carried on in Oklahoma, referred to previous-
ly above and in the attached memerandum,

It is my opinion that this inspector should be definitely
charged with this breach of cooperation and actual interference
with our inquiry, end inaamuch as he, undoubtedly, did same with the
complete knowledge of his two superiors, Hettrick and Briggs, they
should be held accountable for same until they have satisfactorily
explained that they were not responsible.

Subsequent to the above Dutch Akers advised Grace Goldstein
that we had her family located at Paris, Texas, giving her all details
as to the automobile, the dog, et cetera, which, however, cannot be j’/
disclosed by reason of the fact that we obtained this information
from our confidential informant, —who contacted Grace
Goldstein,

Aker's objective was, undoubtedly, to prevent, if possible,
our apprehending these parties through this plant and further en-
hance the possibility of he, himself, obtaining information as to
their location and collecting the reward.

In view of the insxperience demonstrated by the post office
personnel in the handling of firearms at the plant maintained at
the home above referred to, it is my recommendation
that if 1 8 necessary for Bureau agents to again cooperate in a
joint plant of this kind, provided no experienced personnel is avail-
able, we should not associate ourselves with them in sush a project.

¢

It is my further recommendation that by reason of the activ-
ities of Post Office Inspector Charles Cordrey mno Bureau agents be
assigned to work with him on any matter in the future. It is my
understanding that b is possidbly under charges of this kind within
his own organization for some indiscretion in connection with his
investigative activity. However, I have no actual proof of this,

EJC:h
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Cleveland, Ohio,
my 4’ 1936.

VRORANDTYM FOR SPRCIAL AGENT IN CHARGE E. J. CONNELLEY

. Pursuant to your instructions to the effect that a memorandum
be prepared dealing with the activities of post office inspectors in
their investigetion of the Garrettsville, Ohio mail trairn robbery, in
8o far as they failed to cooperate and their dndeavors conflicted with
our investigations seeking the whereabouts of Alvin Karpis and Harry
Campbell, fugitives in the BRZXID case, the following is submitted by
Special Agent E, J. Wynn in collaboration with Special Agents E. J.
Dowd, T. M. Birch and John L., Msdels.

The Gerrettsville, Ohio meil train robdbery occurred on
November 7, 1935, The first contact had with post office inspectors
is set out in the report of Special Agent C, E. Smith, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated November 27, 1935, indicating a 1list of witnesses which wee secured.
The next contact is set-out in the report of Special Agent C. E. Smith,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated December 16, 1935, particularly pages nine to
twelve, inclusive, reflecting that Special Agent T, M. Bireh, on
December 12, 1935, while on surveillance work in the Registry Section
at the Cleveland, Ohio post office, in connection with registered letters
which had been meiled by some unknown person to Maggie Lett at Wamn,
Oklahoma, and which surveillance was first effected on November 27, 1935,
as pet out in the above-referred to report of Special Agent C. E. Smith,
and continued to January 20, 1936, as set out in the report of Special
Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated February 13, 19836, contacted
Post Office Inspector S. J. Hettrick at Cleveland, Ohio, it dbeing re-
called by Special Agent T. M. Birch that Jeck Hanley, superintendent of
the Registry Section, arranged the meeting with Mr. Hettricke

As set out in the above-referred to report, Mr. Hettrick at

that time advised Special Agent Birch with reference to one Thomas J.
Shaw, who had been arrested at Akron, Ohio as having been the person whom

.
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post office inspectors identified as purchasing the Plymouth four door
sedan, which was used in the Garrettsville, Ohio mail treain robbery aad
during this iaterview Mr, Hettrick expressed the opinion that the post
office inspectors were of the opinion that the Garrettsville job had

been pulled, among others, by subjects Karpis and Campbell, but, however,
they had effected no positive identification. Fost office inspector Casey,
who wes present, displayed to Special Agent Birch a photograph of Alvin
Kerpis, among others, and also a photograph of Sam Coker, Tulsa Police
Department No. 8009, and at that time Post Office Inspector Casey advised
that one of tiic witnesses had identified Coker as & participant, but that
was the only identification they had obtained, and in this regard stated
that they had no other positive identifications inasmuch as the witnesses
were $o0 frightened to make any identificationms.

The Cleveland office by circular letter tc all field offices
detel December 12, 1935, furnished the field offices with a camplete
description of the 1935 Plymouth four door sedan, which the post office
inspectors had identified as baving been used in the Garrettsville job,
and -which was purchLased, according to them, by one Thomas J. Shaw (who
was subsequently identified as Milton Lett) and this letter requested all
field office to place appropriate wanted notices with the respective state
auto bureaus. Based upon information which post office inspectors had
furnished to Special Agent Birch to the effect that they had no identifica-
tions of Karpis and Cempbell, this circular letter contained the following
phraseology:

*The post office inspectors working on this case are
satisfied in their own minds that subjects Karpis and
Campbell are involved in the holdup, however, tbey have mot
been able to secure positive identifications.”

More in the spirit of cooperation than anything else the
Cleveland office, by letter to the Bureau dated January 4, 1936, requested
the Bureau to furnish the Cleveland office with the complete criminal
record of the person known as Thomas J., Shaw, who had been identified by
post office inspectors as being the individuel who purchased the Plymouth
car used in the Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery, and in the same
letter requested the Bureau .to place an appropriate wanted notice against
this individual's fingerprints. The above referred to letter contains the

following phraseology:
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*Inasmuch as the post office inspectors are actively en-
gaged in the investigetion of the Garrettsville, Ohio robdbery,
it is not the purpose of this office to carry on any investiga-
tion in connection therewith as will tend to conflict with any
of the activities of the post office inspectors. However, it is
deemed advisable at this time to request the Bureau to place an
‘appropriete notation against the fingerprints of Carl Baker,
alias Thomas J, Shaw, in order tbat the Cleveland office of this
Bureau mey be notified in the event he is apprehended at any
time in the future, as this information may serve to develop
leads in connection with the investigation seeking the where-
abouts of Karpis and Campbell and may also serve to gain further
entry into the confidence of the post office inspectors.”

The Bureau letter dated January 13, 1936 (7-576) in answer to
tke inquiry made by the Cleveland office in leffer referred to in the
rreceding paragraph, advised that Thomas J. Shew referred to above wes
identical with Milton Lett, and the transcript of the latter's criminal
record, as furnished by the Bureau, indiceted that the complete record
in the case of this individuel had been disclosed while extending the
Bureau's files, Immedietely upon receipt of this criminal record, inas-
much as the post office inspectors had previously advised that the Akron
Police Department had been notified by the Bureau that Thomas J. Shaw had
no -previous criminal record, Special Agent E. J. Dowd, on January 17, 1936,
upon instructions from Speciasl Agent in Charge J., P. MacFarlend, personally
delivered to Post Office Inepector Hettrick a transcript of the criminsl
record of Milton Lett, who wes known to the post office inspectors as
Thomas J. Shaw, RKReference to the report of Speciel Agent E. J. Wynn, dated
at Cleveland, Ohio, January 20, 1936, beginning on page thirteen, reflectsa
information to the effect that the Akron Police Department also advised the
post office inspectors of the identification of Thomes J. Shaw as being
identical with Milton Lett. -

As indicated hereinbefore the post office inspectors at this
particular time were cognizant of the fact that Agents of this Bureau
were maintaining a surveillance in the registry section of the Cleveland
post office with reference to registered letters having been malled at
that office to Maggie Lett of Wann, Oklahoma, inasmuch as the arrange-
ments for this surveillence had been perfected through the post office
inspectors, and as previously indicated this surveillance was in effect
from November 27, 1925 until January 20, 1936, Despite the fact apparently
that Post Office Inspector Hetirick kmew of this situation, and knew that
the Bureau was interested in Maggie lett of Wenn, Oklahoma, the post office
inspectors, without taking the matter up with the Cleveland office, and
apperently without contacting any Agents of the Oklahoma City office,
procesded immediately to Wann, Oklehome, where, as set out in the report



of Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley of the Oklahoma City office,
deted January 30, 1936, they took their problem up with the Kansas State
Highway Patrol and deputy sheriffs, and as a result conducted e raid on
the premises of Mrs. Maggie Lett, the mother of Milton Lett, and this
was done in spite of the fact that they had good reason to believe that
the Bureau was interested in Milton Lett and Mrs. Maggie lett.

Reference to the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, dated at
Cleveland, Ohio, January 7, 1936, page eight, reflects an interview with
Post Office Inspector S. J. Hettrick by Special Agent E. J. Dowd, at which
time, &5 set out in the report, Special Agent Dowd advised Inspector Hettrick
that it was not the intention of the Bureau to inferfere in any way with
investizations being conducted by the post office ins-ectors with regard
to the Garrettsville meil train robbery.

The report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, deted at Cleveland, Ohio,
February 13, 1936, on page thirteen, sets out an interview had with Inspec-
tor S. J. Hettrick by Special Agent E. J. Dowd, where for the first time
the post office inspectors advised Agents of the Bureau of their action in
Kanses and Oklehoma sceking the whereabouts of Milton Lett, and at that time
Mr. Hettrick advised that four post office inspectors were endeavoring to
secure & line on Lett. At this time Mr. Hettrick dso advised that the
posf office inspectors were seeking the whereabouts of Karpis and Campbell
in a 4ilicent manner, although he in no way indicated that he had received
any positive identification that they were involved in the Garrettsville

robbery,

It sppearing, however, that the post office inspectors were
conducting diligent investigation seeking the whereabouts of Xarpis and
Campbell it was deemed advisable by the Cleveland office to interview
the witnecses to the Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery, whose names
were previously secured, as indicated in this memorendum, dy Special Agent
C. E. Smith from post office inspectors. As set out in the report of
Special Agent W. B. O'Mehoney dated at Cleveland, Ohio, March 10, 1936,
covering investigation from Janusry 30, 1936 to March 3, 1936, several
witfiesses to the Garrettsville mail trein robbery did identify photographs
of subjects Earpis and Campbell as having beer participants in that job.
Page twenty-two of that report reflecte interview with Mrs. W. L. Scott
of Garrettsville, one of the principal witnesses, who positively identi-
fied Alvin Karpis as the person who wes in charge of the robbery. FPage
twenty-three reflects an interview with Earl N, Davis of Garrettsville,
Ohio, & witness, who immedietely identified the photograph of Alvin Karpis
as being the leader of the gang. Mr. Davis in this interview indicated
to Special Agent V. B. O'Mahoney that he had seen all the pictures exhibi-
ted to him by Special Agent 0'Mahoney on previous occasions, Page twenty-
four of the aforementioned report reflects interview with Mr. and Mrs.
Robert Brockett, reflecting that they identified the photograph of Alvin
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Earpis as being a participant in the mail train holdup and further that
Krs. Brockett identified the photograph of Harry Campbell as a participant.

. As reflected by the various reports emsnating from the Cleveland
office, the post office inspectors, particularly through Post Office
Inspector S. J. Hettrick, expressed the opinion that they were willing to
cooperete with the Bureau in this matter. However, it 1= to de noted,
as set out above, that at no time during this period did they positively
state that they had secured identification of Karpis and Campbell as
baving been participants in the mail train robbery.

Reference is made to the teletype message from the Cleveland
office to the Bureau, dated February 26, 1936, containing information to
the effect that Burrhead Keady was apparently in custody of post office
inspectors at Cleveland. The post office inspectors despite ths fact
that they on that date furnished information to the press that Burrhead
Keady was in custody did not cammunicate with the Cleveland office in this
regard. In this connection reference is made to the letter from the Cleve-
land office to the Oklahoma City office, dated February 27, 1936, containing
information to the effect that Special Agent E. J. Dowd on February 24, 1936,
hed en interview with Post Office Inspector S. J. Hettrick ascerteining that
prior to February 17, 1936, he had spent ten days in and around Tulsa, Okla=-
homa -and Coffeyville, Kansas, in connection with the investigation in the
Garrettsville mail train robbery, and at that time complained that the
activities of Bureau Agents had caused Milton Lett to flee from that vieinity,
in spite of the fact, as previously indicated, the post office inspectors
conducted a raid on the house. During this interview although Burrhead
Keady was in custody, Mr. Hettrick advised Special Agent Dowd that Keady had
not been picked up by or for the post office inspectors, and that his present
whereabouts was unknown to him.

B
32
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The letter from the Oklahoma City office to the Director, dated
March 25, 1936, serves to point out in same degree the attitude of the
post office inspectors toward the Bureau, this letter containing information
to the effect that a confidential informant of the Oklahoma City office was
invited to a conference in a Tulsa, Oklahome hotel where the confidential
informant met Post Office Inspectors Haynes end Eill, Joe Anderson of the
Kansas State Highway Patrol, and Post Office Inspectors Claggett and Cordrey
of the Cleveland district. In the informant's presence, apparently without
any degree of propriety, these individuals expressed their antagonimm to-

e ward the Bureau, undoubtedly motivated by jealousy because of the credit,
which has sccrued to the Bureau as a result of the apprehension of notorious
criminals, the confidential informant sdvising that this situation tended
to irk and annoy the post office inspectors eonsideradly.
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The report of Special Agent E, J, Wynn, dated April 22, 1936,
at Cleveland, Ohio, contains information with reference to Special
Agents W. B. O'Mahoney and E, J, Wynn approaching”f 13 7
Youngstown, Ohio, with reference to becoming a confidentiel informant,
said report reflecting that at the time he was contascted on March 23,
1936, he admitted knowing Fred Hunter and identified a photograph of
Karpis as a peraon kno him as Ray Miller, The report further
reflects thatﬁamed to appear at the Cleveland Bureau
office on the following day and for this purpose was given five dol-
lars and furnished with the name and address of the Cleveland Bureau

office, which was written on a piece of paper, together with the name
of Special Agent E. J, Wynn.

I afore-mentioned report information concerning this
contact and subsequent piek-up by the post office inspectors,
Joe Anderson o e Kansas State Highway Patrol and local state high-
way patrolmen, is covered from pages 3 to 7. Special Agent 2. J.
Dowd in the menmo, which appears in the report on page 5, recites
his contact with Post Office Inspector in Charge W. R. Briggs, at
Youngstown, Ohio, March 26, 1936, at which time Agent Dowd inquired
of Mr, Briggs as to the whereabouts o and Mr, Briggs stated
that he was not under arrest but, "we have him in tow and at the
proper time will produce him®™, This report reflects that the post
office inspectors subsequently contected Special Agent in Charge
E. J. Connelley and arranged to permit Mr. Connelley to interrogate

but, however, before any information was furnished to this
ce at all that they had him in custody, they had extensively
interrogated him, and it was only upon his insistence that the
Department of Justice representative be pre.ent that the Cleveland
Bureau office was notified, ‘

On page 9 of the afore-mentioned report it is indicated

that Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connellsy and Special Agent E. J.
Wynn on April 10th, 1936, had a conference with Post Office Inspector
Hettrick, at which time he advised that on March 25th he did not
ha under surveillance and found that at the time was
picked up on Marech 26, 1956, by the post office inspec state
highway patrolmen there was found on the person om a
slip of paper showing the name and address of the Cleveland Bureau
Office and the name of Special Agen J. Wynn toge th a five-
dollar bill and that at the time ofh:.rro-t he was on
his way to the Cleveland Bureau office, . ver, as indicated in

the report, the post office inspectors did not notify the Cleveland
Bureau office of this matter until some time later, and the post

office inspectors in an interview on April 10th stated that immedi-
" ately upon picking uﬂmy realized that there was a

]

conflict of endeavors au,
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As reflected in the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, dated
at Cleveland, Ohio, April 22, 1936, John Brock was apprehended dy the
post office inspectors in Oklahoma and dbrought to the state of Ohio,
where he was held incommunicado. Details with referense to his ap-
prehension and his trip to Ohioc are contained in a memorsndum which
appears in the afore-mentioned report, beginning on page 19, the said
memorandun having been submitted by Speciel Agent E. J. Dowd, and
further reference concerning John Brock appears in a report submitt-
ed by Special Agent X. J. Dowd dated at Cleveland, Ohio, April 27,
1936, reflecting that Brock was being held in the marshal's office
of the Post Office at Youngstown, Ohio, .

On April 2nd, 1936, Agent T. M, Birch was advised by Post
Office Inspector in Charge Wallace R. Briggs that he, Mr, Briggs,
would allow Agent Birch to interview John Brock, then being held by
the post office inspectors on the third floor of the Post Office Build-
ing at Youngstown, Ohio, this interview being held in the presence of
a post office inspector., Mr, Briggs was informed that Agent Bireh
would eammunicate with the Cleveland Bureau office as to the desir-
ability of an interview with Brock. Agent Birch oommunicated with
8pecial Agent in Charge J. P. MacFarland, who advised that he would
confer with Speciel Agent in Charge X. J. Connelley relative to this
interview., Subsequently, Special Agent in Charge MacFarland advised
Special Agent Birch that in view of the fact that Mr. Briggs had stated
that he would allow Agent Birch to interview Brock, Mr, Connelley de-
sired that this interview be held in an effort to obtain additional in-
formation fram Brock relative to the location of subjects Karpis and
Campbell. ’ :

On April Srd, 1936, while Special Agents Dowd and Madals were
returning Mr. and Mrs, Clyde Rocket to Warren, Chio, Agent Madala, who
had previously received authorization from Special Agent i{n Charge B. J.
Connslley to interview John Brock at his place of detention discussed
this matter with Postal Inspector Claggett, who accompanied the party
to Warren, At this time Agent Madala asked Mr. Claggett from whom he,
Madala, should receive authority to interview John Brock., It might be
stated that Special Agent in Charge MacFarland had previously advised
Agent Madala that Agent Birech had discussed with Post Office Inspector
in Charge Briggs the possidbilities of interviewing John Broek and gett-
ing from him information which might lead to the location of Alvin Karpis
and Harry Campbell, When Agent Madala put the question to Postal In-
spector Claggett eoncerning the authority to interview John Brock he
stated that this would de impossidle inesmmuch as Postal Inspector Briggs
bhad specifically instructed him that mo one outside of the Post Office
Department was to telk with Brock, He explained that his department
had made certain definite promises to John Broeck and that eany interview
with him by a representative of a department other than the Post Office
Department might result in serious consequences in connection with
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their case; that Brock had agreed to testify against the other persons
who participeted in the Garrettsville train robbery and that any pos-
sible indiscretion on the part of a Bureau representative during the
questioning of Brock might result in his refusal to testify. AL this
time Agent Madala explained to Mr. Claggett that every precaution
would be exercised not t0 interfere with their investigation in con-
nection with the Garrettsville train robbery and that the only inform-
ation the Bureau desired was that which might lead to the location of
Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell., In response Inspector Claggett ad-
vised Agent kadala that the Post Office Department bad already furnish-
ed to our Bureau all information whieh they received from Brock which
might lead to the location of Karpis and that it would be useless to
talk with Brock any further in this regard.,

He further stated that Brock had definitely stated to them
he would under no circumstances talk with any person other than conneet-
ed with the Post Office Department and that in view of this he felt
that if they requested him t0o talk with an agent of this Bureau, it
might disrupt their plens, In view of the statements made by Post Office
Inspector Claggett, no further efforts were made to secure authority to
interview John Brock.

On April 4, 1936, Special Agent T. M. Birch conferred with In-
spector H. W. Tavener relative to the statement of Briggs that he would
allow an agent of this Bureau to interview John Brock and to the sub-
ssquent one on the part of Inspector Claggett refusing to permit an
agent, John Madala, to interview John Brock, Inspector Tavener advised
that he had nothing to do with this matter and called Inspector in Charge
Briggs on the long distance telephone, Briggs being in his office in
Cincinnati. Briggs advised Tavener that in view of the fact that Clag-
gett probably had a more definite line on Brook's attitude he would de
governed by Claggett's recommendation in the matter and that in view
of Claggett's statement to Madala that he, Madala, not interview Broeck,
he would at this time decline to allow an agent of the Bureau to inter-
view Broeck, '

Reference is made to report of Special Agent B. J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated April 22, 1936, where on page 89 Special Agent
X. J. Dowd sets out that he received information fram Post Office Inspector
Casey that the primary reason for the refusal of the post office inspectors
in permitting John Brock to be interviewsd by Bureau agents was due to the
fact that John Brock had apparently confessed to the inmspectors that two
innocent men had been convicted for the mail robbery et Warren, Chio, on
April 19, 1935, it appearing that Brock implicated Karpis and Campbell in
the Warren mail job,
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As a matter of informatfon, at the present time there are
two men in the County Jail at Cleveland, Ohio, who stand convicted
{:a:he Warren meail robbery: namely, George Sargent and Tony labri-

Reference is made to report of Special Agent E.J. Dowd,
dated at Cleveland, Ohio, 4-27-36, on page 5, containing inform-
ation to the effect that Post Office Inspector Hettrieck stated to
Agent Dowd that the Post Office Department contemplated issuing
eirculars on the participants in the Garrettsville mail train )
robbery and that, in his opinion, ts being maintained at -
Youngstown, Ohio, on the home of %ointh by the post
office inspectors and Bureau agen?s, as well as the plant being main-
tained on the home of Clyde Rochet at Newton Falls, Ohio, by Bureau
agents, and various plants at Toledo, Ohio, manned by Bureau agents
would be practically worthless. Further, in this connection on the
afternoon of April 29, 1936, Agent T. M. Birch and Post Office In-
spector H, W, Tavener, having been out on an official investigation
in Werren, Ohio, returned to Youngstown, Ohio, the trip having been
made in a Bureau ecar,

Upon arriving at the Post Office Inspector H. W. Tavener
purchased a carton of cigerettes and a Saturday Evening Post and
advised Agent Bireh that he was going to the County Jail, evidently
to take the cigarettes and magazine to John Brock, and that if Agent
Bireh would proceed to his office, he would meet him there in a
few moments. Agent Birch proceeded to room No. 202, Post Office
Building, and entered the washroom and remained there a few minutes
and during the interim Post Office Inspector Tavener returned and
called Post Office Inspector 8, J, Hettrick them in Cleveland on
the telephone, Agent Birch at this time only hearing one side of
the conversation which indicated that it was the plan of Post Office
Inspector Hettriek to leave Cleveland on the morning of April 30th
to proceed to Youngstown, accompanied by four Cleveland, Ohio, police-
men armed with machine guns, several newspaper photographers, and
the United States Attorney at Cleveland and his assistant, the idea
in mind being to return Brock to Clevelsnd, with stops at Warren
and Garrettsville, Ohio, to re-enact the robbery of the mail truck
at Warren, and the robbery of the mail train at Garrettsville, Ohio,
for the benefit of the U, S. Attorney, the pictures being taken
by the newspaper photographers.

The conversation likewi;e indicated that the newspaper photo-
graphers would be furnished with the addresses of plants being

maintained by Bureau agents and the post office inspectors on the
home of ﬂidymod Drive, Youngstown, Ohio, and
on the farm o yde Rochet, near Newton Falls, Ohio. Upon the eon-
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eclusion of the telephone call Post Office Inspector Albert White came
into the office and Inspector Tavener advised him of the conversation
that he had just had with Inspector Bettrick, and Agent Birch at this
time was able to get camplete details relative to the telephone
conversation,

Agent Birch remained in the washroom for approximately
one-half hour after the departure of Inspectors Tavener and White
and then proceeded to the telephone and advised Special Agent in
Charge J. P. MacFarland of what he had overheard.

On the morning of April SO, 1936, Post Office Inspeetor
8. J. Hettrick appeared at the Post Office in Youngstown, Ohio,
accompanied by Assistant U, S. Attorney Frenk Wiedemann, two news-
peper men from Cleveland, Post Office Inspector Cordrey and several
Cleveland policemen, all of thess personsbaing observed by Agent Birech.

Hettrick inquired of Agent Birch at this time the reason
for continuing the plants in the visinity, steting that, “it's very
funny that you people eontinue these plants in view of the publieity
that has been given them®™, The inference was that the publicity 61 o
had been given these plants by post office inspectors in an effort
to have them discontinued, This was subsequently verified by Agent
Birch in a conversation with Post Office Inspector P, J. McNeil on
detail at the home of d at that time McNeil stated
to Agent Birch that the pos nspection service did not have the
men to continue these plants and that they were no good now, and
it was the intention of the Post Office Department to bring such
publicity &s would make them worthless.

In connection with the publicity mentioned by the Post
Orfice Inspectors the Cleveland office forwarded to the Bureau news-
paper clippings from the Warren, Cleveland and Youngstown, Ohio, news-
pepers, said clippings indicating that the newspapers had been inform-
ed as to the general location of the Rochet farm eand a description of
the ame in such a manner that, undoubtedly, any person being
wan d who would be apt to proceed to one of these places would
be suffieciently warned by the newspaper publicity to avoid them.

. In this connection on several occasions Agent Birech was in
the office.of the post office inspectors when newspaper men would
call and make the inquiry if there is"anything for us today?" On
such occasions the postal inspectors would go into the hall,.conferwith
the newspaper men and upon returning to the room would advise that
they had just contacted a confidential informant, who had given them
some information, and in the event this information would prove of any
value, they would disclose it to Bureau agents, Two of these reporters
Agent Birch subsequently identified as being employed by the Youngstown
Vindicator and the Youngstown Press. Agent Birch likewise noted that

-m-



{mmediately after copies of the Youngstown papers wexre placed on the
street the postal inspectors, especially Hettrick, Tavener and Clag-
gett, would immediately and hurriedly purchase copies of these pepers
and scan them for any indication of any release giving them credit for
any part in $his investigation.

The rtapnteof the plants which were being maintained “a
at tle home o%&nd Clyde Rochet near Newton Falls, Ohio, |
mey be appreciated by ring to the report of Special Agent B. J. -
Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated April 22, 1936, which report reflects

the information that several members of the mob stayed at the home

of Clyde Rochet on the night preceding the Garrettsville mail train

robbery: namely, the night of November 6, 1935, and that an automobile

which was purchased by Fred Hunter was left at the farmm by Harry Ceamp-

bell and that also the pl ome was considered importent

in view of the fact tha tated on several occasions that

he felt reasonably certain that subjects Karpis and Fred Hunter would

return to his home on or about April 15, 1936,

In this connection Post Office Inspector P. J. McNeil advis-

ed Agent Birch confidentially that in the event
Huater should be apprehended at the home of
wood Drive, Youngstown, Ohio, it was the intention o postal in-

spection service to ask the aid of the Ohio State Highway Patrol and
the Youngstown police in taking them from the custody of Bureau agents
in that they might dbe retained im Youngstowmn to stand trial for the
robbery of the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail treain, the postal inspection
service being motivated in this regard by the fact that no warrants
were outstanding in this distriect for either Karpi- or Hunter.
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Agent Birch during the tine the plant wes being maintained on
the ome in eooperation with postal inspeectors observed that on
several occasions the post office inspeetors upon a car approaching
the house became very excited and on several occasions jumped up with
a cocked pistol waving it around rather indiscriminately and that they
on one occasion, that is, Post Office Inspector Hettrick advised
Agent Birch that in the event Karpis should put in his appearance he,
Bettrick, would take a machine gun, climb down off the roof of the

m go around the house and meet Karpis in front of the house,
sed Hettrick that in the event Karpis 41d put in his appear-
ance, he, Birch would handle the machine gun and that Hettrick would
not be allowed to use this Bureau weapon.

While Agent Birch was on duty at t”
wood Drive, Youngstown, Ohio, his personal mail was being forwarde

him in care of Post Office Inspectors, Youngstown, and in this connection
on April 5, 1936, a letter eaddressed to Agent Birch, care of the postal
inspectors at Youngstown, Ohio, was received at the Post Office and was

-11-



brought from the box of the post office inspectors to the office of
Post Office Inspector H. W, Tavener. When this letter was received

by Agent Birch it was evident that it had been opened and resealed,

and Post Office Inspector Tavener advised that upon taking the letter
from the box downstairs there was no evidence of its having been

opened and resealed. Agent Birch took this as a personal metter and ex-
pressed himself in no uncertain terms for this action on the part of
the post office inspectors, who neither denied nor admitted opening
this letter. Because of the fact that Agent Birch took this as a
personal matter, he 4id not keep the envelope in which this letter

was mailed.

Indicative of the attitude of the post office inspectors
toward the Bureau is the information contained in the report of Special
Agent W. B, Hopton dated at Kansas City, Missouri, March 17, 1936,
pages six and seven, where there is set out investigation conducted by
Special Agent B, P, Cruise. It is there indicated that Agent Cruise
interviewed a confidential informant of the Kansas City office, who
stated that his wife had told him that a person set out in the report
as Mr, Condry (this is probably Post Office Inspector Cordrey), and
another man, who claimsd to be a Government man, called upon her on the
afternoon of March 10, 1936, after one Vivian Mantooth had left the house,
stating that they desired to talk to Vivian, and during the conversation
with the informant's wife the men informed her that they had been looking
for Milton Lett in the vieinity of Coffeyville, Kansas, and in order to
impress the informant's wife with the fact that they were Government of-
ficials they presented credential cards, which bore no pictures. They
were driving a Ford VB automobile bdearing 1936 Kansas license tags from
w42" county. (Undoubtedly the other individual with Cordrey was Joe
Anderson of the Kansas State Highway Patrol, insaamuch as he drives a
car answering the above description.) On page seven it is indicated
that Vivian Mantooth t0ld the confidential informant that the inspectors
told her that they wanted Lett for a mail robbery and that they could
also get him for running off with a girl under age and, further, that
they wanted to catch Lett before the Department of Justice, or anyone
else got him, ’

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
dated at Cleveland, Ohio, April 22, 1936, and to the report of Special ;{“»

Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley dated at C ois, April 11, A
g 1936, setting out that on April 5, 1936, s taken to
s Toledo, Ohio, for the purpose of pointin ocation of & place

ted in the report of Special Agent in Charge E, J, Connelley t

to0 which he had driven Karpis on or about January 15, 1936. ﬂ indica-
that time pointed out a building on Adams Street in Toledo, Ohio.




Reference is made to the mentioned report of Special Agent
E. J. Wynn, particularly to page twenty, where it is indicated that
: Special Agent E, J. Dowd secured from the post office inspectors at
RS Youngstown, Ohio, information which they claimed ceme from Brock to
the effect that members of the mob at the time they were in Toledo
Just before the Gerrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery, at which time
they were planting the job, lived in a furnished apartment at 1805
Adams Stre is information was not available at the time of the
trip Withﬁo Toledo, Ohio, on April 5, 1936, but was //v/
obt=inad subsequent y Special Agent E. J. Dowd, and in this coanec~ -
tion as pointed out in the ial Agent in Charge E. J.
Connelley above referred t on Adams Street pointed out
a location near 1llth and Adams Streets, and although Post Office Inspec-
tor Casey was presant at the time this occurred, he made no suggestion
with reference to the address of 1805 Adams Street, although, as a

metter of fact, during the talk witMn Tole together
6lley an rove by

with Specinl Acsent in Charge E. J.
th= address, 1805 Adems Street.

Respectfully submitted,

EJW/AB
7 5 m
Special Agent.
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'Karpis’ Hoidup
Role Revealed

In Confession

While crack G-men scoured the
nation for them, Alvin Karpis, pub-
lic menace No. 1, and his limping
pal, Harry Campbell, stood on a
sunlit platform at Garrettsville, O,
last Nov. 7, and directed a $46,000
_train robbery with machine guns.

! This information is contained in
8 confession obtained by postal in-
spectors from John Brock, one of
:the Karpis gang bow nnder arrest
,at Youngstown.

© The signed eonfmlon. unusual
in the realm of the tight-lipped un-.
derworld, revealed for the first time
many hithérto unknown facts about
‘the operations of the notonous Kar-

pis gang. |
_Guard Against Reprisals’ '

! Because of fears of possible re-, .
prisal, Brock is being closely guard- -
ed in the Youngstown county jail.

Assistant District Attorney Frank
Wiedeman will leave for Youngs-
town late today to ask that a bond
of $100,000 be set for Brock when
he is arraigned.

Wiedeman yesterday issued war.

rants for Karpis, Campbell, Brock, °*
Fred Hunler and a man known only
as “Sam,” charging them with the
train robbery. All.of the men m
-named in the confession.

Brock, ‘. breaking the under- -
world code of silence, said that the S - o
gang bad slept in s farmhouse be- p _

een Warren and Ydungstown the

ight preceding the robberx,. that
they left by auto early the next
morning to wait for the train at
Garrettsville, and that Campbell v
and Karpis t0ok full command of \
the expedition, . { .
: § t H L2 WP TR

e ' ;
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Trapped by Becurities
Brock was arrested 10 days ago %
fn Oklahoma. He had been traced .
there, Wiedeman said, through se-
eurities stolen in the train robbery,
which he tried to cash through »
’mblbz bouse. .
After his arrest, Brock, alias Har- .
old Johnson, was flown back to
'Bowling - Green, O. under the

; At one point his confession warns

vernment agents tha Karpis is .

dangerous criminal and a killer. .
- Other détalls of the confession are

bemx claely guarded by postal

< d e R S
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Alleged Karpis Pal

Still in Jail Here

Harold Johnson, who federal men
say has admitted participating in the
$46.000 Garrettsville mail train hob-
bery Nov. 7 and has named Alvin Kar-
pis and Harry Campbell as companion
bandits, still was in county jail today.

Deputy U. 8. Marshal Matthew
Wansach said he had received no
orders to take Johnson, also known
as John Brock, to Cleveland.

Meanwhile postal inspectors ob-
tained & signed oconfession from
Jobnson, relating that Jobnson said
the Karpis gang slept in a farmhouse
between Warren and Youngstown the
night preceding the robbery. ,

The gang left-by auto sarly the
next morning to wait for the train at
QGarrettsville and Karpis and Camp-

bbell took full command of the rob-

bery, the purported confession audl

—— I
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PLANE T0 BRING
PAL OF KARPIS

Hunter Faces Federal Action‘l
in 34‘,000 Garrets-
ville obbery

Pred Hunter, captured with Alvin
Karpis last night in the desperado’s
New Orleans hideout. was to be
flown to Cleveland today for trial
for his participation in the $46.000
Garretsville, (O.) majl train rob-
bery Nov. 7.

Hunter will be brought on from
Bt. Paul, where Karpis, his hand-
cuffed companion in the flight from
New Orleans, probably will be
dropped off to face charges of kid-
naping -August Bremer, wealthy
brewer.

-

Arrest Imminent

This was the information received
by Emerich B. Freed. U. 8. district
attorney, who planned to ask Wash-
ington later today whether Karpis
also can be brought here for trial.

Meanwhile, BSylvester Hettrick.
postal inepector, revealed that the
capture of Harry Campbell, accused
confederate of Karpis and Hunter in
the Garrettsville job, is near.

“The trail is hot and his arrest
is imminent,” Inspector Hettrick
aid.

District Attorney Preed said he
{believed there was little likelihood
Karpis would be brought here for

Mr. Freed today telephoned Jo-
seph B. Keenan, assistant attorney
general at Washington in charge of
prosecuting racketeers. '

Mr. Keenan, Mr. Freed said, prom-
ised to let him know whether
the kidnaping charge against Kar-
pis in 8t. Paul, and murder charges
against him elsewhere, can be made
“to stick.”

“Lf not,” Mr. Freed said. “we've
got an air-tight case against him
here.” . .

Neither Mr. Preed nor Mr. Hett-
rick would reveal! whether Karpis’
capture resulted from information
furnished by John Brock. another
member of the mail robbery gang
who has been heid in jail here since
his capture in Tuilsa, Okla, three
days ago.

“The G-men got him, give them

‘the credit,” Mr. Hettrick sasd.

8ix men, in all, were named tn
the warrants issued here several
days ago by Frank Wiedemann,
assistant district attorney.

Besides Karpis, Hunter, Campbell
and Brock, warrants were issued
agrinst “John Doe, alias SBam” and
Grover Keady, 43, who was arrested
in Tulsa several months ago and
also is held in County Jail here.

An unusual feature of XKarpis’
capture was the fact that at the
very hour it happened Inspector
Hettrick and his men, a thousand
miles away, were laying fif* Xa
with machine guns set up in a bar-
ber shop across the street from a
spot in Akron where they had been
tipped Karpis would meet a friend.

An hour or two after the elabo-
rate trap was set they received
word of his capture in New Orleans.

The Garrettsville robbery, whose
biggest loot was the mail sacks con-
taining the Republic Steel Corp.’s
payroll, was staged in old-style
Western fashjon.

The gunmen forced the Erie train
crew from the cars and kept a close

guard on passengers.

-
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ASKS KARPIS TRIAL
HERE FOR ROBBERY

Freed Urges Gunn_jan‘:Bé
Held for Garrettsvillé
Mail Holdup. !

United States Attorney Emerich B.
Freed today will ask Joseph B. Kee-
ran, assistant attorney general in
charge of criminal investigation, {f
Alvin Karpis, public enemy No 1,
and Fred Hunter, his henchman,
both caught in New Orleans last
night, can be brought here for tnal
on the charge that they participated
in the sensational $34,000 Garretts-
ville (O.) train robbery last Novem-
ber,

If Mirmesota kidnaping charges do
not take precedence, Freed will urge
that Karpis and Hunter be returned
to Cleveland immediately to go en
trial with John Brock., 34, also ac-
cused in the hoidup of the mail
train. Freed said last might.

Brock, Karpis. Hunter, Harry
Campbell and one John Doe were
named in warrants sworn out by
fed=ral agents Monday as members
of the gang which lined up six per-
sons on the station platform of the
village, forcing postal clerks to load
mail bags containing money into the
robbers’ car,

- Denles Prisoners Talked.

Brock and Grover Keady, 45, both
of Tulsa, Okla., have been prisoners
fn County Jail. Brock since Thursday
and Keady, held in connection with
the train holdup although not nameéed
in the warrant, since VFeb. 26
Neither, deputies said, had been in-
formed of the capture of Karpis last
aight.

Brock, under orders from postal
fnapectors who brought him here
from Youngstown, where be pleaded
mot guilty to the charge. has been
held incommunicado, alone in a
sixth floor cell.

Although Brock is belisved to have
given the information which eaused
‘the issuance of the warrants against
the Karpis gang, Bylvester J. Hett-
&k, postal inspector, sajd last night
'Shat the capture was not made from
»  (Oemtinued o Page 4, Osluma B)
g— .
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anything learned from Brock or
Keady. Both have denied knowledge '
lol Karpis’ whereabouts, ﬂatmckl'

i

It was in the sarly afternoon of
Nov. 7 when the Xrie train from
Cleveland stopped in Garrettsville
station. Postal clerks wers beginning |
to take out the mail bags when six
men, some masked with handker-,
chiefs, stepped to various parts of
the train with drawn revolvers and
sub-machine guns.

Threatened With Death.

One held up the engineer ard fire-
man. Another guarded 8 woman who
came to the train to malil a leiter
to her husband, away on a h'miing
trip. The others forced the frght-
ened clerks and a8 news agent who
had come to pick Mp newapapers
from Cleveland to Joad the eacks
containing the money from the mail
car into & new sedan parked near by.

With one rvebber threaterirg @
clerk with death if he did not re-
veal the whereadbouts of anuother
sack, supposedly from the Federal
Reserve Bank {n Cleveland, the
others suddenly shouted *‘Let's go!”
All disappeared in the car on a
dirt road leading from Garrettaville
te State Route 83. Two persons saw
their car headed for Ravenma. No
further clew was found.

Carried out in wild west frain-
robber fashion, the holdup came only
a few months after the $68.000 rob-
bery of a Warren (0O.) mail truck
driver by a group of Akron gunmen.
Two in this robbery are serving sen-
tences. -

i _3 Woemen Questionel.

The arrest in New Orleans also
recalied to Cleveland police a day in
September, 1834, when & squad of
detectives raided an empty house on
-West Boulevard near Lorain Avenue
only a few hours after three men
fdentified later as Karpis and the

brothers. Arthur and Fred Barker.
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' fied. Fred Barker is pow J
i The raid came after thres womem,

“girl friend” of Karpis, as
established, wers ques-

one &
was later

tioned after s brawl in a downtown'

hotel. It was disclosed that the
women had been living at the West
Boulevard address all summer with
ithe men and a five-year-old girl
iwhile & search had been going on
through middle-western cities for
the kidnapers. Fingerprints of one
man found on & slip of paper wers
fdentified as Arthur Barker's by Otto
Mosholder, Cleveland Bertillon &x-

rt. . -
"A posse of Summit County deputy
sheriffs, gave a Wadsworth barber
a Jittery afternoon when they set
a trap for Kurpi;’ ne;‘r.c his .:hz yes-
terday. Using his place -
nnce) post, the deputies disbanded
after word came of Karpis' capture
in Naw Orleans. .

The deputies and postal inspectors,
also present, supposedly were acting
on a tip that Karpis, low in funds,
would meet an accomplice in Wads-
worth for a “cul” on the Garretts-
ville loot.

It wus yecalled that Karpis and
Campbeli, who is still & fugitive,
fled through Wadsworth once before,
releasing an Allentown (Pa.) physi-
clan near the town early in January,
1985. The physician had beea kid-
naped at his home. :
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Tip From Cleveland Put
G-Men on Karpis Trail

"Fred Hunter, member of the notorious bandit gang headed
by Alvin Karpis, today was being rushed to Cleveland in federal
custody, following the raid in New Orleans lut mght in which

Karpls, too, was captured.

Hunter will be tried here for the G-mttxvme 0., mall rob—

bery, last November, and thus faces
a possible 35-year sentence. .

Karpis may be brought here for
trial on the same indictment, but
this hinges upon whether or not
the government prefers to try him
first on the more serious charge of
the Bremer kidnaping.

Free® Seeks Trial Here

United States District Attorney
Emerich B. Freed said today he had
queried in Washington, asking that
this district be given precedence in
the Karpis matter.

The mail robbery csse aganinst
both Karpis and Hunter is regarded
a8 complete, leaving little or no
chance for acquittal.

Last night's raid in New Orleans
by G-men really grew out of in-
vestigations made here by Postal
Inspectors Sylvester Hettrick of
Cleveland and Charles Cordray of
Lima, O. O —

Postal inspectors’ investigations
began the day of the $46,000 train
robbery and they struck their first
clew with the arrest of an Okla-
homa gambler who had in his pos-
. session a quantity of securities
stolen in the spectacular holdup.
Karpls Gangster Arrested

He was brought here in February

_and information he gave led to the
arrest, in of John Broek, a

member of the Karpis gang. whe
was kept in cloee seclusion in -
homng county jail at Youngstown

ks and later brought
to Clevelmi aller he had ma%e

a detailed confession involving
Karpis, Harry Campbell (still at
large), Hunter and another man
known as “Sam.” who likewise has

not been caught. '

Warrants charging the five with
molesting mail and with forcibly
entering mail bags were issued by
Assistant United States District Ate
torney Frank Weidemann.

Brock, after pleading not guilty
when arraigned before United
States Commissioner John B. Mor-
gap of Youngstown, was brought
here in lieu of $50,000 bond.

The Okhahoma gambler, not a
member of the gang. has been held
incommunicado in county jail here,
but his release today was expected
momentarily.

The Garrettsville mm robbery,
on the afternoon of Nov. 7, 1838,
was staged when the Erie train .
from Detroit stopped at that town.
Six men, some of them masked with
handkerchiefs, forced mail clerks to
load the mail bags into a waiting .
sutomobile. Omne shot was fired.
during the robbery but none wus
injured.

Ao prart anT |
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JOIN G-MEN'S HUNT
FORKARPIS ANDAID

Postal Inspectors Hit Trail
From Ohio Mail Robbery
by Public Enemy.

Having obtained positive informa.
tion that Alvin Karpis, the country’s
most-sought gangster, and Harry
Campbell, his Arst lieutenant, led
the mail train robbery at Garretts-
ville Jlast November, postal in-
spectors last night added their re-
sources to those of the G-men in the
L most extensive search for a gangster
since John Dillinger's death.

A postal inspector here said:
“There is absolutely no doubt what-
soever that Karpis and Campbeli
were leaders of the gang that robbed
the mail train.”

It long bas been suspected that
Karpis engineered the $46.000 rob-
bery, but confirmation was not ob-
tained until! a few davs ago, it was
Jjearned, when a man arrested in
Youngstown and charged with be-
ing a ‘‘suspicious person’ told ‘‘the
whole story of the robbery.”

On the basis of his information,
it was said, warrants were sworn
to yesterday by a postal official

charging Karpis, known to the wn-.

derworid as “‘Old Creeps,” Camp-|
bell and three others, including the
Youngstown prisoner, with the rob-

CLEVELAND PLAIN DEALER 4/28/36

bery.

The man held in Younxtu:vn was
booked as Harold Johnson. One of
the warrants was for John Brock,
alias T. F. Kvans, alias Harold
Johnson, and federal officlals said
Brock was the man arrested April 17
in Youngstown and held incommuni-
cado in Mahoning County Jail since.

Other warrants were for Fred
Hunter, alias Fred King. alias Har-
old King, alias Fred Harris, and for
John Doe, alias *“Bam,” otherwise
unidentified.

Federal officials last night admitted
the new evidence tended to weaken
their case against Grover (Burrhead)
Keady, arrested Fedb. 26 in Tuilsa,

! o

- — -t e

Okh..

* U e o
nnd chuxged with partict

on In the robbery. He s et
held at County Jail bere with
set at $80,000.i v !

When warrants were sworn to fer

Karpis and campbeu the Postofipe
Department ! announced rewards
$2.000 for Informatioh leading to’
arrest and conviction of each fham
named.

. e — -
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Police Rect’ealearpis
In Canton Where Agents Set Trap

Had Hideoi;

)

Man Identified As Host
To Notorious Bandit
Later Arrested On
Narcotic Charge.

WHILE the federal government's

best man hunters scoured the
nation in their long hunt for Alvin

Karpis, public enemy No. 1, the
elusive bandit spent part of his time

in a Canton hideout within a few

| plocks of police headquarters, it was
revealed today by local suthori-
Ges,

The tip that Karpis had estab-
lished s hideout here came to po-
Hoe after the bandit had fled to
California ss federal men clung re-
lentlessly to his trail which led
them into Ohio. He came to Can-
ton from Youngstown and for &
time remained in seclusion in the
vicinity of Walnut ave and 4th
ist 8E, police claim. This was early
in Pebruary.

PFails Te Return Here.

Pederal investigators and posfal
mspectors came to Cantor and laid
s trap for the bandit after they
bad been told he left $300 here
to maintain the hideout to which
he expected to return Feb. 23. When
Karpis failed to show up federal
agents closed in on the place and
arrested his alleged host early in
March on s narcotic charge and
#00ok him to Cleveland.

Information that Karpis had been
in Canton was obtained by Canton
police following the arrest Feb. 13
of Archie Negelman, 33, of Belle
Vernon, Pa. Negelman, s former

Sedera] prohibition officer who was

. “ALVIN KARPIS.
Mis Trall Led Threagh Cemton.
wanted in Pennsylvania on a liquor
law violation charge and for jump-
mll”,mbondpwtedintodenl
court at Pittsburgh, told detectives

REEFE

Left Here Early In Feb-
ruary And Was Ex-
pected To Return
Late That Month.

By
:

gs
2
!
E

;

Jowers of cock fighting in isolated’
sections of the county last winter. |
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‘Postal Official Declines
To Talk About Karpis Tip.

By The Asseciated Press.

, May 2—S8ylvester)
J. Hettrick, postal inspector told
questioners today he was “not sup-
posed to talk” on whether a prisoner’
held here in a $48,000 train robbery
gave the tip leading to the capture
of Alvin Karpis.

“I'm not supposed to talk. I
wouldn't say anything one way or
another,” Mr, Hettrick said.

“It's kind of tough not to be able
to tell you, but we haven't been
quoted for months. We don't know
anything about it—not nmow, any-’

The prisoner, John Brock, 3, of
Tulsa, Okla.,, was believed to have
given information which caused
. postal inspectors to issue warrants
! Monday cbarging five persons with
participation in the mail robbery of
a train at Garrettsville, O. It was
earried out last Nov. 7 in wild west
style,

The five named were In.tpk,'
Brock, Harry Campbell, Fred Hunt-
or and John Doe, alias Sam. Grover
(Burrhead) Ready is held here on
the same charge on 4 warrant ls-
sued earlier, pending Identification
of John Doe. .

Mr. Hettrick said Brock was ar-
rested at Youngstown, O, March
13. Informed that Hunter and an
unidentifidd woman had been ar-
rested with Karpis, Mr. Nettriek
sald: .
“] guess Hunter will be brought
here. It is up to Hoover.” He maid
he did not know about Karpis.

any minuate.” .
Brock pleaded innocent when ar-
raigned Thursday on charges in

' connectiop with the mafl robbery.
He was held for the federal

Jury under $50,000 bond. .

)

)

-
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TRAIN HOLDUP
ENDED KARPIS

Garrettsville Robbery
Gave G-Men Trail That
Led to New Otlgam )

e

[{By Thbe Associated Prees)
Tulsa, Okla., May 2.—An Ohjo manl
trein robbery was described today by
Lieut. Earl Gardper of the Tulss po-
lice department as the beginniag &
the end of Alvin Karpis’ crime trall.
Ljeutenant Gardner, who knew
Karpis long before the gangster be-

| capture yesterday at New Orleans

646,000 mail train robbery at Oqt-
rettsville. O. last Nev. 7.
“Department of tice agents snd
postal inspectors ve been just &
Jump behind Karpls since the z0b-
Lbery. be maid.
Tbe officer who aided here in the

{and John Brock, alleged members of
the robber gang. eaid he bhad been
Spped that Keady furnished XKarpis
'St Jeast two men for the crime.
“Pollowing the arrest of Keady and
-{Continued on Page 3, Column 8)
. — .

came Public Enemy No. 1, said Ais

was hastened by participation in the -

arrest of George (Burrhead) Keady '

‘Irock we were told the complete
story behind the train robbery,” Gard-
Der said. [

“We were informed that in addi-

tion to Karpis, Brock, Harry Camp-
bell and Pred Hunter, another Okla-
homa ex-convict named Kosarth pare
ticipated in the robbery.

“The gang sbandoned their getaway
automobile at Toledo and with the
xception of Kozarth and Cmphn.
took a chartered plape. ™ ~— .

“Karpis Jeft the plane at Hot
&prlngs, Ark., Brock at Port Smith
lnd Hunter with a girl picked up at
Bot 8prings went to 8an Anwnb.
P ex
: Gardner sald his information was
| that Hunter and his gir] friend later
! joined Karpis at Hot Bprings and
" moved into & house at the MUt~
" skirts.

Thir was the place that federal
. officers raided March 31 following &
tip from under world sources hers
that the three had “holed up” at
: ¢ Hot Bprings. :

“The three fugitives beat the fed-
‘enl agents by less than 13 hours,”
{ Gardner recalled.
| “Federal agents later received ine
, formation they had stopped in New
Orleans and the successful raid was
, arranged.”

- -- e——
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i Fost Office Box f2344, |
i : Boston, llassachusetts. o .
’(‘* R s Trhe, ag” LR Nt 24 AR re - ”:ﬁ el ’.'.'"m ot a!t"":’.'
! ' o T e AR T ,’ nuu, lﬂ‘.r 4,:..,«;'
i ,‘(_‘ v vt \- ." ;:u ;{“;va =
s " Bpeotal Agent n Chares, SEa)
: + Cinoinnatg, Ohto. * ;_‘.-v A Y ;
) ) N . PR " L L. ,;.\‘4' ",‘ e "?"“."’“'"
' T .o e X
Dear SiFt - Ret JREKID. =
' Rofmloo h ‘mads t.o yanr httu- ot llly '11. 1986. I.l , U
the sdove ntltld uu. nddruogd io we st Boston, lgpucbucttl. .
A short t&m after reoalvinc pnr 1nntﬂcﬁou o -1 I3

1. 1936, relative to the Colt SupereAutomatic pistel whish ms ia -
Bureeu Hudson #9 of the Few Orleans Office, I edvised Agent i3 = -
_Oherge Megee of the informetion you furnished ms. As I resall A% ;- .~
at the time I discussed this matter with Mr. Va; 00 I wus sectad
* in the office with two 3udbjects in thLe instant ease, who 2al deen
appreshended.
R T b T S A { T S

Tt was Ry unferstanding that m lulr.d = %0 oal} .
Shis metter %o the attention of the Speeisl Agent in Charge, Yt 1 «
d1d not wnderstend that you desired ms $0 personally obtein the . 7 .-

pistol from the oo-pert-lt ia m abou mer$ foned atonobm. S - RN
. . v . €L

.o ' s \ t - H .

. : I nsrot uy nnmlormm:u a thh -tiq. P S T

. . . ’ . - ~ > ; : RS f;". " ,r ) ~ .

g Ty * o g A o - -..'.\.‘J :;»

o
-~
-
3
.
>
e
-

@8 = Now Orlpeas " . W, JOHN MOWRTY,”. . S . 7 T
WM RPL K .- Spggggx M S A o “
. ,-A.J . --: . ~— * s L

E FECLuAL BUNTAY Or iNVESTIGATION
| MAY 15 1§36 ~.u.
U s: u;\zmﬁ(m & JucTice |
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Federal Bureau of gnﬁzsﬁgaﬁm; ~
. 8. Beparhnert of Fustice o

. 827 Broad Street National Bank Building
= ] Trenton New Jersey

my 1’4 ] 1936'

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

\\ Re:  BREKID
< Dear Sir:
( Reference is made tg & copy of your letter of May
1, 19326 addressed to Mr, A, _\i{ﬁemod, Newark, N. J., in which
QJ ~ he was advised that an Agent of this office would call upon him
" to receive certain information regarding AlvinQ(arpis and Harry

- C uampbc_all.

Xr, Heywood was called upon by an Agent of this of-
fice and was thanked for his interest in this matter, He advised
that since the apprehensiond Karpis and Campbell, the individu-
als whom he had previously suspected had become known to him es
other individuals,

Very truly yours,

E X Lt |

£. L. RICHMOND
Special Agent in Charge

JAM:CMS

D
cc:St. Paul RECORDE 7, 7/ b~/ 5"
cc:Cincinnati & \{ / /
cc:g;:vel:nd INDEXED ; F GIRkL Su‘ AU OF ix STF‘ ATisu
cc:Chicag
7-U4

MAY 18 1938




R R I S o 2

[P

-

. - g ogx-rcs 57Ty
& 3-‘-"_» » }{. .y
NVt
i
-~
- - |
L S » J.
R ' -
a .
o - S

O Ku-pinvero pluood in ﬁme xhiblt Roon on this date, .. i-.:

< !’loau b. advised t}nt in oonplimco iith
tho Diroctor'l instruotiong, the fingerprints of Alvim"

o ; nd )
= o™ i ‘ 3
i RN ..g .. ";_; A.v'. e RN
-+ .. " 24D Quimm, - - e
R S P SO D N R O P S i “‘“’
- e .'.;‘w ”’”“:5'“’4‘13:‘ ‘_». ?,. ‘y.;:). \.":‘-..:‘ _-?;_,‘ “‘ ":.H\-;.;’ )
A bt !
. el R : S
. - Y - -
. - R . B} R W
e . . . S . v S
. }.l- - {
. . . »~
. L Ny e N ‘-,‘4‘: ._g e
,.t* - - P
- ) ir v L 4 A
-
s
4 '. & -
. Y . -
e
AN ’
>
. MAY.16 [FEER N
’:}. . s
' - Us DEPARTMNT OF JUSTIGE

N

~
/

3' 7 7 o

\
4

L]
»
.

(=

GIyA, FiED TN

ORI

Vs



T ek e e b e e A rae e LR O W ST ‘IMM P & o -“k_‘

/

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ‘ v ‘

Federal Bureau of Infestigation
= :f o . 8. Bepartment of Justice
r— TDG:RCL | Bashington, B. €. W

May 6, 1936 M _-

ME4ORANDUM POR MR. TOLSORN.

-/
%
-

- - ——— =

Please be advised that in compliance with
the Director's instructions, the fingerprints of Alvin
Karpis were placed in the Exhibit Room on this date.

ST Respectful

(72-51). Quinn.
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!
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4
3
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"~' given out with regard to the so-called M\oh

Office laspectorsy steting that 4f there wes say ! on svails
i he would nk’,h‘-riu 'Y lonn-lp ltoq on this “ Sbe seay, -
..(u‘ ,"'-';_“ R
., i dmiuodb.com»mtu?uuu ‘
L7 was comcrmd. Ahis vab s closed issucd awd I thought it desfradble to o 1y

-7 377 the eatire satter drop in view ef the fast m:mmmmmm.‘q;
& 'rorkmsoMonumuad)hoﬁwmuumubnmum 5,

<

J

. .
3 .
.

$0 ooncentrate, - - - e ~erh Bt ekl e —ﬂ\w&»uxa?,.«::t;
Nr. Collier stated thut while this -um be the N
yen- . desire of the-Sureeu, he doudted sericusly shether tss matter oculd be o
A dropped as . a8 that and he stated that undoubt&lly scmeoms ém | 'y ¥ Y
the hill would the astter wp 1a order that G
' on the part of thef7ost Offiee Ipspeciors might De gune inte more AR
Mhorowghly. . . T~ 2 = ;5"; e B 4 \5
S TR com:&lll‘pn.hﬂpnuudtq SR
T Mnutmu’rlnwmum-ranmlutmnulm , 5
oL utmod \o th- uv N — moﬂ-lv ol Ml.k with Msa, ‘ : ;,:
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Temstedyoutomonhos maed T ap= -\, - ;o .C T -
precictel your helpfulvess ia comuestion with . -+ . =

the special chartered flight takem by Pepre- = -
sratatives of the Federal Burean of Invastige~- - v
Qinmmhhhlmm&.aﬂ -
from Toledo to 8t. Parl om Ry counse~

ticn with the eppredension of Rarry/Campbelle

The assistance rendered Wy you and -
mctn.!.iwtcm!qutohlpmbuh
the successful sonsumsatios of this csse amd 1
as tariagZ >leasure ia writing %0 the Mvisiam
Csyeristentent at the Jewark eomendiag -
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Adrport
Jou and Pilet Durford for W.e mananer in whish . y
[=57L-1/532%

Mz, Nothel e oo
Mr. Tolool. .cmecamm
Mr. Beugh i ceoee
Chiief CQA¥E e o
Mr. Clogl . oo eomeme
Mx. Colloy . —evooe
Mr. EAwards oo
Mr. EEB0. ceeee oo
Mr. Foxworth . cooe
Mr. 1°8rD0 ccoeeeoeee

Mz. Keith .
Mr. Lother ceaecvmee
Mr. Quin®. coee ssae
7. Bohllder e oname
Mr. TRES . ccomovamer
Kr. TV « eoem wmeme
Mise Condy . o coneve

260608 S0SAS bidone crmmns

L d

000808 3080881 £ 3iins canane

Mr. Josoph oo ¥

Jou perforned your Suties.
RECORDED & INDEXEN
FEGERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
MAY 12 19% P. M.

Witk kind regaris, I &an
U..S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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§ and Warnke Cited After

= ’tn which the grand jurors heard

operator of thg
%(.qﬂq, 120 Superior Street, in

;
- iwnwotupemmmwdh

by Ty

Yo

oGy . pwvm s

‘GHIEFS INDIGTED

loe 'ainbd' Benny Aronuﬂ | Levme

Grand Jury Probe
Four T gamb“n perlr-
lon—Bonn \rop J \TONO,
Edwar u‘H "T%:q
—Wire \m{' cted Friday “ the

Lucu County Grand Jury.
The indictments followed a bne-
“day probe of gambling Thursday

~more than a dozen witnesses, in-

filed suits within the last 16
amonths to recover money alleged
ito have been lost in gambling es-

ubhshmenu operated by the three

Bennie Freed On Bond

nnie Aronoff operates - the|

uckeye Sodal Cluy, 2291 Su-
jOT Streel, Warnke operates the
?uvnl Club,” " 631 St Clair Street,
~Yevine's establishment is at
4513&. Jefferson Avenue. Joe Aron-
Pﬂ iy Bennie's brother.

Bennie Aronoff surrendered at
the sheriff's office Friday after-
moon and was released under $503
)ond

Two counts are included in each
indictment. One, charging the men
:with being common gamblers, car-
ries a maximum penalty, apon
conviction, of a §500 fine and #0
‘days in jail The other, charging

keeping a gambling room, carries| .

a maximum penalty of $500 and
-30 dayx

anntltorthetonrwenw'

bl served unmeduuly by deputy
:herlﬂl.
. < Harrs Asks New Trial

‘The indictments follow_ _closely

the conviction of Ben ris,
upepnf-sm

Municipal Court: Harris, charged
with numbers game violationg, has

filed & motion for & new

&
fUUR CAMBLine-

}nuhhdthonumbennmcop-
‘srators probably would be used in
the ‘trials

W
%

&a:aw.mn

*rors’ iAvestigstion

:xludeg all lnphuu of «

tuation ToleN
Witpesses  THureday

Fru{ ones, Jam

ro einberg. ,

nesses \previously had been ques-

tioned by Mr. Bretherton in esn-.

nection with the slugging of "'.-.
j bers” salesmen for
| e

Refuse To Testity.

The assistant prosecutor sald the
three declined to testify on the
advice of their attorney, Ira Bame. };
Jones and Ash, both “writers”| ..
for Harris, wers among five per-js-’
sons “muscled” it was alleged, byi:

Kleinberg formerly was employed. ... .
by Aronoff as boo{keepo P &ovnl

Although the orighnal lnvutlgl Tanate
tion included a check-up of m,' P"-
of property in which gambling
establishments are located, lr'

Bretherton said “we contemplate’ s
no grand jury action against the: .’

property owners’’

wlm - - t:‘ v‘ FEN

The grand jury foreman reported| |

Thursday that he saw several men} .. ‘

mingling with the witnesses andf.
asked Mr. Bretherton to providef
police protection for them. John
Nyitray, deputy sheriff, was as-
signed to guard the witnesses, after| &
Mr. Bretherton issued strict orders| ‘ °
for them to talk to no onse.

Inquiry Compisted : :

At the conclusion of Thursday's}" " ‘,

investigation, Mr. Bretherton an-| -
nounced that the grand jurors had| - -

completed their inquiry “for h&f‘,

present.”

Eleven suits have been filod In[ 75 ER S N

Common Pleas Court against Aron- .2

off, Warnke and Levine_since Jan.| vc . '

4. 1835. Seven were brought] . -

against Warnke, two against} ' &

Aronofffand two against Levine. | ---
Three of the sults, the twof

Gosline's court.
Plaintifts Listed. ! A
Plaintitftd in the guits against 3
Warnke are Elia troff, 428]:

% Summit Street; Harriet]
ath, 310 Condley Drive; Bat o

representatives of rival gamblers ) ' !

before a jury in Judgo Robut Ghi. =
. > "t

Front .Street; Theros¢®Xkpitanocs, b TR
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Special Agent in chu-p, . T R
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'. 4 R ? B { . F’ ) '
“om lm 10, 193¢, Ivas Burg, cmuniu Maseger & .
“of thejior. Paul Daily News, tdlepbonically advised me ¢ int

'\r 1

- .. that ou either April or 81, 1996, be received an et - T .
meil veque st from Meck JRusssll, 1880 Winmore or Wymore - e
Avenue, Cleveland, requesting M bds furnished a copy of
the edition printed by the St. Pau) Daily News on April
18, 1336, whick eontained a summry of the setivity of /‘_'—fr sees

ol mna:“c‘m BELL, end theOR'RKER lorl i mueuu uuk, A L
Othe Breder kldnlpiu. o ! . " LG A S S

S R T T TR T VNG 12y T N ANV § 5T I T T

A . . .
v. ,l.» A‘e ST iR P
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, It 3o ma-md ﬂut you uoor‘hin "y mnpu Q, "‘
@iplayed sush az waususl interest in that ease. _-ﬂ,‘.\._, I

“a i -
Co RN .
ﬁry truly m e e N
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TIen ! hnn nviud ud cbnnpd oonnha tho aﬂ«hol‘
luonutu for the Attorney Genersl om the lack ef eoo rl\hl
-on the part of Post Office suthorities., I went over ¢his in -

detall with Connelley en the telephone this morning and he &s -
of the opinion that as amw srittea it is derrect and the a
tions conmtained thereim eam be sudbstantiated, I beliewe it l‘ R b"* .
‘eonservative and e need not fear any definite attack whoa - AN
the statements oontalned therein. Of sourse, mwch of 14 18 RS SR
based upon confidential informstion secured by ws, wucuhﬂ: -~ .,w s

from Post Office Inspecters. If forced to a show dem and §£ - - - -
ve were oompelled te dbvuige the sources of eur faformatiem, ..o~ ..
these Inspectors might deny that thay had made the statements
sttributed to them. I do net Delieve the identity of confideatial
informants should at any ‘ime be revealed. I think we should

stand pat upon the hromuon ve hln d.m. s onuhd ll

. . : MR P N

.

. x

v

!nnnnumtmtmdu-mm
quutin 1s e 1ittle it wausual, but I think 4t serves to .- }
throw te the faregrommd the varieows detalls of thds lack of .37 -
cooperation, as well as to fndicate momt tototlln: Olr I
ophim uhun th-rotc. : .
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- Form No. 1 e i
THiscaseomiGinaTEDAT  CINCINNATI, OHIQ. e e xer em l';u:uo 'z L; m"ﬂ,* v
REPORT MADEAT . -~ DATE WHEN MADE | psmioDFOR ‘REPORT MADE BY. *, 1;,,.,,_}”_,_ lx“ B
o ‘ S - oL tmauuu” s I - “ -‘ o A'”:’{
TRENTON, NEY JERSEY. {536 | U305 < ¥ '4“;; . D. nu‘a 3 "=‘“‘; Sl
m_ : e v.,. -
T ALVINEATPTS, with alisses, 10 F121B, FUGTTIVE} awwermorcam &7 Tx B %
DR. JOSEZH P.O»DRAR, with aliases, IO #1232. rusnrp,; * KIDNAPING; MORI!G or
HARRY TAMPEELL, with aliases, IO #1236 i‘UGn'm. 1. ¢ FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTIOK OF
EDVRD GEO ZGE BRELER - - VICTDL - ...y C.ie - | 3 JISTICE; nnom‘rmms»
) s - .. ﬁlvcwfn, N N
= o eyt “; A R P TN e T, e T
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: =~ - - 7 AR PR P N FE
. Wi , Jo ly advisea he saw man ‘.Lut A ; NN
L L February in Barrison, N.J., that he .~ . i F 7o
o thinks Karpis; has not seen man since;? . ' <.i. ==
PR description given of this persom iamo Y, " - TuF
% Y oo - 4. respect similar to that of Karpiag - B ?,;,. ."'4*‘ -
R LA Donnelly unable to identify any fphoto- s R
9 - 7o r 7+ graphse Investigation et Swedesboro, s RS »,‘,:r‘)_’:-
.- . to locate Su'bjoc‘c Campbell Prohucod negatin '4"\4*;3. sl
..v - - rcsms. s e ataa R s WA a2 l3 ) i T ‘J...... :-.*:" iy
, o
- o P -
. K co v e o TN wETT -t e ’-‘““””‘E""t't-d" ’ i
DETAILS: " This investigation is predicated upon telophonie
. information from Mr, John Connelly, XQamy, n.J., thnt he possouod )
information relativo to Alvin Karpis. . R I N
- - . Moy .;.’Z Fed j
AT KRARNY, N.Je - ° ”v - ' . -"7'.;_1 , -
Lo Upon being mtervimd lr. John COn.nelly, 555 Kaa.rny
) Avonuo, gave the following l‘bory: Lo PRI ””)« ‘,_:" _
o RS ' - " Last ‘Februa.ry 1936 tonnolly m ccnp-ny u.tth s trim!
ARSI Booane slightly intoxiocated and that he did mot wish to go home ih -
K his inebriated condition, so after parting from his friend he pro-
L cveded on foot toward Newark, ¥.J. As he was walking down Suu-ing IO
o Avenue, Harrison, N.J,, s woman who was leaning out ef a window -
' apparently watching passersby c&llod to him and invited hin into o
et Seioiddleaied 3 Aser DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: N CHARSE
m‘ﬁ‘ = %
7 1896 =//52 / uAr 186
{;\B COPIES OF THIS REFORT . K4 .
ureau ) cat
2 Cincinnati MAY IS\P M s
2 Chicago APIRS DRBTROY
2 St, Paul &5
2 Cleveland 76 WA 4980 | :
2 Treaton O‘W . \\L o
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‘night in @ hotel there as he could not go home drunk, The "'

" be the husband of the woman, However, Connelly sent to LY

R e e e e e s+ S B amme et e W . C o s w m

( (,

.

- ~
R IR R o TV ae e gmes i o

the house » vhich wa‘.s L;2 searing Avenue,’ “Connelly a.ccoptod

the invitetion and entered the house, Connelly told the i >,

woman that he was on his way to imrk, ¥.J., to spend the
women suggested that he spend the night in her house, that-

he could sleep en the sofa in the room. During this Goft - M,‘ \4_

versation a man entered the housy¢ and Connelly was mtroduohd' L
to this man who gave the nems offWilson and was supposed to '

neighboring saloon and had a bottle of liquor purchased.
When ¥Wilson returned with the liquor, he took a drink l.nd -
then left the house, Connelly also took a drink of this =~ . "

liquor and then lay down on the sofa to sleep, BSomstime f';' BEERE
later Connelly was awakened by being sssaulted by Wilson, -~ % .7 .

who had returned to the house and found Connelly still there,
Wilson asked the woman for his gun, but she told him sHe 'j. P o

X

would not get it for him. Immediately after this assaalt . *~" ..
--Connelly left the house nnd ha.s not since been there., * . ~ ‘. L
S S e g . e .0 e _.‘h__s_.;' "L
Sometime later Connelly saw one of his friends,
Bill__ gham, Searing Avenue, Harrison, N.J., and he asked

C\mninoham if Wilson was still in the neighborhood. Cuming-

hen replied that he had not seen him. Connelly saw Cunning-
ham again about the first of March, 1936, at which time

Cunninghen advised that he had ssen Wilson or Williems as he .'-.

" was also known. Connelly requested that Cuminghem contact

him irmediately if he ever saw Wilson again in the neighbor-
hood as he was of the opinion »thnt this man was hrpis. W e
) Connelly saw Cuminghun on the ctrnts of Hl.rrison, :
N.J., about three or four weeks ago at which time Cunningham
advised that he had seen Wilson shortly prior to this meeting -

and had tried to get in touch with Commelly but Connelly had -. ‘

gone éut of town for a visit, Connelly has not seen or heard .. "

. the influence of liqu.or. P N ro kst ~e
-y - ‘, '?,..: ,:'. ..’"," (- o S AL
. i - : &
. P L 4 .
’ . s > » ‘-'.f "“. -

_of Wilson since this time; the only time Connelly ever sew ‘;_ 5
Wilson was February 1936, and at th‘t tha connoll.; s pder i
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group contained three photographs of Karpis, %to '&mneuy

'did not in any respect resemble the man he sew; on the w«”

‘necessary to inveatigate mrther into this .tory. e

’
( {
b ~
-~ . <t . [ 2 T e Rod ‘!-v ‘: ‘_QlQ -y L S+t ?‘; :‘_":?.:)“';G;‘”
> e ’ ‘e"'\".- e AL
Bl SR - :‘.7;. L st ;_»{c*;d.«
“ 3 Ty PP IR S5 S
AL, /‘,«~ T P S L o
;.' ’ -"A’,,b,: "' ; . ;, Pv.‘..,

Agent ‘exhlbited a group 61‘ picturu

and he was unable to identify a single picture, .Agemt -7
called his attention to the "stand-up" picture of Karpis» BUEER
end Connelly stated definitely and positively that picturo " L

front view and profile picture Connelly called attemtion - /'~
to this picture by stating that the man he saw had a much
fuller or oval face as contrasted to the thin and ahn.rp _,x\;.;' RRC

features of the picturo exhi‘bited. ~'=*: R A A R Xt BT

¥ o :‘: “ -.-."s .

: A desoription of the man uen 'by Conneliy ’ >

is: : . R ST A
. L. o - o LT s

Bane:; . » VIIJD:; alhAillm PO i le\ -l g, ?,_f,b;._'.._ ,A
Height: 5' 9" or 5¢ 16“

Weight: 180

Builds Stout T )
T - Rull lpse T TTE TTLIT oI A

In view of the fact that the above informatiem .~ = "y

' was not given in a clear oonsistent manner and that the + o ‘g

description of the man seen by Connelly as well as Connelly's .+ . .
definite statement that the "phota(.,ro.ph of Karpis was inmo -~ .
respect similar to the man he had'seen, Agent did not deem it

¥
v - e

. . IR 04; - .- ,4_‘;‘-\7 wr - FEA

On llay 7. 1936 1nfomation was received at tho Iy ,»;fﬂ
Trenton Office that & MiltofFormer, & resident of SBwedesboro, ™ . -
¥.J., had seen a man register at the xowd-in W.O.QI\\ T
who rucmbled Subject Ca.npboll. S L . 'ﬁ N .

-t

"n
~

“" . \. £
Bpochl Lg-nts 3. 1. llurphy and M, R.Grirrin

.
&e

proceedsd to Swedesboro and ascertained from Mr, C. m:-oh_- k TR
"_haff, manager of the Ford Hotel, that an AdefkEacker had - ~e.a” @ .0
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registered at that hotel on lay e, 1936 frmn Jorsoy cit-y,j"v
N.Jde Mr, Kirchhoff advised that this was the individusl: %
referred to by Milton Horner, and whom individuels in Bndn-,-%‘
boro had spoken about as poui.bly being B-.rry Ca.mpbell‘ R ‘

» . -

Lgents Murphy and Grii‘fin nrn.ngod to obum
this individual and it was found that he was 5' 10" tall, ~ . .~ -~ %~
weighing 180 pounds, end in no menner answered the desoriptiom '~ .. .7°
of Harry Campbell. Lr. Horner was contacted and so 1ni‘omod. LT
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Feveral 3 Bureau of Inbestigation

W
; 3 5. Bepartment of Justice X
L 3261 Post Office Building

: : DR :tu . - New Orleans, Louisiana /
: May 10, 1936

PERSNAL AND CONFJRENT
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

On telephonic instructions from Special Agent in Charge K. J.
Connelley the night of Nay 4, 1936 the writer, assisted by other A.gentn
of the New Orﬁ%&rew office, on the early marning of May 5, 1936
removed Ruth obsion, with aliases, from the New Orlsans Bureau
office. She was driven by automobile, accompanied by Special Agent (A)
R. L. Tollett and Special Agent (A) J. M. Baker, to Baton Rouge, la.,
after first having ascertained thet she was not dbeing followed by un-
authorized individuals,

The removal from the New Orleans office was uneventful, with
the exception of the presence in the rear of the Post Office Building of
an Associated Press photogrepher who secured one flash, which was not of
such character to definitely identify Ruth Hamm Robsion. .

] am transmitting herewith three copies of a memorendum pre-
pared by Special Agent (A) R. L. Tollett in connection with the above
subject matter. Mr. E. J. Connelley, by personal and confidential cover,
is being furnished copies of this letter and enclosures.

It is my belief that for the time being this girl will quietly
remain under cover at San Antonio, Texas., Press interest concerning her
bhas subsided.

It is my suggestion that hereafter in all major cases where
women are involved that they not be brought to a Bureau office, but
quietly placed in an apartment or hotel room under guard. The latter
procedure was followed in the Richard Galatas case at New Orleans, which
resulted in ths coéntrol of any outside interference, particularly from

the press, RECOKDED & INDPXED =
Very truly yo.u-L! 5% / /3 25 -
FLDCT? LE !“U(FIOVLSH‘J‘”’\H:‘Q
\\"‘\N\ MnAi 3O .40 ” o
D. 'o mg‘e. ] } s- 'r
‘ Special Agent ih Chdrge. "~ i (1 1"
\ |Bne. “ , | 3
cc-dr. E. J. C nnolley (2) MA 1 1333 T
R e L9 4

P e - ww e o wag—eve v = -
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RLT:cw. ' Fow Orleans, La.
9-15, : May 7, 1936. .

MEMORANIUM FOR SAC D. W. MAGER:
Re: BREKID,

At 3:45 a.n, on May 5, 1936, Special Agents (A) R. L. Tollett and J. M. Baker
left the Post Office Building at New Orleans, Louisians, with Buth Eam Rodbsion,
in Bureau-owned Buick Sedan. Previous to departure, Rutir Fobsion's scheduls
from Bator Rouge, Iouisiana, to S8an Antonio, Texas, had been arranged.

Agents, with Ruth Fobsion, arrived im Baton Rouge, Louisiana, at 5:50 a.m. The
trip was uneventful and no photographers or news men were seen sfter leaving
the Post Office Building.

Before reaching Baton Bouge, Ruth Robsion emphatically requested that she be
given-an epvortunity to bathe and take a treatment before departure em her

long ride to 8an Antonio, Texas. Upon arrival in Baton Bouge, agent parked

the Bureau-ownsd Buick Sedan about a dlock from the Heidelberg Hotel, and after
determining that there were no people im the lobdby of the hotel, odtainmed

room 1012 in the neame of Ginger Mdorgan, explaining to the clerk that we three
were proceeding to New Orlsans and were going to be im Baton Rouge for three

or four hours. Ruth Ham Robsion was out of the hotel by 6:30 a.m., after which
time the agents took her,driving im the car to the campus of Louisiana State
University, where we parked, without being observed, uatil about elevez o'eclock,

About 7:00 a.me this agent purchased a one way coach ticket to Sen Antomie,
Toxas. At three mimutes before traia time, Agents Tollett and Baker placed
Buth Ham Robdsion, alias Cennie Morris, on the trein, which was the first time

she had coms near the reailroad statiom.

After excusing themselves from her presence, agents odserved from cover that
the traia left, bdeariag her as & passenger.

The traia left at 11:40 a.m., and her itinerary scheduled her arrival ia
8en Antonio, Texas, at 7300 a.m. the morning of May 6, 1936,

KAoltar—

Special Agent (A).

P74l 25
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| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. 5% .
. s . N AR 3 -
. M!o-l »f; " .-aﬁ “T ~. . ‘ w ‘ ‘ (- *‘*{ 10{5, ;.:,:,
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AY cmmu’ NO - 1.‘ IEEE nuno.' " Mg
| merorT MasE AT < | oaATEwHEN MADE | PEmicOFOR - RIFORT MADE BY ? -3 "-:* -?:3 :
: - e e 7 ‘_h RS S
Little Rook, Arkansss, | 5/12/S6 24‘571'.1& | 35 mam 5. - om G &
U CHARACTER OF CASE I J‘
Rigd with slisses, FUGITIVE, .o. } | xIDNAPING; HARBOR NG oF yuoI- 1
HARRY ELL, with aliases, FUGITIVR, 1,0, 1&‘; TIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF w; N

m, JOSKPH r.mecﬁ with au.mua mm I. % urmm.naxma m.- 3 ‘.C‘

synorsis oF racTs: B0 uﬂtcttim that Need was at Hot mhgl, Arhna-

e e -
hs

1 Park Race mepts. No record of Mre &

“r .

T »..-,.w

My g
<

' ( g i Mrs, Fred at Hot Springs, Arkansas. Nrse Boy Ut
) - - )¥illienson, Arkadelphia, Arkansas, states she and her -
y husbend have heard mothing fwrther of Meed. Mntm
ived Nead pouibh u untcuo. T z, A,
‘x:.:,b ”_:;,-"C:'V . ": Fh ‘\’
,c - ’ [ J !

urm Repart of Special Agent R, Go Buran, Nusq, mnou, utd '

Fodruary ¥, 1936, Repart of Spoeisl Agent ¥, R Billings, 5os ° T
Angeles, Califarnis, dated March 18, 1956, Letter rm Deaver . O
/ - office to the Buresu dated nrn '. 1988 . 7 LAY Cgh
, | T i T
IETATIA: a Lo o _,'; R “‘ v

. i _
Reference iz made to the report of Speeizl Agent R, G Buraa, Chicago,
Illinois, dated Pedruary ¥, 1936, wherein 1t {s stated that information las beem
received that & large growp of sonfidence mex were sxpected $0 de at Not Springs,
arkansas, during the Osklamn Park Race Traock meet snd requested investigation e
escertain if NMesd sppeared im Hot Bpringses The writer was in gttendance of the
retes ot Hot Spriamgs, Arkansas, intermisteatly from the epening date ea JPebruary
82, 1836, until the closing date and OR ssveral 0coesions was accampamioed W . -
Speeial pgent G A, Makan, during which time efforts were made te losats Meed ‘.
at the race track, gashling establishments and at the leading hotels dut with ‘
aegative results., During this canvass snd javestigatiom, the Idemgificstiem . _ ..
Order as t0 Mead was exhidited %0 Lieutenant Oecil Brock of the Hot Gprings ’
Police Department who has, oa occcasions, sogperated, dut he stated that be m
sever hogrd of Meed deing fn Not Sprimgs., The JMdentification Order was alse
shown t0 Rodert Moore, detective of the Hot prings Police Department, who ‘l

-

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

'] l57é—- //517HAY161

APPROVED y AL
PORWAR el

COPIKS OF THIS REPORT qnﬁ .
S Buresu~~ 3 Gincinnati ‘5P M , MAY 18221
1 8t. Paul 2 Chicago ’)
1 Denver 1 Los Angeles v
1 Petroit 8 San antonio L \'*T;, v

® Tittla Rosk 1 T
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ob special duty at the Bouthern _B'l.n. ono or the louuu ”nu m.bluhmt.,
hut ho. toe. mm that lnd e uknon to htlo
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" The nru-cnu rqort of Qnul Jsat nmng- nq.untl mutigatul f’:
at Not Spriags, Arkansas, oonoerning Nr. end Mrs, Fred Mwrray, Gemaral Delivery, :
Bot Springs, eaxrrespondents of D Iilb!r Inquiry at the Post Offfice a¢ - .
Ho$ Springs, Arkansas, diselosed mo d of Mr, or Krso Frod Bwrey e Jred ©
Pitts at the Genersl Delivery window, and a sesrch of the removal orders from
Decender 1, 1935, o March £1, 1936, disclosed 20 record of any forwerding udrm
for these partiss, It will be noted from the reference repors of Agent Billings
that Mrs, Fred Murray carresponded with Dorothy Fisher om several Occasions give
ing, {n addition t0 the Hot Springs address, the addresses of 8160 Secord Blvde,
Detroit, Miehigan, and General Delivery, Salt Iake Oity Utah. Apparently, Mr, - .
and Jrs. Fred Murray are identical with Mr, and Mra, ¥4 MoTey. -It will
be noted on pege five of the referense report of Agent imm that ;J:Fr(ﬂ
8lies Fred Pitts, is @ oonfidence man and sssociated with one Robart
view of the fact that no date is given as to the eddress of Mr, and Mrs, ¥, .
Murray 4n Hot Springs, Arimnsas, it would appear that they were merely visiting
in that oity soms time in the past,

"r

” The reference lsttar from the Denver ( $0 ths Bureau wmder date
of April ¥, 1936, requested @ reinterview with maon, & former assoociate
of Meed, who is now residing st Arksdelphia, Ar o Upon ealling at the resi~

dence of Mr. snd Mrs, Willismson, the writer assertained that Mr, Williemsoa

. was on @ fighing trip and mas not gvailadls for interview, However, the writer °

‘sugaged i a oconversation with his wife for approximately Shirty minutes, during
which time she stated that Reither she Rdr ber husband had heard smything u u'
fram Meed sinoe ﬁulrluthtcviniyth itco L RN

" Om Mareh 18, 1930. uﬁui hu-l as lt Hot Qrup. lrbun,

whose identity and reputation is well lmown t0 the Bureau and bdeing ocse of the
leading eonfidence mn, st She Little Roek effice with reference $o tho .
sentence he received in thelXmnsas Oity Massaere Casse. During the cowse of . =
sonversation betwesn he anmd|Special Agent ia Thargs Thapmon Fletoher, Ghlates - o
‘advised that about the first part ef Maroch, 1936, Mead was {ixn. Ban Aatonie, e
. Yexas, gt vhich time he was driving ean gutamobils, the make ¢f whieh was waknomm;
that gbout the middle of Mareh, 1936; the Chief &f Police at San Antonie had -
eonducted a drive on sonfidence men and ia $hip &rive Need had beed foroed %@ -
lsave San Antonie dut his destination thereafter was unkmown, Oslatas t\l'th-
stated that while Nead was in San Antonioc he was in eompany with oas Semmis.

/)Qatu, e oonfidence man known t0 the Sen Antonio peliee, end in the event Nead
should retwrn to Sen Antonic and Gstes was still there, Nesd would immediately .
sontact Gates, It was Galatas' epinion that Getes had nho left San Antonio
at the time the drive was instituted by the Police Department and might have
left with Mead, OCalstas further stated that in the event Mead should return to

-
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tact ¥Boobi iedorft (phonetie), who aperates & oarnival eoncessiom st Sea ° '-:: ’
Antonio; tThat Opledorff has the confidence of the Chief eof Police and that the
Chief protects this man, This information was submitted to $he San Antoais <.

{ottioo by letter dated Merch 19, 1936, and, it will ds noted, is in line With : ; s

.&w.

8an fAntonio {nﬂ Gctoc was not thoro, in his oymn. Nead would {xmediately m-!
op

c{!,q

#

faformation odbtained by the Chicago effice from Sheir {auforment, M e
gzg, and mentioned {n the teletype and letter fram the Chicago effise so the -

Antonio effice under date of May §, 1936, It is moted from the above l.l-
tioned teletype that the Little Rock office was requested t0 {mmediately Xeo~" “ e
contact the infarmant froa whom this information was odbtained whiek, of eourss, .
is {»possidle due $0 the fact that Gelatas 1- ROW oou‘uo( in m Tited sntn T
Pcnitontiary at Lunn'orth, nnau. , . ~ ,,_ﬂ*’“ DR

- P “.‘4" -..'»; ¥’__>*"7 4-..

" Although no further u.d- ‘are ouutanung {2 this districs s $0 the -
location of Mead or other investigative mctivity, this file §s deing held ) :_~
pending in the Litth Rock distriet as ether invungaun activity may h .
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Foederal Burean of Investigation

A S Bepartment of Justice

{ 1448 Standerd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

ANES PERSONAL AND comrm?m May 8, 1936.

N vaV Director,
N edoral Bureau of Investigatiom,
* i a'hington' D. c.

N 9J r Sir: RE: BRFXID
\ Transmitted herewith, in accordence with instructions

rom Special Agent in Charge E, J, Connelley, are memorandums
N submitted by the following Agents relative to the circumstances
in connection with the investigation looking toward the appre-
hension of the subjects in this case. A copy of each of thsse
Zemorandums is being furnished to Special Agent in Charge E. J.
onnelley.

o " * Agent J. L. Madala;
* T. M. Birch;

» ) Jo DM;

= C, E. Smith.

JPM/ETB

Enclosures (5) { P, MacFARLAND
cial Agent in Charge
\écc - E. J. Connelley
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Joint memorendum of Special Agents J. M. Jones and E. J. Wynn;
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Cleveland, Ohio,
May 8, 1936,

MEMORANDWR* FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE E, J. CONNELLEY

The following memorandum is sudbmitted by Special Agent
E. J. Dowd relative to his contacts with}post office inspectors
at Toledo, Ohio, beginning Tuesday, May S, 1936, and ending
Thursday, May 7, 1936,

This Agent proceeded from Cleveland, Ohio on May 6,
1936 with Specia) Agent T. M. Birch and arrived at Toledo,
Ohio about six P. M. About &n hour later this Agent and Agent
Birch went to Dyer's Restsurant on Superior Street, Toledo, Ohio,
and while there Post Office Inspectors E.Flaggett and F. R.yCasey
entered the restaurant, sat domn at our tadble and we all had dinner.
Immediately thereafter this Agent and Agent Birch left the restau-
rant with Post Office Inaspectors Casey and Claggett and walked to
the Waldorf Botel. Agent Birch went ahead with Post Office Inspec-
tor Casey, while this Agent and Post Office Inspector Claggett
followed. .

This Agent carried on a conversation with Post Office
Inspector Claggett, who inquired as to the reason for Agents being
et Toledo, Ohio, snd when told that we were there on official
business in connection with the whereabouts of Harry %mboll,
Inspector Claggett, who eppeared very bitter toward Post Office
Inspector 8. J.f{Hettrick, in charge of the post office inspectors,
who were assigned to loceting Harry Campbell, stated that he,
Claggett arrived at Toledo om Monday, May ¢, 1936, and during
that day and the succeeding day, May 5, 1936, he remained in
Inspector Casey's office awaiting the arrival of Post Office
Inspector Hettrick, who was expected at Toledo, Ohioc on the morning
of May 6, 1936, Inspector Claggett then confided to Agent that
Barry Campbell undoubtedly was at Toledo, and probadbly residing
there; that through one of their eonfidential informents they
learmed that Sam fokor and Milton rtt departed from St. Louis,

WO



t kaam il Gl B

A il T8 it L a T e

.

Missouri and were also supposed to be at Toledo, Ohio; that addi-
tional information had been furnished to the post office inspectors
by John[Brock, now in custody at Cleveland, Ohio; that prior and
subsequént to the ttsville mail trein robbery on November 7,
1935, Sam Coker had been confined in Mercy Hospitel where he was
taking treatment in connection with a venereal disease, it being
necessary for the doctors to operate on Coker, who was in the
hospital under the name of "Tom." Inspector Claggett 414 mnot

tell Agent the full name used by‘foker. He further stated that
Brock advised that since Coker's discharge from the hospital,
Coker was visiting end going with one of the nurses, who had been
assigned to his case at the time Coker was in the hospital; that
Coker was quite enamored of this nurse. Inspector Claggett also
advised that Brock stated that Coker's hospital bdill wms paid by
Harry Campbell, who lived with his wife, or a women, in an apert-
ment in the vicinity of the hospital, and that if the post office
inspectors looked up this nurse, and placed her under surveillance,
she would probadly lead them to Harry Cempbell.

Inspector Claggett confided to Agent that this was
considered highly important information, and that just as soon

"as Inspector Bettrick arrived at Toledo, the post office inspectors

intended checking the hospital records and contacting the nurse
and doctor, and it was further their intention to interview and
pick up several other individuals at Toledo, Ohio, in an effort
to locate Harry Campbdbell.,

The result of the interview by this Agent with Inspector
Claggett was transmitted to Special Agent X. J. Wynn on May 6§,
1936, and he advised that he would personally check the hospital
records, and eonduct any other investigation at Toledo, Ohio, in
connection with this information.

This is the only contact this Agent had with post office
inspectors while at Toledo, Ohio, during the above period.

BJD/ETB

pecial Agent
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Cleveland, Ohio,
May 8, 1936,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR PERSONAL AND CONFIDDMIA_L_

7

This memorandum is being submitted at this time pursuant
to instructions received from Special Agent in Charge E, J, Connelley
concerning contact had by Special Agents J. M. Jones and ¥, J, Wynn
with Post Office Inspectors S, J. Hesttrick, J. T. Cordrey and XK.
Claggett at Mercy Bospital, Toledo, Ohio, on May 6, 1936,

At about four P. M. on May 6, 1936 Special Agents J. M.
Jones and E, J. Wynn called at the Mercy Hospital, Toledo, Ohio,
for the purpose of ascertaining the hospital record of Sam Coker,

‘'who, as indicated in the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, dated

at Cleveland, Ohio, April 22, 1936, was alleged to have been con-
fined there at about the time of the Garrettsville, Ohic mmil
train robbery on November 7, 1935. TUpon entering the waiting
room at the Mercy Hospital, Agents observed Post Office Inspectors,
E. Claggett, J. T. Cordrey and S, J. Hettrick seated there. At
this time Speciel Agent E. J. Wynn advised Post Orffice Inspector
Hettrick that Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley desired to
talk with him on the long distance telephone, having previously
received instructions from Special Agent in Charge Connelley to
convey this message to Mr. Hettrick, Special Agent in Charge X. J.
Connelley advising that he desired to give Mr. Hettrick permission
to interview Fred Hunter at New Orleans, Louisiana, At this
particular time Special Agent J. HM. Jones was not acqueinted with
the post office inspectors, and accordingly Special Agent E. J.
Wynn introduced him as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

Very shortly after the meeting of the post office
inspectors it was noted that the sister superior motioned for
Post Office Inspector Hettrick, who entered the sister superior's
office and it was observed that he was taking notes from an index
eard approximately 4 x 6 in size, which the sister superior furnished
t0 him and after taking his notes he came out again into the reception

-
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room at which time Special Agent X. J. Wynn, in the presence of
Speciel Agent J. M. Jones, asked Mr. Hettrick if he desired to
furnish the information which he had received from the sister
superior., Whereupon Mr, Hettrick stated to Agent Wynn, *You
had better go in and get it yourself,® and immediately he and
Inspectors Cordrey and Claggett left the hospital.

Special Agents J. M. Jones and E. J. Wynn thereupon
interviewed the sister superior requesting her for information
with reference to the hospitalization of TommyyColeman Oor Sam
Coker, inazmich as it was understood that Coker had used the
name of Coleman, and further upon the basis of information re-
ceived earlier on May 6, 1936 from Special Agent X. J. Dowd
in Toledo, who advised that on the evening of May 5, 1936,

Post Office Inspector Claggett had advised him that Coker had
been in the Mercy Hospital under the name of Tommy. The sister
superior was unable to locate any record under the name of
Coleman or Coker, and after some discussion with her she appre-
.ciated that inquiry was being made with reference to the same
individual sbout whom the post office inspectors had made inquiry,

" whereupon she advised that the name of the person about whom the

post office inspectors had made inquiry was Robert] Pratt, and at

the request of Agents Jones and Wynn she exhibited the entrance

card of that individusl, which reflected that Robert Pratt entered
fhre—hospttal on October 30, 1935 and was discharged on November 25,
I935; that Btz atténding physician was Dr. Howard Murphy; that he

“pald NMi5 Bills in cash; that he indicated no friends or relatives;

that he was employed by the Milan 0il Company of Oklahoma, whieh
company was to dbe notified in case of emergency. As far as could
be determined by the Agents, investigation econducted dy the post
office inspectors included only that information which they received
from this iddex eard.

Special Agents J. M. Jones and X, J. Wynn conducted
further investigation at the hospital, examining the ¢linical
records, list of attending physicians and nurs¢s, which resulted
in eventuslly locating the name of Miss Bobbiejrobbleto, who was
interviewed and furnished information which leaddirectly to the
location and apprehension of Sam Coker and Harry Campbell on
May 7, 1936. The details of this particular investigation conduc-
ted by Special Agents J. M. Jones and B, J. Wynn are being reported
separately.



On the morning of May 7, 1936, Special Agent X. J. ¥Wynn
: was having breakfast in the eoffee shop of the Hillcrest Hotel in
s Toledo and was joined by Post Office Inspector S. J. Hettriok,
who desired to kmow whether or mot the meeting in the reception
room of Mercy Hospital on the day previous was a eoincidence,
and stated that if it were it was indeed a lucky one for the Agents,
and asked Agent Wynn at that time whether or mot the Agents, upon
going to the hospitel, Inew the name under which Coker was a
patient there, explaining that he was certain that they 414 not
and that undoudtedly we would not have been able to locate the
record, not knowing the name, except by making inquiry immediately
after they left.

Respectfully submitted,

Special Agent.
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Cleveland, Ohio,
May 8, 1936,

MEMOTANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE X. J. CORNZLLEY

The following memorandum is sudbmitted by Special Agent
T. ¥. Birch and deals with investigation made in Toledo, Ohio, on
May 4, 1936 and May S, 1936, and sets out specifically contacts
with Post Office Inspectors S. J. Hettrick, J. T.ﬁordrey, E.
Claggett, and F, R. Casey.

Special Agent E. J. Dowd and the writer arrived in
'I‘oledo, Ohio at about six P, M. on May 4, 1936, and registered
at the Waldorf Hotel. At about seven P. M. Agents Birch and Dowd
entered Dyers Restaurant on Superior Street, and were seated at a
table when Post Office Inspectors Claggett and Casey entered and
seated themselves at the same table. The conversation &uring the
meal was gensral. After the meal Agents Birch and Dowd, accompanied
by Inspectors Claggett and Casey, went to Agents' rooms at the
Waldorf Hotel. At this tims Agent Dowd and Inspector Clamggett
walked together, and Agent Birch and Inspector Casey walked together.
Inspector Casey was very eritical of the lack of coopsration.displayed
~by-the post 0Tffice _umpcctora tmrd | Agents of the FBI wi
“to—th1s Investigation, and wae “very outspoken in this regartd. _Inspec-
“tor Casey inquired of Agent Birch as to whether a check had_be boen n made
-at the Mercy Hospital relative to the length of time Sam C nst
“hospitalized there prior and subsequent fo the Garretisville mail
~tFatn Tobbery on November 5, 1935,  Agent Birch advised Inspector
“Casey that he bhed no lmowlodge of this inquiry having been made,
and this matter would be handled by Speciel Agent in Charge E. J.
Connelley. No further conversation in this regard was had et this
time. Agents Dowd and Birch and Post Office Inspectors Claggett
and Casey then went to Agents' rooms at the Waldorf Hotel and re-
meained there for epproximately one hour, the conversation being of
a general mature,
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The next day about twelve-thirty P. M. after Agents Birch
and Dowd had finished lunch in the coffee shop of the Waldorf Hotel
and were going out into the lobdby when they encountered Post Office
Inspectors Bettrick, Casey, Claggett, and Cordrey, who were seated
at a teble baving lunch. At this time Post Office Inspector 8. J.
Hettrick advised Agent Birch that he had important information ¢o
convey to Mr. Connelley and made inquiry as to whether or not he
was in Toledo, and if he was not there, who was in charge. Agent
Birch informed him that Special Agent E. J. ¥ynn was in Toledo and
he then stated he would get in touch with Special Agent Wynn. later,
ebout one-thirty P. M., Post Office Inspector S. J. Bettrick tele-
phoned to Agent Birch, who was in his room at the time, requesting
the whereabouts of Agent Wynn. After this telephone call Inspector
Bettrick came to Agent Birch's room and econfided to Agent Birch
that it was his intention to pick up Joe Roscoe, bring him to the
post office building and interrogate him in an effort to obtein in-
formation relative to the locetion of Harry Campbell, and in eddi-
tion to interview and pick up & number of persons, among whom was
former Sheriff JakejTaylor. Inspector Hettrick asked Agent Birsh
as to his knowledge'.of the present location of Joe/Roscoe, and
Agent Birch advised Inspector Hettrick that he had mo knowledge
of Roscoe's whereabouts. In view of the above information from Mr,
Hettrick it was deemed advisable to cormunicate with Special Agent
An Charge E. J. Connelley, and in this connection advised Inspector
Hettrick accordingly. :

Agent Birch accompanied Post Office Inspector Hettrick
to a private telephone booth from which a call was placed to Special
Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley at Cleveland, advising him of the
contact had with Post Office Inspectors Hettrick and Cordrey, and
of their intention to pick up Joe Roscoe and interrogate him at
the post office, likewise Jake Taylor and others. Mr. Connelley
asked to talk with Mr. Hettrick and after a short conversation
Agent Birch again talked with Mr. Connelley who advised Agent Birch
that it wes satisfactory with him if the post office inspectors
picked up Joe Roscoe and Jake Taylor and interviewsd them. After
this telephonic eonversation with Special Agent in Charge Connelley
Agent Birch returned to his room where he awaited the arrival of

Speciel Agent E. J. Wymn,
At three-thirty P. M., Bpecial Agent E. J. Wynn called

Agent Birch on the telephone and requested that Agent Birch immediately

contact Inspector Hettrick and request him to get in touch with Mr.
Connelley by telephone. Agent Birch made several attempts to con-
tact Inspector Hettrick at the post office and also at the Waldorf

and Hillcrest Hotels, but wes unsuccessful. Agent Birch then proceeded

to the office of the post office inspectors and there located Post
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Office Inspector Frank Casey, who advised Agent Birch that Inspectors
Hettrick, Claggett and Cordrey were then at Mercy Hospital eonducting
an investigation. Agent Birch advised Inspector Casey of the request
of Mr. Connelley that Mr. Hettrick contact him, Before
left the office of Post.Office Inspectqr.Casey, Bast Offics_Inapesters.
Hettrick, Claggett and Cordrey entered and Agent advised Inspector
“Hettrick of M». Tohnelley's request. Mr. Hettrick lmmedfataly put™
—In_a long distance call to Mr. Connelley &Nd UPOR conelusiom of the
conversation advised Agent Birch that Mr. Lonnelley had granted the
poat office inspectors permission to interview Fredf{Bunter, who was
then in custody at New Orleens. Post Office Inspacior Claggett,..
during the time Inspector Hettrick was conversing with Mr. Gonnelley,
advised Agent Birch that Inspectors Cordrey, Hettrick and himself
had just returned from Mercy Hospital where they made investigation
felative to the time Sam Coker was confined in that hospital, perticu-
“larly during the Tarrettsville robbery on Novembder 7, 1935, Imspector
Claggett gave no further details but upon conclusion of Inspector
Hettrick's telephone conversation with Mr. Connelley, he advised
Agent Birch that_he, Hettrick, had just returned from Mercy Hospitgl

and on leaving had encountered Special Agent E. J. Wynn, who was
then enter e hospital, Mr, Hettrick's stetement is as follows:
~wFynn asked me what ound out about Coker. Y. told Bim {with & wave

.....

B KYétamt)-thete it 1a;_ 80 got 1t for yourself.® “HettFIRk Ryed ~
esked Agent Birch the following question:  “Say, are we cooperation
OF not?" Agent Birch replied, “As fir as I Imow, we arew.All
“maiiaTA 6T policy are governed by Special Agent in Charge B. J.
Connelley.® At this time Inspector Cordrey attempted to engaged
Agent Birch in a dispute relative to activities of YRI Agenta and—
W‘afrgga"‘ihsgeem'r’s" t Yot Bprings. Agent Birch advised Imspector
Cord@Yey the ) 4 no knowledge oI this and could make no coamment
about it. Agent Birch then left the post office.

This statement includes the details of all contacts had dy
these Agents with post office inspectors at Toledo, Ohio

Respe trulltgxtted.
g ’ M

o Mo CH
Bpecial Agent

T™B/EJB
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Cleveland, Ohio,
May 8, 1936,

;. MEMORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE E. J., CONNELLEY

N Press, dated May 8, 1936, made b ief of Police en of Toledo,

Ohio, demandi why Dir z Hoov :hnge to ig-
nore the Toledo police in conducting the raid, which resulted in the

“eppretenston of Harry Cempbell at Toledo, Ohio, thus implying ¥hat
-Toledo police officers cquld not be trusted, _the writer desires to
. report the following infommation which he odtained from E y
- ° while she was confined in the Missouri State Fenitentiary at Jeffers
R City, Missouri:

\
» : With reference to the statement appearing in the Cleveland
N

~
>

< - It will dbe recalled that Edne Murray was the consort of
< Volney Devis during the time that they, with other members of the

o Barker-Karpis modb established themselves in Toledo during the spring
k, and summer of 1934.

, With reference to the getup at Toledo, which mmde it

; safe for them to reside there without apprehension, she advised .

: that Bert and Ted s, owners of the {asino Club wers very friendly
N with George Timeny, who at that time wal in charge of the hoodlum
N\ lquaa of thé Toledo Police Department, - In this connection, Edna

( —Murray related that both Bert and Ted Angus &7 their cligue wars -

fully aware of the identities of the various members of the modb;
that when Doc Barker brought Volney Davis to Toledo in !obmry,
1934, Doc made the statement to Volney that he might mot like the

&t Toledo, but that the people with whom they would de con-
Tected and vould associate Knew who they were and what they did.

~Bhe stated thJWMJﬁMM 3o this altus=_

tlon, particularly after he learned that police officer Timeny of
the Toledv Pull¢e Department was included im the elique. She _

wgd‘that Bert and Ted Angus claimed that Tineny wms a

very good fri -theirs, .

-
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Edna Murray furtbher stated that George Timeny observed

szwmcm%
al members 0f the mob;-that m”remd to them by their
¥Trst nAmes and the boys referred to him as . that shortiy

“after Do¢ Barker and Russell Gibson arrived 'roledo they oithnr

OF rentsd a motor boal I7om Timeny; that this boat is
descridbed as being dark maroon in color, seven passenger capacity,
built-in motor with steering wheel; that the boat was usually
docked in the amall hardor directly across from the Casino Clud
and near the golf course. She further advised with reference to
this boat that it was her understanding that the same at one time
had been used to run rum and was confiscated by the police; that’
through useage it becams very dilapidated and every time it was
taken out the boys had to do consideradble bailing. She further
stated that during the mob's entire stay at Toledo they had access
TO thls launch and that the keys were kept at the Caaino Clubd.

Another incident which greatly indicates that the Barker-

Karpis mob was residing in Toledo with police protection is as
follows: Edna stated that on the might Harry Campbell was to have
his fingers operated on by DrJ Moran, Campbell came up from the
_.basement of his home in a very excited frame of mind. He told the
boys that he believed that someone was "casing”™ the house. A
discussion was immediately had as to what to 4o, during which dis-
cussion Fred Barker entered the room. When he was informed of
Harry Campbell's observation he stated that he would immediately
g0 to the Casino Club and find out whether there was any "heat"
on the place. He returned later that evening and stated that
- they, meaning the Angus dbrothers, would find out what it was

about; that on the next morning Fred Barker cams to Alvin Karpis'

apartment at the Jarvis Apartments in Toledo, and in the presence

of Edna Murray stated that the Angus brothera. bad leexned from

.

Pima w . e e —

T{mEny thet-aes-fer—u¥ L knew there _was D0 "heat” on their place.
~Raha Wurrey advised that the boys later conjectured thaf Campbell
concocted the above story, which he based on his observation, in

order to avoid being operated on that night.

Edna Murray further advised ths writer that on eanother
occasion while she and other members of the mod were drinking at
the Casino Cludb she was in a booth with RenelHolst and Madeline

Nngua, the wife of Bert Angus; that while in"this booth, George
Timeny, who was partially intoxicated, came to their booth and
asked Rene for a dance. Rene refused him and when Timeny walked
away, Bdna made the remark to her, "What the hell does that son-
of-a-bitch want?" According to Edna, Rene laughed and said, *"0Ob,
he's alright. You bhave nothing to worry ebout.®




The foregoing informetion was previously reported in
the report of Speciel Agent John L. Madala, Chicago, Illinois,
dated October 17, 1935.

Respectfully submitted,

TLM/RTE | e €. Mnote

J L. MADATA
Speciel Agent.
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Cleveland, Ohio
May 8, 1936

MEMORANDUM. TO SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE E. J. CONNRELLEY

With reference to the situation existing in the police depart-
ment at Toledo, Ohio, and agent's contacts with the department during
the investigation of the Brekid ease at Toledo, Ohio, the writer has
eonfined his contacts to Detective Harry K.\panson and former De-
tective Merle fUnkle, presént Chief of Police "ut Mansfield, Chio, for
the reason agént was advised by former Special Agent D. E. Hall, whe
was formerly assigned to the Brekid case in the Detroit offiece, that
the above two individuals had fumished splendid cooperation and eould
be trusted, Agent later contacted Sergeant Frank fBaumgartner, amd em
one oecasion Detective Owen\Green. ’

- A perusal of the Cleveland file of the Brekid case has deen
made, and the following is set forth, which reflects inecidents and
statements made by various individuals when interviewed by Bureau
agents at Toledo, Ohio, during the course of this investigation,

Your attention is respectfully directed to the report of
8S8pecial Agent J. L. Madals, Chicago, Illinois, dated 10-17-35, es-
pecially page 34, wherein an interview was had with 8pecial Agents
A. P, Barber and C. E, Smith with VernjRoyer, S312 Mankattan Boule-
vard, golf professional, Bayview Golf Course, which course is locat-
ed across the street from the Casino Clud, formerly operated by
Bert and Ted Angus. AW&&&?A@&M August
1934 unknown individuals driven an automobile apparently from the

plai ey

Tasino CIUb across number two ,ruEu and green to the Bayview Yacht

TClub. A short time later Russellj&impson, & hanger-on at ths golf ~~
eourse, observed the individuals Bnd later recognized them when ..
ng photographs of Doc Barker and Alvin Karpis. Simpson advised
Royer of this incident, and Royer, in turm, notified some Toledo, Ohio
detectives of Simpson's experience, and the detectives advised him
that if he was not sure of the identity of these persons he ahould
forget it, as they were a dangerous erowd, and if & raid were made on
the Casino Clud and nothing found, might cause trouble, :

Later Special Agent C. E. SBmith eontacted Detective Harry
Manson as reflected im report of Agent Smith, Cleveland, Ohio, dated
11-16-35, page 2, and was advised dy him he had hes&rd that Detective

757411528
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Owen Green ecould possidly secure a photograph of some of the subjects i
of this case standing beside the motor boat of Ted Angus at the Bay- = . .~
view Golf Course. Detective Manson further advised that, im his -
opinion, Green wap straight, and 4{f approached in the proper mr.
would eooperate, Agent's interview with Detective Green is set forth
later ip this memorandum. .

Attention is also directed to .letter of Special Agent ia
Charge B. J. Connelley to the Director, dated at Clesveland, Chio,
£2-5-36, wherein on pege 6, Lillian "Lou*" le, & former immate
of the eall house of Edith]Barry, adviséd SAC E. J. Connelley that
"Edith is undoubdbtedly paying off to someone in the eity hall, as the "
police never interfere with the operation of her house in any way
and even the officer on that particular beat never calls at the
place®™. Attention is also ealled to the report of Special Agent’
J. L. X¥adala, Chicago, Illinois, £-6-35, wherein on page 48 it is
reflected in the statement made by Wynona/Burdette to Agent Madala
and Special Agent D. P. Sullivan that * boys®" told her that
Willie(Earrison had been picked up by the Toledo police; that he,

Willie, told the police ke was & friend of Bert and Ted Angus, I
and the police thereafter took him out to the Cesino Clud., Wynoma
. further states later she learned the matter was merely a joke play- !
od ‘on Willie by Bert and Ted Angus. Q}\:\‘
N

Attention is called to report of Speciasl Agent W. B. OfMahoney\ ¢
dated atCleveland, Ohio, S3-10-36, wherein on page 6 S8pecial Agent

C. E. 8xith was advised dy 1Lillian *"Lou" s, formerly 1illian

*Lou” Poole, that on one occasion a polite officer had entered

Z4itk Barry's house while looking for a man and Edith bhad called
clpuln{!‘ruehi of the police department and that was the last time

she was bothered.

On March 1S, 1956, at 7:51 Special Agent C. E. Smith was
maintaining a tap on the telephone of Bdith Barry and recorded the
following conversation:

Outgoing eall

Agent subsequently learned that Bdith Barry hd Just deen reided, S
and at 8:50 pe after three ¢alls were -do m: Barry $0 ‘
Forest 3012-J, which is the homs telephond tootin Tames
the following econversation was recorded. '111 be noted ¢
this was en incoming eall and agent oould not recognise the ia-
dividual's voiee,



As s matter of informmtion, James H, Yord is a Toledo eity
detective and resides at 1718 Joffrie Avenue, telephone numder Forest
S012-J. The records of the County Prosecutoer's office reveal that
on June 20, 1981, Yord was indicted Dy the lLucas County Grand Jury
on a charges of publiec official soliciting and accepting a dride under
indictment number 20270, On August 12, 1932, the charge was molled,
Briefly, the facts of the ease are, according to Detective Harry K.
Manson, as follows: PYord accepted monsy from David Britz, operator
of the Palm Hotel, on Cherry Street, which was also a bhouse of essign-
ation. Detective Ford was arrested in the act of reaiving the money.
Detective Manson also advised that Davidisritz is the father of Morris

{qntz. e former Toledo City Police Prosefutor, /

It will also be noted on page 4 in report of Special Ageant
D. B. Ball, Detroit, kichigan, 7-30-34, thet Special Agent D.P, Diek- -
stein exhidbited & photograph of C. D. JEarris alias ClydejNimeriek

alies Dutch to Captain George; ney, and sccording to Agent Diek-
stein Captain Timmoney sesmed to be very ¢ocl and would mot furnish :

§ vk

Agent Dickstein with any infomation, It will also be noted iz the
sumery report of Special Agent D. E. Hall at Detroit, Michigan,
4-27-35 on page 15, Agent Hall states that George Timmoney, Captain

8- .

T s S MMEEE MR ET S = - s vrw P o W et s - - e w——



—— e e - - e - e s - e .z S R " PR —_— - e eme———

. C O

of Detective Bureau, Toledo Police Department, is a close friend of
various underworld eharacters in Toledo, and especially Ted and
Bert Angus; that he is not reliable and has not been contacted

to date, Attention is also called to pages 40 and 41 of report

of Special Agent J. L, Madala, at Chicago, Ill,, 10-17-35, wherein
Edna Murray stated to Agent Madala that Volney was very much oppos-
ed to the situation at Toledo, particularly after he learned that
a police officer was among the Angus ¢lique. She econtinued that
she .. - referred to George Timmoney, a plain clotheasman in the
Toledo Police Department, a very good friend of both Bert and Ted
Angus, Edna further stated that George Timmoney referred to

"the boys™ by their common names and that "the boys™ referred to
Timnoney as Tim, Edna further stated that Doc Barker and Russell
Cibson either purchased or rented Timmoney's motor boat and during
their entire stay in Toledo they had access to this launch, and
the keys to it were kept at the Casino Club, It is stated here
that no investigation has been conducted to date to ascertain whe-
ther Captain Timmoney or his paramour, lditTarku. owns the motor
boat, \ :

Your attention is also directed to the report of Special
Agent D, P, Sullivan, dated at Chicago, Illinois, 12-2]1-35 and
especially to pages 9 and 10, wherein Rdna Murray in a second state
ment made to Agent Sulliven again stated that on one occasion
Wynona Burdette, she and Willie Harrison when staying at the Algo
Hotel, Toledo, Ohio, while asleep Detective Timmoney and another
policeman named George, at the instigation of Bert Angus made a
fake raid in the Algo Hotel, kicked in the door of Harrison's room,
placed him under arrest and proceeded to take him to the poliece sta-
tion, and Harrison while on his way strongly objected and stated
that he was a friend of Bert and Ted Angus, whereupon Timmoney took
him to the Casino Club for the purpose of verifying Earrison's state-
ments. A black-jack had also been planted in Harrison's car and
the individuals who were present at the Casino Clud at the time
greatly enjoyed Earrison's discomforture before they advised him
that it was a joke, Edna further states that while talking with
Bert Angus later about the Harrison incident, Bert stated, "When

we arrested Willie, we didn't know that that was a bunch of kid-
napers at the Algo Hotel",

It will also be noted on page 4 in the report of Speecial
Agent ¢, . Smith, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, 7-11-85, that Detective
Owen Green upon interview with Special Agents Smith and B. M. Hirsh
relative to information he had about someone who had a photo-
graph of Karpis and Cempbell standing by Ted Angus' doat,
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indicated that during the summer of 1934 he had heard a rumor adbout
the modb hanging around the Bayview Yacht Cludb; that he and his part-
ner, Ray\Sheets, contacted Russell Simpson, who was employed at
the Municlpal Golf Course, adjacent to the Yacht Club, who stated
‘he had secured the photograph., Green stated that he had requested
the photograph and told Simpson that there was heavy money out for
the men, end if Simpson would hélp ‘them, he would get a eut on it,
He sajd later that Simpson alibied out of the deal, and it was
the impression of Green that someone had reached Simpson, When
questioned dy agents relative to who might have reached Simpsen
he stated that he 4id not know as he had not continusd the investi-
gation, giving agents the impression that his activities had been
interfered with by some official, Green further stated that the
Angus brothers, no doubt, were hiding the boys and their contact in
the police gdepartment was Captain Timmoney, and Captain Timmoney was
known to be_%clou friend of the Angus’.

Your attention is also celled to report of Special Agent D. E.
Hall, Detroit, Kich., 2-25-35, wherein on page 26 Special Agent
A. Dickstein contacted Kenneth son, motoreycle police officer,
who resides at 1361 Rol - A
Assistant U8 XKtlorney Gorald P. Openlander, stating he had cer-
tain informmation releting to the XKarpis-Barker gang, and he was
referred to this office by Mr. Openlander in order that investiga-
tion be eonducted dy the Detroit office at Toledo, Ohio. g_rg_im_
Larson stated he should be trested as a copfidential ianforment. .
dae to known existing conditions in the Toledo Police Dox.anrtanmtl

ax?ri{nder 00 eircumstances should_%be_fagt that_he Wes furnish
jon 4n tpis rggard be revgalod to m}ong_gnjggdq gg thn

Buromh It will elso be noted on page 11 in the summary report of
“Bpecial Agent D, E.Hall, dated at Detroit, Mich., 4-27-35, that
Special Agent D, E, Hall also stated that Kenneth larson, motor-
eycle policeman, Toledo Police Department, should not be contacted
at any time at the police department, but elways &Y hIa Kame dus $o_
“Ynown wxisting éonditions 1n the Toledo Pollfe Department. .

Attention is 2als0 callsd to the report of Special Agent
D. E. Hall, dated at Detroit, Michigan, 8-22-34, wherein on page 10
ected that Agent Hall {nterviewsd Asaistant.

acquainted with the activities of Theodore Amg mm

honest and upright officer.
—4{nfotmatlon ¢to the wffect that he ocould not be bousht und -tood. tn:.

_}M_gtﬂe:m'jérmont Ee further stated that the

.- e e - s e e ~w m e e e o
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- first of the currsntyear,—d935, vice inveastigations.bad been.furned.
over to Captain Hennessey and in about three manibs. he 4id mars to.
WMM&W-MM
vigorous politica be had been remoxyed fram thia nosition and. .

Pluced Y Bquad duty again.. Captain Hennessey ..  stated that
Te Angus brothers owned t wmm

Captein George oney, now in ohargs of the vice pouad, had an

M He stated that tbe Angus brothers and
Yy _wars_ inss le TFiends ead-i{-wns learned, or there was .
no doubt in his mind that they were pleying in the protection geame

—

o a8 geperally understood that during the term of
mmyoraﬂatcher gb atcHEY, correct name) 1T BaA com-
_monly known thal Angus’was a t ecollector and vice boss,

Continuing, Captain Hennessey further advised Special Agent.
D. E. Eall that he would -agT Gonteot aay ©f the heads of .the Toleda
Police Department concerping Angus, @&s he believes the Angus' are -
T¢losely allied with them end they would tip him off and render mo
assistence of value concerning YIS VArIGus membsry of ths Xaipls=
" Barker gauk, Ceptain Hennessey further stated that there was no
“question in his mind tBat Captain-Timmoney-wee ereoked. _Captain
Hennessey referred Special Agent D. E. Hall to Detective R, L.
eters of the Toledo Police Department, who was at that time assign-
ed to the vice squad under Captain CeorgeLimmoney, bui mbom ha
considers ap hopest officer apd who had.aften remarked to him concern-.
ing the way Timmoney was grafiing. :
e
As reflected in the same report but on page 12, Captain Hen-
nessey took Special Agent D, E. Hall to the home of Detective R. L.
Peters, 1801 Monroe Street, and Detective Peters advised Agent Hall
of practically the same information mith Teference to the Apgus __
brothers and Ceptain George Timmoney. Ee also stated that he was
#atIBTTed in his own mind beyond any gueatJon_of doubt. FBAE Thmonay . ..
—wee-erooket und the Whole administration of the Toledo Police Depart-
w"fﬁﬁn Feters advised Agent Hall that TN the —
vent t

¢ he Detroit ¢ _aeNIrss toeonty¥Ty L, Phey should, undet.nmo
; E—’Mhm at _the police department but always at his
ome, stating that if Captain George Gimmonay hecsme awere of the

e e AT o s

s making an uiries or sssisting in eny way in the
investigation of Theodore us, Timpopey would prodably txy to bave
tm"ﬂ"g" de 2 Captain Eennessey made a 1like

Ted from the police

With reference to present Sheriff James O'Reilly, the following
conversation was had by Special Agent Smith with Assistant U. 8. At-
torney Gerald P. Openlander, who stated that he was giving agent
this information and 4did not care to be quoted: that Toledo hed had
a lot of bumbhgrifrl, and Jamesl O'Reilly was fast becoming the wors§.
In view of the fact that no invedtigation was being conducted at tha
time on the present sheriff, it is not .. - reflected in the files
of the Brekid case. ‘
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During the course of Special Agent B. M, Hirsh's presence in
Toledo, Ohio, as resident agent, the following information was ob-
tained by him as a result of confidential talks with various police
officers in that eity.

While talking with Assistant U, 8. Attorney Gerald P. Open-

lander, he advised that for severeal years Prior ¥o Bls WPPOINT="— ==

s Assistant U, 8. Attorney, he was a member of the e¢ity law .
department 3 that as such ™% 106k part in removal proceedings of
“one or two officers from the police department; that during his
tenure of office he had the confidence of many of the members
of the force and that he learned from these officers the names of
other officers who were "on the Lake™ ANT Wil Were erooked.

It is recalled that Mr. Openlander mentioned that Detective
George Timmoney was one of those who was Xnomn -t0.bs_"on the ta take®,
end Inmmﬂﬂ"&umwd,«m 2180.L£0r. maRy yuu,,uu.....

while sninwwmwm
Tthul@gen orfer and others, napes pot recalled,

In numerous conversations with Johnflouy, Superintendent of
the Pureau of ldentification and Records, Tpledo, Ohio, Police
Department, ¥r. Louy advised that he knew of several members in
the police department who owned besutiful homes, who could not have
purchased such homes from monies earned by them from their salaries
alone, even though they had managed to save their entire salaries
without deducting living expenses, Mr, Louy indicated that such
persons definitely had been"™on the take"for many years. Mr. Louy
did not advise the writer definitely as to the names of these persons
but 413 advise agent that if he had occasion to work with or go to
any of these officers for assistance, if these officers were knowmn
and inquiry was made of him by agent, he would, if the officer was
wrong, steer agent clear of him,

During the ecourse of a general conversation with Detective
Owen Creen of the Toledo Police Department, on one oceasion, bhe
became very confidential with the writer, at which time he general
discussed the inefficiency of most of the members of the Detective
Bureau and the police department. 1In this connection he advised
very confidentially that one of the detective captsins,i{Rydman, was
particularly inefficient and hed no particular abiliiy 4s u ecaptain;
that his pramotion had been the result of politics and his friendah
with persons who had ®pull®

Detective Green stated that he was very friendly toward
Rydman and liked him personally; that he was a nice fellow dut
was grossly inefficient. He also indicated that he had been very
friendly for many years with Inspector Haas, now resigned; that
he considers Haas very inefficient and not a very able officer.
Retective Green also advised that Ingpector, on one or two qccasions,

ce of the To_l,ﬂg_mw had been_
on the take® in & big way_ for many years.
NN——
TN etve, ATt
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In this eonnection, Detective Creen stated that Haas info
him, Green, of the various amounts whieh he had received as a
"pay-off"; although Detective Green would not mention the exmot
amounts, he did indicate that this smounted to several thousands
of dollars per month, Detective Green also indicated that Cap-
tain George Timmoney long in charge of the hoodlum squad ia
Toledo had been "on the take™. He considered Detective Timmoney
a capable officer but one who had always been among those “paid

off™, .
Respectfully submitted,
;ﬁ )
%‘m. “’vvf/
end B, M, HIRSH, Special Agents
-CKS:h
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<. in both Banap end Brekid kKidnapings. Admissions ef

RSPAR #eC RS Report ef Special ageat S, K. Mekes, - " -

* 7 in custody of Director swd Buress igentis. Jestioned ia-.i,;.».& h _Qr.‘--
e st.auorrmwnut.mcm-humnu.no : '

guilt by Karpis relate only %o his partisipetion. %% . -
Kerpis has definitely refused %0 Smplicate otder Jerecms GoreEL L
or 10 nake 81lgned statenent, although he admits Mnowing = - ..
all subjeets in Hamep and Brekid kidnapings exeeps - . PRI
Bartholmey. V.5, Attarney Sulliven, M. wl,refused = .
Jroposition fram Xarpis that he plead muv Seone ki@ - i
naping and Mave other dimissed. Xarpis taken Inte ¥ oo
eustoly Wy U,S.Marshal, St.7ml, iwmm,, My € 1936 and 2
oamitted Rmsey County Jail, 3%, eml, Nim,, en seme 7oy ,‘

- date in defsult of tetal dond of 600,000 &n HOAR Kfd= - ™ " " ..

T mapings. Arrengemenis mede at Ransey Oounty Jall % - s-.e,_ :

. have 24 hour Agent guard en Karpis snd te keop nese- Fae Tt e
papers and visitors fre Aim.

,‘ & L 4 L N T U I AR I I "8 IR
. . . N . A

St.Fml, Kivmeseta, 4-27-86 AP

. - A - > o
I , Cah T N

JEN M o, . o ; . R
'y SO 8.1 ‘el o T '-\-':arr“ . b T e 2 - . Rl =3

" 3ad Just been taken fwte @istody at New Urleans aad was deing removed %o .- ~;_
~ 8%.sal Lmediately bWy plame fu cwelody of Burem Agmnds, It w3 stated 7

The $1tle of this case 1o Deing shanged in erder $o oot eut the
78 neme of Suhjeed KARFIS, hish he bas staled %0 Do LAN FMMIIS KANIS,

A M 6100 P.X. o ey 1, na. She nmmr u-mmd A
mohmtnu: fren Neuw Orieens, leuisisme, with Spestial igent in Charge
G 7. 3tein of She N.Feml Dureau Uffice, sué advised Shet Pudjest KARPIS

»

that the plane would prodably reash 3t.Pmml, Mimesota, Suring the sarly ...
hairs & the morning, end instiuetions were given thet sppropriste arrengs- .
uuumummmummmmumkm o

. 49 the N.Jevl Gfflees . - . - SIS S w'f

' KARZ?I3 esrived at the Nolmse lamieipal atrport, st.fesl, lnmuou.
et about 8140 aM., Hay B, 1936 in eustedy of the Lirector; .ssiatent .
Direetor C. A. Tolsom; Special Agents in Chargs i. J. Commelley avd Duwight
Brantley, end Special <gemts &, R, Glavin snd Clurence HKirt. Neo was
fmosdiately taken %0 the ot.isul Bureau Offioe for questioning.

-

d.. .-
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z onma. uu ab:m ALYIX KARPIS -u‘guumulu
Speetal Agont 3o Ko SieXes in the presence of ipesial Agmt G A .t .
Fuulsow, st shich time he meds ocne aduissiens, Cu bay 5 wt &, ,“',‘ ;’
1934 KiRI'LS wes questioned by Gpeeial agemts Re O, Suren end 8. Ko
Ne<oo and during this peried the aduissions mads $0 Spesial &unt““
KoZes on ths first mentioned date were Fupeated by Karpls, and fer -
that resson it £3 $0 be stated that all adanissions xade Wy KaPpls
mobm-dohuunmnuthonqnummmxm

= N 13

s . -~ ; - . R

| 2B
Then the questioning of Xarpis was m | U umu u -2

ansver eny qeestions whish related %0 any alleged sfTonses sormitted Ce
by Mu., However, when questioning wes eontimued he someneet 0 - i
furwish srawers of sush & nature that do seamed 10 Do ssmning the$ . -
the Burees was in possession of eorrest facte relative %0 doth uo _
Banm end Greasr kidmpings. During the tiss of Saie questioning . e
Xarpis was very Gefinite in bis ussertions that he would wot snswer
any questions or supply smy informmtion which would affect sny friends
of his, thatl 1a, persuns pussibly jointly involved with him in She
eamxission of a erine, or ersons who bad befriended Rin walle he mas
e fugitive, lie nho stated Shat he wug u "0 Sims make an: npu

. - - - .- .
N : - ' 4 ‘ ” L4 . A
1 4 C YA

E

A‘ She bogl-utn. ol’ hs uuﬂahc karpie “twﬂﬂ.d " Fe
photograzhs of She various persons allegedly invelved slong with Ria - :
in the lmm kidmaping., The matter of these ldentifications and the
information supplist By him a3 $0 ﬂu mtou poroou oonund -m ‘
be troctod heveinafter, = . - ,‘A ‘ R R T “ :

hmﬂatltms. uu.muﬂum bobguutuul
mmmtm.mnmmmmummm
peeial Agent Go A Pamlson undeknown %6 karpis, and send will ¥ .
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Karpls, of his om valition, mentioned Shet Ao sould possisly 7 o

enter a ples of guilty %0 one of $hese kidmpings if the nmrt,s ,,:,":!;f‘.
~ Attarney weuld agree e &rep tde other, Put Y2at Re would wos . e

sonsider entering pless of guilty %0 Betd kidnapings. Of his om ;" L

volition he aleo stated Shat he Enew that Agmits Lekes apd mau- N

eould testify against hin in eourt with respect %0 his steteaents |, . -
Shat he sus guilty of beth kidnapings and had €riven Rhe oar vosd  *°
in She abdustion of Hamm, During GAis questioning Agent Mekes .. . =~ -
o€vised Xarpis shat he eculd testify against hin with Fespesh %0 SRR
amy sdnissions he might nske, and iu response %e questions NM ._»j»—-x_ ‘
$0 discuss with Xarpis the metter of any sentences ke might reeetiw, ‘
stating in this somection that the natter of passing unnu ul .
etirely ene for the eonsideration of the oun. T (, *‘i oL
"= . A grap of adaut £Lrvy phoupayu sere axhiMted to nm ". Y
* Karpis and he stated Shat he would set aside those photograyhs whieh

ho recognised as deing the likevesses of individuals known to him.

Be advised that of She photographs whieh he refused to Lldentify

Shere night be sams persons shom he kwew dut eoweerwing shom 2o weuld

nod {dentify photogrephs er make any stetemsnis. The folidwing {8 @ .
resume of Jhotogragh fdentifientions nede bW Karpis and or m hl‘ca-

' annmplmnlumuumpms.j” .

"

FRED BaRTER - Wnpn—wmunnmakuum H
shile beth of them were oonfired in the Kansas State Fenisamtiary ag
ummm.pmum.mmqmtmtummmu
mwumunuummnm. "2.;,;'-4:;!»_".;, oL

o M'Wm Whmmmhmmd
1938 ad 8t.Pml, Ninneseotn, and Shat ha, Karpis, amd Fred Besker = . .
" furaished the moway through shieh Doe's relsease frea the Oklabemm v
$tate Penitentiary ma sesured. mmmmnmu-ub s
_,¢irowstaness wnder whieh Due's Felesse mas aesured. . 5, ,.° ;"’t
. ; .w’: . Aa *'.” -‘5 ‘t’~a
7 e 00KTL - Sated Ko firet s Sntreduced So Coots tu s
mllmmmmmwtmmmudﬁ
ummmnnamm-uuvmnnuomm
and & 11st1e doy in & dungalew lossted fa Radared, Nitweis.
mtmt.uumxmuuum-qnmtwu
which the visite %0 the slmhurst house were made.
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CHANLES 7. FITZARALD » Karpis steted he becsse sequainted '

. with Titzgerald in Chisage, Dlineis, §u the sumer of 1938; fasd
- B firet bes uainted with b % %0 the date that Tm
1ley

don, ating, and Marvey' were arrested in
City, Niasowri, during the £irst pars of July 1932; that

arrest_of thess fndividuals he, with Freddie Burker,
Barmerdgillips, and "Ma or eame %0 N.Fuul, limesots, i
that sho Shareafter he, pis, went b »

net Fitsgsrald at the O P Iwn operated My bo o s also stated - ..
Shat he often savw Fitsgerald with Balle o Snd said t*‘ Fitagerald B
was friendly eith $wo men knom %0 Mia %: Qus, “PISM C Y L
reapeet to Gus, Karpis stated that he ms t the sine of igemS

NoKee, Agent llelles being spprozimmtsly O fee$, 8 inehes iu beight} " - _
veight sbout 160 pounds. Xarpis seid that Ous was possibly brosdesr -
through the sdoulders thsn Agent ligkes ind was about 32 years of age} -
Aat he asdium brown Dair,snd was supposed to Mo interested along '« -
with OusY inkier in some night elud loesated in She Worth $ide eof

Chiesgo.

BRYAN BOLTON « Karpis said he Decame soquainted with Beltem -~ .
8t adeut ths tine he met Ooetx} that Balion and Coets wers very elese .-
friends snd Bolton was gererally regarded as deing Goets’ bodyguard, - -
Xarpis advised that fren varicus setions and resarks mede by Blten ,
daring Sines he ws in his ecmpeny, he reseived the impressiocn Shat
1f Belton weas arrested that e would *"Tell everything he Mnew™ and
Shat for 4his reason he on several Cesasions mentioned %o Geets Shat

_§f bo weuld Weak sway frem M.
JAK PLIPR « EKarpis stated e Jooams Soquainted with Jo e
Peifer % H%,Psnl, Kivreseta, vhen Mo % bagan S0 ocme %0 M. Pwml, < .

ofton Geme fa oomtect with him ob 2w, which ms L
opersted at thet time Yy Feifer a8 & resteurent and ing Jolatg - 7. - -

ber, $hat ho sau Peifer Sn One 000as ien at tation b em - .. ¢
ummunummmnmawu .uu. AR
LN CRPT R L o -’:-5'”‘-'- .
XA FARUR « Karpis stated bo met Klaer Fuwer ot bis saloen 3.

in Beweonville, Dlinois, Hs would wet state whe introduced him %0
this fndividual. Ne elaimed that he has ouly been in Farner's Salosm
on tue Oecnaions, bt that on mumercus oeoasions ke has &riven %o ke
lace and remained cutside in the ear whils Farmer omme cut and talked
%0 eitder hin or whosver wis with him at the Sims.
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 ommer of 1934 8% Qevelend, Mto.

wu 18 - Jo nhtmﬁ -u na
scquaintod with Yolney Davis} however, Do
diving with Fred Barker fn a 9ottags at lLow
the sumrer of A933, d Shat while
Sarker, Davis, Fuul and 3dng ey he made
ettuge. He also stated thaet Davis 4id nod pnuin
kidnaping, de would not eithar affim sr deny Shet Javis %ok
in the Oremer kicnaping, He did atate Shet during the ¢urly part of L
1934 the mOd believed that avis wus losing Bis mind Degause of Rs .- .5 '
peculiar sstions. Mo ssid that shile he Xnew mvis, Ednp Furrey was o
1iving with him, w4 that after he, Karpis, mowed out of an wmt L
house om Second iverus in Vaywoed, {llinois, Juvis and ddna Yurrey = =~
moved in%o the same Building, FHe identified the photograph of iine
Burrey ené aduitted that he had seem her st the iarker-Iavis eottage
on Long Lake, Illincis, during the sumer of 183,

1

g ]

¥
THH

' Ba M o Kerpis adcitted that he had seen thiswmn v - - -. -
the eomyeny of lee J. Fitzgereld in Chioago, Illinois, dut refused .
te adnit mtn.auwmwtuwsdnnomtuona
on Oglesty ~vewue in Ohieagc, although he did state thet Do dmew , < - .
Fitsgerald mnd Belle lu'a mib‘ ot thad phn Gring the wweer ¢ -3¢
1933, a . TV A ] _.' - 6‘_‘ ,:' »»\"}’{ PEEAI

* *P21500 BUTORNT DBARK = umm-mm-nu. L
Duteh® &Y mumarocus spots in 3,.lenl, Miwnesota, including the .. - * Rk
Bollyhoeks Imm, Sanyer's nhu. ul elso the rhnunn n mu .

e

'* - ~u <

. - ,.'

-‘" RARY AR e WWMMQMMM "\; -

';"nmmmnnacmwumuunma.mn-g
_ to RN,.7vul, Einnssota; $2at he se

also aduitted Shat be had ooms (n eontuet ush aurc um;m
"‘i)-

~ .-
S R RN - .’gﬂ
\,,‘ .sd . 7:‘ q.'? Y T “‘;. . ~
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Pl - mu-«uuummmuntc‘wu;.

about five yuro, but that Campbell 414 not Vecawn eommusted wild

the 20d Wt il about the Fall of 1933 at Chieago, Lllinols, Just prior
% the tins that the entire nod. eoded $0 Aemc, Nevada, Je advised
Shat Carpdell lived with gmonai@ dotte during shis period as ran and
wife, snd that after ynona was wrrested in Clevalund, Chio, awd
subsequenily returned $0 her hamw in (kishams that larry eent to
Oklshane and drove har o florida, cbm they lived umtil She dute of

.

.‘._
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She Cklawba affair, """“ stated tat "mora ommu thu ohs
. 41€ not furnish say informtion $0 She Covernment whils she was 2 ;ﬁ_; {(t.: =

© Osmpbell that he thought she was lyings mtntthlu-mtlm

hi

Burdette was brought te R,.iwul, Limmesota, V0 Sestify in the seeond
Srial of the Wraaer euse, flarry Canpboll refused %0 balisve Shat she ‘-,"
would teatify for the Covermsent; that ynome sent & Selegra %0 bhew
relatives in Ckledcssm, which be statod Bs Fwoulled read in nbo\qu. -
*7leess send fifty dallars fer attorney fees™; $het he and furey '
Gampbell drove $0 (klahama and met some relative of Ymons Burdedte's

and fumished this reletive with money $0 trananit $o Wywona, end

thst the momey 50 tranmitted belonged t0 hin, Karpis. fe asked bew
muet noney Tymoma received, end was advised the sum wes $0.,00, and S
Earpis replied Shat he thought that would be the way 3t Surmed eut,
fndicating that 8 larger sun of monsy was left with the relative. - . -
Be refused %o divulge how farry Campbell end hinself learned that tae
Selegres had boon received 4y the relstives of imons, amd refused .
“%0 disalose the fdentity of this relative. 8ith respect to Campbell,
Karpis refused %0 state vaieh of the several photogrephs in possession

of the Sureann was the best present likewess. lie did stute, however,
that be lest sew Campbell during Movember 1935, Se would not state

where this mesting ocesurred, 3t h¢ 41¢ pay Shat Onipdell et Shet

Vime was drinking very beavily and while €rinking did wot know wia$ -

he 414 or said; that om swveral eesusioms they had Quarrels, e &f '
Canpbell threstened %0 kill hixm, and he falt thst 1% vus best %0 .
deave Owrypball as be felt he would nuxmmuwumtn

.
-,

umummnu‘ e
Shrough x in Ohicage, Illinois, and Shat .
Jimmie 2ilsom alse visited the wvaricus panbers of She gang ia Clevelamd
and Toledo, Chle. Ne refused o go imto further detalls somearning
Shis Sndividual other Sham %0 stete that ho mme alwys tryfag %o W2
*3ig shet®, and Shat the sentence whieh Jimaie iilaon ressived after X -
his sonvietion in the Dremar ouse was & Just Sentenes; Shat Jimmls °
#1lsow éi4 not take eure of hin while be, Karpls, was recoveriag frem
M feolal and fingertip operations, dut 414 aduit that Jmie 7ilaen
ook oare of mmm.mumumm e

'MO/) ALUR « Karpis stated he first decans agquainied
with iarrison &t Oalumet City, 4llineis, when Harrison was ruming s




#sloon in that spot along with Ome of $he ingus Srothers, but that Mg T wHE <o
@0es wot recall She eireunstenses surrcunding Shis meeting or whe 7 o, iU iw
" took him %0 Calumet Gity. He stated Sat he last saw silife Burrisen '
in Mimml, Florida, during the latter part of 1934, st which $ime be, °
Karplis, gave ¥illie scme money to g0 %@ Galiforwia, shere Nurrisem = '
s supposed 0 opwi wp & filling station and Surn "legitisate”s My & .0 ;.-
"~ stated that Harrisomn was not guilty in eommestion with the Nremep +7> -7 % -~ 7
kidhaping, Wt thet 1llfe 41d assist the manders of the gmg in -~ >} *. -
- yemting various sparttents and yunning other errands for the erowdy - - - L7

. . ‘ Be S e ‘f;‘l— » "
wsaiu%!ﬁcn e Xarjis aerely idestified thie photegrejh a8 - r R
boing an fadividusl Xnorn $0 him as “glin” end who assoelsted with - .7 T
the gang. C o N S R S
. - § T oA TR T
= s .. KaTiJNRKI2 e EKarpis fdentified the photogreph of this sumsm e

88 dsing the mether of 7red and J0g, and that be asscelated with ber e
frouently, a=d 1Svod in ths sene spart=wwis with Kate end Froddie em .. '
various occusions in Lensss Oity, Missouri; I%,Pwl, Miwmesote, emé —~ ° .
Chisago, I11{nois, smd he wag wery frisndly with Xabte, But Shat tomrds < . .
the last months of her 1ilfe Late Jeriar sppeared %0 be endeavoring %o

esuss trouble betwoen the wurivus mambders of the gang in that she would

maks stetenits 50 One nacdur of (ha gong dervgatory Se the ather, amé = -
that e balieved thul she wus going insene Oram worry. e stated thal
. ¥a Barker had knouledge of the erimima)l astivities of her sone ut &%

“ ue time 414 she aid in plamning the cﬂ-aormp!wkmﬂdu-tt—. :

DOLOR &P &Y « Karpis would sot state definitely when he
firet bDegan oonssrting with Dolores islamey. He Insinuated, Mowever, -
Shat 1t was Suwring the Jpring of 1933 st sdbat the tins he rented am
spartasmt in Aiver Forest, Llinois, lis suid t2ad while llving with
Lalores Delensy e 4 n0ot %ell her amything, and whem
Terions nenbers of the sod he would never
want har to krow $00 mmeh about Ris Dusinees. stated that heas
sever narried Doleres, But that
Florida, he and Jolores sontemplated going through a )

" fm view of the apirousshing ¥irth of Rer ebild, Mut 418 not @0 Vireugh .-
with Sheir plans inssmueh 88 be 4id ROt mow kis marital status mnd bt
folt $hat the marrisge if perfummed wenld not be SN
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Be sald thad if ke ever over gets B9 -
, $he present $ine will place lepitimsey on his ses. I3 {s alse %0 Ve

is aps

that Karpls has remarked that both Jolerss and Ris som have Deem 4 °
Saken oare o nmtum-«mun-tumucuthum- vr‘
ured at least & edllege oducetion. Vhen sttexpts were made $0 - .
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ing to mayry Delores if & marriags @8 - 7. "
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«
asowrtain Iif he hed estabhlished 8 tSrust fund or 30 loarn the RN - f‘s"

 Shrough whish provisions had hul mde far nnhm and \h w. lo .s

4
~

- -

Coe

nonoamital, AR ,_5_ ; LSRR
FR - mpu o\lm ke net this h“v“\-l in on- m .
refused %o te on Als asquaintaneeshipy with Shis individual, I

8014 he knovw hix o & gambler and 05 & sslemar for gamdling eguipment. -

-

Bhen guestioned with respect to Hunter deing iwvolved h She Gu'nnwm.

mail rodbery, Pis meTuly replisds " e snsver®, I ey, et \,‘
... " N SAVIE « Karpie -um be met BLLLYS m lhorny dt-
e lattsr’'s relesse from $he Gklabema 5%ate Fenitentiary acme Sime M
1931, awd What in fuet he, Karpis, gave Bill Jeaver his firet puld of
elothes after the latier's release. e stated that he assesicted with
BMll seaver fream tais time wmtil the sumner of 1934, when Blll loft tae

!

LR

ong He refused %0 be more Spesifis in eownection with his assesiation

with Seaver, dut ¢ié state that Bill iesver wus wol eonmected with e
Kitnuping of silliem Meamm, Jr., tnd Only emtared vwith the gmg in the
kidnaping of Jremar after oartain siremvotanses made it inperative Shat.

B Go se. e refused 40 say that the Sther membars of the gamg Sereed
fwte parsicipetion ut b refused %0 dissuss the ¢ireunstances wAi@éh -

leaad %o Seaver's perticsipation. e stated ke alse krew Shat Iyrtle
toa and 3111 Sesver resided together as man and wifs, ond he refused

=

»
L 4

-
.-

‘h disquss these individusls further Sosmse he stated ho was not asawed

of the present status of Kyrtle dsten In seumeetion Witk She indictments =

mammmmdmusncummuummm

Kidneping ond far bartoring VUlim Seww@r, . . G s
L . Xarpls om«dnt&nmth—nhm ‘”*3..;;.
Suring hat ke snd Oskar were joiwt muxmoumuuq :

of gald testh in the wpper fremt part of his mouth, ant that he had %
have these teoth put in after Doing shot Shrough the "epe or

his mouth; that Ooker was part Indian, 8nd ws relessed from
(klahoma 5tate .enitentiery in Septewber 19808.
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. §owsl rodvery at Sonrietta, Ciladoma, fn 1931; Shat follewing s e

SIS errest in Tulsa, Cklahoma, Hosurd furnished s bond ond :wod oqn. R -

s+~ He seld ke not soem Bonrd um uu mlm % ey g ;,,;v'“ "‘ -
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N T = Karpis mudhobmawmhm uual anu
;77 tu Chieago, Illincis} thst he bus setn Aim in ether plases shish ro
Lo 7,7 would mot mace; Shat Bewis was asacciated with Garles J. m:pnu. 3

4 . amd that he, Karpis, bss Aad opportunities o» eeveral ogeasions 90 ,.r ?

ntam:ohd\hm In tbhmﬂthhuuﬂutmtsﬂ .
) “erszy” and ¢ b-mujustumamojobdun-uﬂﬁrvf
N “dashine Cun -uy. m he descrided as m eruziest un he lu AR
: ever know. ., S ' A é" IR

[ . ‘“ (- > - ,..

E n.?t ASE « Xarpis autu ke hn hnk Mmsh u aa nmhu L ;
of Vernel;'iller end Charles J. Fitagorald, nd tut ho net msh ad Yoo
movm ‘.?:‘m llinocis, in 1538, .. CE e e @ s il meoem

T is /hiil « EKarpis stated he know this soman as She wife of
Frenk sk,

o P - , -
- v

L&A

- [ c,, s IR -'.,‘ ‘

' | & W - bmm‘hhnnhuuﬁomu»hw
o of : tern Tovern fan Ohieago, Dlinois, located an $he South .
- - 5ide Chicago, where at one time he, Larpis, lived, nnu mm "
... henever vigited this tavern with my otaar pereon. - g * LR

Anomg ﬁo phetegraphs nux nnh would rot u-m::. e

eonesrning whlsh he ves questioned, at which $ime ke stated he Mad .
these indivi s, are W Nh-n

ARJMO, smé = ms
- ond stated that he Knew whe v.i
“Zetm Davengort was Wb had weyer sssoeisted with him. fo wes ales - 7. -
T tegreph of 2ater and he stated 12ed Do €14 not kee¥ . -
R Iviaml, ond 1lkevise ke falled %o 1deniify the shetogregh of '-*,;. o
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mu mui tbn he :l 'd.l uqulatd - mu ‘Dd“ e ‘ L e

- L «y; UmS be spens sonsidershle fime areund 7 Im s

YT epersted Jos Ctacwy; 0 Mnho-uuquhtdﬂﬁbn,‘iuq. W
*Aws"teony, and Johnny . tesoey, dWethers of Doe 3teeay. )
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whiek statemsnt be makes wrgwalifiofly, and after stating $het de

drove the eur in wiiek Mamm wes kidnaped; momcuuw

on several oecasions that in Shs event he Gecided 00 ovter & ples o Lot

guilty he might furnish She Getails of his own part in the kidnaping, - "
he wus pressed for s stetament as %0 shether ko was
f bideout in Bemsenville, Illiwois, &uring the Feem kidmaping, alae fer .

8 statement oconeerming how mush 6f the rensca money

flatly refused 90 adnit daving Leon &t the umt or %0 make

ansver these Questions for obvious mou. Xs wes v
anawers %0 these questions on numerous ogcasions But A
¥ doslined %0 sy anything expe)t “ko ansver”,

Kerpis has stated Sbat ml(oma. | ngle 1a, llnuoh.
s rented with bis money But $imt he 414 20t rent the cettage. M S
vefused 10 state sbo aghually rented sane, &nd ssid ke honestly emld . .
20t recall how mich rent sus pald. Ne atnitted that Dog Barker, Fred -
Serker, and Feula Marmon were &t $h1s eitage, and when asked adeut .
othere stated he 61d wot Gusre %0 mmover, AS & later Sime, Mowever, e
odunitted that Fred Goels had Deen at M is o iteg, slating In tais
tat Mo 414 ot yemember Reving seen Fred Goets taking swm
htbhtuncotwnm. On snofher o0cesion hoa mmid e -
zocslled that Tred Barker had & Jord Joupe ot She Malé ingle lake ‘
. oottage ani that this sutaodile wes uwswmlly kept standing cutsile of
T e garegs. Me alse adnitted Shat tdere wes & Diletn iedan eyt -
IO 0o gurege in the rear of this scttage, dut he wuld male wo stetansmt -
DR ‘goncerning the omership of Shla esr. ¥hen questioned eomesrming Jusk
 Puifer, Chariee J, 7itagerald, aud drywn h).ton having eonat S0 -
eottags, he m.uuton mumt mm. nerely nﬂlﬂ. -
w. . .k. ,0. . .v.. et S ®

r.e, T
- . -

hmwmummmmumunNth B~
i Bald iagle Loke eitege after Iwn wus relessed, and he sdvised taag |V
after Humr was relewsed he did wmot returm $o0 the eottags But wont bask

, Ay s» indireet route %o iis apertment in River Forest, Illinois, drere

be offected & gontact with lolores Delamey and left the plese ifmxedistely.
He would not state shers he snd Jolores went Lmmediately after they left
River Forest, lllincis, advizing in Shis someetion that there [
possidility of hurting sameone., Larpis sdvised tiat after 104 of
poseibly & month or more hé lived with Jolores Delaney at th@kSountry

Glub iotel in Chieapgo, Illinois, ani with respest o Shls plsee hs

said ho was takon Shere By Fred Goetz, whws he imev was well agyuai= tad
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with the unmt. lb also r—rhl hat -tm mhx nto \h | _“; .’}J

ff-) v, v‘u’}

Oountry Glud Hotel thet he was visited by Barry mnd Gladys uwyer, ol
that shile Shey were visiting him Shey ats Mhe Yorid's Talzr, e i

s quastioned as te shether he Iknew Charls mn lt ﬂu Mtq

-

2 RS ;' ..‘

Glud Hetal, aadhon,llo"’ow. L ,_~-..~f.

Karpis ot firet refused $e answer muono mmw ﬁo

house &% 804 VYeraon Avewus in Jt.Puul, Mimmeseta, Wit he later sdnitted

mttu-mmuum'-phm Shat be hod deon $e the house on -

seversl ¢6ansions and had spent one night there. ILarpis was uestionsd -

sonewrning & $1p off resived by the socupantis of She houss at 204 an

."i o

Aveue imuediately after Namm had Deem released, and althcugh his svswers
in Shle eonneciion wers very evasive, ke ¢id admit that there had bosm & -

$4p off and that the source was the sume a8 thut of the 1) off resecived
V- 7red Burker, Kate Jurker snd himself @uring ipril 1982 shile they were
residing 1u & house on Rdert Jtreet in N.iwul, Minmesote,

- Kkarpis wes -lu @uestionsd gonserming Ais having resided fm _
am apariment on 3eeond ivesms in Mayweod, Illinels, snd in an apertment
on Thateher ivenus in River Forest, Illineis, fsmediataly preeeding the
kidnaping of Hum. Hs advised that ho Llived ir the Lhywood, Dlineis,

Gpartment for poesibly a month wnder %he neme of Lawaon and Sdat lw.)

after ho noved out of Whis apartast Volaneg Davis and 2ipe Mgrey moved

nte the same Wilding. Ho was asked 1f 4% wus not & feet Shat “Mugs®

Stacay meved his effests fram the Majyeeed, fllincis, apurtnent dust he
would net reply %0 Shais guession, Bith respest 40 the River Nrest,
Illivolia, apariasnt he stated that he lived at tals place with Delares
Delamey and thed $his wns Ais apartaent Guring She pericd of the Ram
kitmpying, and that during She kidnepying Delores remained ot W ip ;hu.
Ho wos questioned sonearuing & g1l vith Monde Mair wio vieited llo iyl
River Foresy, Illinois, apurtasnt, tut ke ésclined
saying that she was en old friend 8f Dalores; Shat
apd Shat S0 state her niee wiuld smly awe Wmdbarrasment 40 ber amd -
would wot be uxnu % Qis hmuptu- n -y -1. _ _,.&;
* T

‘ nuuumuunumnanmuommau
positively stated $hat he will wot maks sny stataonts which will Bart
anydody efther assceinsted uith Aix fu erinival enterprises or sho hawe
assisted hin while he has boon 8 fugitive. B framily sdunits that
Shis is the eods of tShe undasrworid; that he Mas oparated mtside of
the lew sinee he was adout fifteen years of age, and that he intonds
te adides Wy Shis eode. )

LR R

-
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ax
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1iving during She mamer of 1933, and he answered 4hed Fitzgerald whe -

in e
,nquk-ammuum.nmm.h:lu

eap 8% the time Fhom was kidnaped and he anewered Shat be did mear seeh

- - » - P - - - -
. - ks s e s e
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[ =o | Whn quastioned eonesrning whet tyseeriter oF iypewriters very H0 Y
' used in She prejeration of tae FEvscm notes in the Hem and Bemer o0 (-

‘Kidnapings, Xurpis stated thut $iffermmt nachives vere used In caed ' ' 4

>

wsed in She Hum ease, WY that he knows 18 s atill in existemes; ", ./ ' -

2z

also that he knows where i% 19 located. Mo refused to elaborate om' 'y /¥l

12

Shis statement, advising that if ha %914 the Josstien o€ Shis needine % o

ease. He advised that e did not Xwow the origin of R '7""“.;-"3 'b:q%

" Aba¥ 1% weuld hurt sonebody who £8 in Jail ab She present Sime. WANA -

respeet t0 the typewriter wsed in the rener kidnuping, Be sduitted
that & siart tine prior %0 the date Brenar was kidhuped be purebased 'V
Shis nachine, which be doserided o3 s yortable Yypewriter, pooeidly & .. .. -

' Corona or Aoyal, at same seoond hand shop loeuted on She south sids of ”n

Kadison Street, a short distunce weet of She railroed stations, m N S
Ohigago, Illinois; Shat As doss not recall the name epr eznet location n«:i‘%

-of $he plaes where this machine wus dought, Wi he does Femember Mavieg ~ =

wiked four or five Woeks in an effurt %0 locate & plase shero 2 gesond - -
band machine could be dought. He said $het after the kidwmping ho o
recalls taat tals machine was disposed of in soae fashion, and Shat 4%
13 his recoliection that he disposed of the achine slthough e caomot

remsnder oxactly wiat he 414 with 8% il -

- Karpis was asked 1f he new sheare Charies J. M ’ Cwms -
he hed visited & .
Shia apartaent Gring shat period he refused % ansver. '»ﬁ‘:.‘ T e

- agemts questioned Karpls ecnearning Ms beving betn st Long Laks,
Illtnols, ard he sduitted that be had beon ’

living at an apartast ow Ogleshy ivemue. ¥Faen asked if

¥

%
#
i
i
ie
53
i
|
E
1
s -
heng;
}!
' i

e

moaey in Heam kidmaping ves €ivided ot bis eottage, Kavpis merely ;.

miled ant replied, “¥o sngeer”s T e BT e T

i - ° - o AU SR D SN
Karpis was questioned eoncarning whether he wore ¢ awffour's - . -

8 oape, With respect %0 Sais ea) be said that it was purehased sdorily
before the kidnaping but that he 41d not duy 18. <hen anked adout e
present wereadouts of Shis eap, be answered that he homastly could wes
rensuder uat be did vith 4% But that he must have Shxowm it away.

13- -
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- hnlc s sk tnr information muntu o mas In m

of $he guards at thgl¥ideout and who wes n eharge of be «p\uum ?ji": '
%0 eolleet the ranscd money in the Hemm ease, His enswer ves $hst e '
_ bad notaing 80 Bay about the hideoud; further, Shat he had wothing %0 .~
40 with 16 esollection of She remsom mongy. In this eomestion he - '
was asked if 1% was not a fuot $hat after !hon had Deen kidnaped She
oar wes driven %0 & point possidly Shirty niles amy frem %.Feml, -
shere i$ was stopped end Besn's signatures vere secured %0 severel = .
_ papers later used as rammscom notes, Xarpils anawered that he had ..~
nothing $0 suy sdout this ineidont, But shen inquiry was made a8 % . . -
whether he wus present at this uu. h sid "tu. l was thoro LI SN
have rothing S0 say sbout 1%, . PN . s
Xarpis on unrd ucubm. or nu own vauuca. has saisg -
nn he would plead guilty %0 either the Hwm kidneping or the m
Kidnaping; that he fully expected %0 receive s life sentence, dut
Shat he would not plead guilty % otk kKidnapings Decause he felt Sthal,
52 he G1d he would receive two life sentences. iis reason for this
) poaition 1s that Af he is $0 receive twe 1life sentenves through enter
u ing pless of giiity, be night a8 well stend trial a3 ke fesls the !
, ‘result will be the same Vhrough doth procedures. Ou secasions whem ’. )
© . talking in Skis vein Karpis has asked if Agonts @14 mos SRink M@ . T ¢
wuld get two 1ife sonterces on pleas of guilty, dut he has beon told o
that se eould w0t pramise him snything in any sonne¢tion and would wed
over ftalk adout sertenoes, IXerpis hes alse sald oM ammber & . . .
0e0sh fons that ke would e~ ter & Dlea of guilty %o either kidmping §2 .
the Jroper assurence was received Iy him Shat prosecution as So %8 -
-~ oesond kidnaping would be @ropped. In this m;muuw
. mtnmm«ummugamumms. et Shet W T
' .hnnnubobnhtr:(uuuhcm _r%r._“:~

q.e‘

”M related in this report, hr)h uvid that ey
‘hna wm»cntﬁn:no.mimtmtch T
mrtcu 2rener kldnaping Marry Campbell jeined ngders of .
at Chiongs, filinoin. BHe wull wot go inte Gotails a8 S '
4 i Ohicage on Shis oecasion, DUt Vhat he, Xarpls,
-uukd 1 in feet Shis meeting did wnet take
4 s sl tn Cal waet City, [lliweis, ané he

‘!

i

T ‘oc-p
was one of tham.

the remer
MNeoe at illlie larr
merely replied, “me -r. ‘Be 414 state, Mowever, Shat sdorlly
after this meeting
uld

ans
] 1 ) be, 9ith other agwbers of the gang Wom identities
a0t Peveal, 416 progesd $0 Rene, Mevada, Sut Shat he weuid

-

.1‘. *
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plage. Karpis sdmitted that Jwst prior te She kidneping She melbers 4 ¢35

,

"met state the residences of the yarious mambers of the gavg

of $he mcd who were iz Awno left thet plase, part of them returnleg 5.
%0 St.Faul, Kimesota, Mo stated Shet Do persamlly returned %0 - " .7

& ¥
R I
""

{

Chiesga, Illinois, shere M remainst for & edort while Defere seming “*" -~ .’ |

$o .Paal, Kinescts, %6 Jartieipate in the Krener Kidvaplng. W i
stated that during the period of tie Drweer kidnaping e bad am - ..~ 7 -
spartnent on Yates ivenus in Giissge, Illineis, and Shat Dolores » . 27" -9
Delsney remsined at that plage during Shis period of Sime. e wuld =

kI

7ot 41861000 the residenoss of the various other nembers of She m0d - -

et tals time. L e

1

o~

. ' A S ‘Vf':,.ﬂr;- ‘ S .
" Karpis sdmitted that after the eollection of the remsom mewey -
be went to Gnlengo, Dlinois, and sudsequenily So Yeledo, Chio, and

to Cleveland, GB1o. Mo aduitted $hat he mads at losst tmo vieits %0 - .~ - *

She apartaent Builéing cocupied by Blll Weaver &t Aurera, Illimois, . o
but elatmed that ke did wot go Into the spartment oceowpied Wy Shis - .
fedividual. His only purpose in going frem Chieagco to Awrore, Illiwois,

ws %0 drive i1l teaver %0 that place. He sdmitted Vdat during the

period of tine that the rensam toney was eollested, and $he Sime that

ke proeeeded from Chisagoe, Illinois, %0 Talede, CGhte, Dr, Neren epereted ~ -
o Ais fingwrtips and his fass at the Irviwng Eotel in Chieago, Iliinois;

" Shat at this sams time Dr. Moran alse perfommed epdrutions en Freddis

Barker., He refused o state who assisted Dr. Moran in perfeming thess

' ‘msm.c-uuummumnpmnmu-ug T

oparations. - S

{
¢
+

this esused exsitenent among the gang which ssuned then to imwdtiataly
proceed to tilaington, Illiwois, Se odlain the nongy. In Whis

o) e

Yo

T

-~
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- Goetx' share of the rensam money ses given %0 Prywm Mlten, -m

- As fer Narry 3auyer, e reTused teo state ;r::m

o e e - v s e R e e M e L e e o ndm o a -- e .

ST R N L A T e
e ; : ' : &“*«’-4' ) ’*i‘;‘a,*}.’x-, wo Naedsl
. 4‘).%' ¥ o«
- . - Y ’ ..
 e@nmestion, bm-. nx-pu mtd mt mc tho Mh o M,‘ fE R

instructions %8 hend 1% over to reey; that the wob well ‘.- oo
knew timt Irene Doreay only received $1,000.00 of this swm of lnq. ""
end when Doe Barker and he, Xarpis, aesusod Solton of wot giving - ?‘
S2is monay te Irene Dorsey, Bolton stated Shat he would Sure I8 over R
$0 Rer, Karpis stated $has Bolton made more out of the kidmaping
mmduu:uumupun«umumnm
of the remsom money. Uyon lesving Ghisage, Illiwois, aramd el :
1934 Xarpis advised that he 4did go to Tolede, and ke further atnitted
that he know Burt end Ted Aann at$ Shis plase, St rM % disouss - -
u-mu-. ' . . M_‘,, ,‘,v" g
mm stated 2o mmd ner ey )au.hy mhg e .
resovery of sume of the ronsam money in Juffele, Few York, and eornetre~ .
ing this he stated that he bad & %elk with the parson whe pussed thts
money, whose 1dentity he would wot dissloss, at shieh Sime he, Earpis, =
was planning ow a trip with fovlores [elaney te Xiagare Fulls, end Enew
Shat the person who was $0 Dass the runsam moOney was alse going te
Buffale, Xew York, and that he oxacted ¢ jremise frem Shis indivitmal ~ -
that She money would not be pessed while he, Karpis, wmus In the vielniyy
of Buffalo, New York, dut, owswwer, this jronise s vislated amd th :
mmm-quanu.um,mmcumm_-

L

"Although eoneistently efusing to mane the ldentities ef w-

other individuals who partisipated in the Irener kidnaping, Kerpis

stated thatl he figmed he oould wot mwt 3lll teaver inammuch as leaver

s serving s 1ife sentenes, and that he would therefor dtate Shat Bl -
Yeaver at first refused te enter into the plet te kidnap rener but G
uma-um..m-mm-mmmmomumun. -
Beovever, he refused to go inte Getails sonserning o

gg
;5

WS advised Shat Sagyer Frer amay from N, on

realised that Harry Sewyar's Viggest mistake was in lesving R, Peud e

Joining She med at Glevelmd, Ghioj Shat Suwyer aoted on tas advies of e

seme of his so-called friends In US.Faul, Kinnesetal Shat Shese mem - -
vere politieians and spperently were wot 08 good friends € agyer a9 -~ .

M protonded %0 Do, Mo Pefused t6 discuss Shis matler further, - - .

Karpis 446 .a-u Shst ho received mail et Coneral Delivery in

Cleveland, Uhle, from !hrry Jeawyer advising him that Sswyer and his
wife, Gladys, were caming %0 Clwveland. He refused to state ov e

@lfe
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110} Shat %0 his knouledge Sewyur was not sul of 58.Psul Swring the

" . " iffoms ware mete $o Beswre frem Karpls infermatics sencerni
~ the alleged Léantification card wiied 2o 18 Supposed » Mave
Shrough Pramk Boonag, Jrivete Setestive ot Cleveland, Ghie, T .-

B _,"' . , *v‘r\-‘-'r. -‘-;v e .,—\I {’ "“”*""””ﬁ"ﬂ' P s vp;@wi&;d{mwf -~
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m mmt -tth Nr: aunr ‘wile the htm vas in Ve ﬂnﬁlﬁ ‘ P wf""- ”
of Rene, Revada, He further stated Shat he fellowed BoAd m P gt i
trials through She newspeyers, purctasing verious 5%./mul and - TR
Kinnsapolis papers wherever ho ¢vuld sev¥ure tham, smé Shat m .";'f“i'f.'
Shis source he leamiéd thatl rym Belten testified Shat Barry Gawyer A
wms In Chicago, Illimols, fw Fred Goets’ ajurtoent during She Sime -f
Shat Sremer was held ir Bonsenville. Karpis stated that %his mes a -,

Sine $2at Bremer was kidnaped, and 1€ not Delfeve that Suwyer was . . - ;.:'f- :
®ut of $4.Psul, Nimvesots, wiil be laft o tho adviee ot friowds, 3 . :%

' ‘urwm mtd. o, AL i -
. 1' ’ l&," S d 3 o &.‘ jf ”.’?"-[fif{' “~. v
Mmh. tauvuuu Xeown %e n- st : T S
Karpyis atmitted that he mted the tary u, et which

e ves soyuainted with iebeartrend, Shimaiei'ulton, and ~Pip9aimeil, "’
and thst he at one Vine teaplated going into the alet machine .
bsiness with Art debersrand, and that he slae sontenplated putting
oone morey into the alet mashines whickh were 8¢ be plaged in Doyeign : -~
oountries Yut this deal was never nu\-kd. m-,u Mh‘ ﬁc’l :
knew ML Fergs TR e ‘-*.;-#
&-)u admitted tm be uu h-tn-nhl tn uurh; -m R
Teserd of ¥intermalter shiek was luter found in A2e louse Geowpied -7 -
W s neder of the gang in Glevelind, Ghis. BEe Seclined %o stade . ..
for what purpose the xmeubders of She gang desired t2is reserd, amd . | -
nmnmuumumwwrm-um,;.“ L

Jretext yas wed Wat we had dofinite Snfurmation oercaTuing S .‘ 'f’: .
existenee of this eard and that ws Joseidly hed s 0opy o€ 18, Mo ° .

" woul€ w0t sduit having posssssed sush & Wi ¢ atate Meb B8 - 4

oas agguainted with Jecocen, vhem Mo Sesert as deing souncsted with fr‘;-‘,
$he Hervard Club. Be said, °I Inow the mam 10 eroeked, But arem’s ’;;{;
'; \’c( °

all jrivate detectiives crecked?® *lis Reljed me when I noeded hel)
ond I wont say enything te get Rhim in troudle . Karpis sas  essed
fer further details as to Neonan But ke definitely refused %o

olthonto on tuu mt-nu. )

In Shis eonmection, Mowevar, Karpis did state that he 2% ome
Sims earried a eard waieh purported %o de an féemtification {Lssusd

o )% e

4.\'.' - T
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ty the muuuc - m.o. NO 58 is nt Mum‘ \ul uu] is
$he eard supposedly edtained by him fyom Neonam, {smsmueh 08 Darpls .

stated that he successfully used this eard in Glhigage, Ilineis,”
Suring 1933 %o avoid arrest; that he was parked I fromt of a Samk

-

Bdout midnight on one ococmsion te make &8 "meet” and & aquad umuui““.

v..'~ R ‘ .
B rv',,.-

hin and jarked hin fram the ear, dut upon exhiditing the Ldemtiffeation '

oard of the issogiated News Jervies the puu otuun nphm

’romuu and rohuol Atme. L ) . «.

~ B -..‘ .y .--' *
-

d is xrwt-ul: n-ut. xupu uuu htu mniwhl un hﬂ
Shat he hes heard that Joe Rosece was supposed te be $he bay friewnd

of i4ith Serry, whom Karpls Mnows. Do stated that be was in the bouse -~

of idith Barry on 2% least two Oseasions) that these viasits ware net
for the purpose of eMaining & date dut he deelined %0 spesify the
reasons for these visits, He stated that he alse, while visiting the
Mouse of 3ith Surry, Vecame ssquainted with Swo girls nown ®uly %
hin as “Feashes” and "lou*, [e¢ donied $hat he over hnd & Gate with

AAItes XY
b TP

e1ther of these Swo wemen, and further deniecd that Jeo Rosoce is the .

uuumummumﬁwnm .3 .
' mpumuhﬂ hn.-qcam-dplm
tn Toledo, (hio, and thet ke 0150 Enev & man who wms supyosed So Bo
oaretaker &t )Middle Islmnd, But

: wmne, Karpis would wot g0 imo @Getall with respest 44 persons Imewm

i %o hin ad Toleds, Ohio, and e &t »e tine nentioned any address fa

- Peledes l-m\ncumun ® be was wluuuﬁ&l“"“

~ .mmm ' . . ,

. Kerpls stvised that -ft- e wrreet oruu:- m- Yneea

&J e - ‘

‘Buréette, and Feuls HBarwon fn Oleveland, ORis, in September 1934, Do

and Treddie Barker 1oft She house sherein She eircules Bearing Fred
Barker's fingerprinte was later found; that after leavivng the

thay resalled thet Shey hed left this wnted glrenlar
Geeibded to return % got l‘.tﬂwnm‘th
ebserved the offieers surrounding the 3lase and they ifmmed
doparted, Xkrpis stated that after this eceurronoe that ho

Dolores Delamey to ko te Taleds, Ohie, ané register in & Motel unéder
the mame Desudry, snd that he sulsequently met Doelores ot t2is hetel,
wame not given, and tald har %0 o0 %0 6 Motal i» Chlespe, Illinels,
shere be would eontast her; Shat ke lster sontested her at Shis Motal
by telqghoms smé instructed har to g9 %0 the Divery Arms Mtal In

z¢
EEEE‘

*

ond Ted Angis, avd alse sdnits Deing sequainted with Joe Boseos, Wmd

Shat be 244 me$ know Shis individual's f'
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ol proceeded to Nimmi, Fleride, Karpis states that ¢
. - tho e was in Chieago, mhou. o # ST ;_I.
I !u'mhn uvhol ththmutmm
L reldtives tn (feago sines Lecarber 1833, Nhoun asked
S been sending money %0 his parants, Soth %6 asaist ¢

purpose of earing for his infant sen, A anpwered b
, T - "mhat do you Shink?® JIa $his eammneetion he later
gmmuumswm“m-wmmm-mu b
be Doy deoames 4

P ‘eare of when Dolores is relessed from prison and when § :
© 77 eldere He would mot go 1nto mmy details us te how ke bad made . . .37
A WDM’&MN!'M&NOM‘M!.MMN“M.M 2
. e . .m‘. - e R . sva. e f Y VORI v -ll- "; .L‘.\.‘(;-"L).:&’.:.&J-.,:_Lr“ -~ .
Karpis was asked if -horny huo-lu the eowvistion o ores
Delaney at kiiami, Ylorids, he eontasted an stiorney mamed J of

Leytom, Ghie, with respest $o taking some aetion Pegardisg a pullu —

ehangs in Dolores' sentence. Hs would wot ansver “Yos™ or 0" %

this question, but d¢id stete that he knev attormey Igan. Ne alo® ’ »‘.}:ﬁ;:
.M-d“hlnamot“hﬂﬂdlu”’fﬂoﬂ.m '
1s woll agGuainted with igmm. muuon-munum X
lawyers in the same sategory with Jrivate éstestives, tud that fn his . "~
opinion theqy are all erceked. I-mt-‘ﬁdbmhnuhm .- o
several lawyers within the past year or 53, he wot belng willing 0 . ° -

R m“mmadmnltu;NQthmm-h m» e 2y
T4 $Aemtily ewd here Salked Ais proposition over sith u-. Mvewsg
S heem willing ‘o reresnmt hia in sy han ande AJNUESIERME 5 ;zm R G
T et . B R L P S
FETINE T nr,u =™ MM mnﬂm e m\uh with Jos Afaps™ RS

St Cem6 Deke Ramdalls l-n-uutmm‘l“l‘“m"‘"“r“"' S
S tng these individuals, ether than %6 state thet Adams ot @ns $1me hed - .

i
]

. O

S $6,000 dalonging e Nin ond 3at he, Karpis, departed DA

. ta Jemsary 1936 he instructed aall Vo give Adans Ve Dalemee
“of She §1,000 Bl after railread Ml boon pwrchised o g ¢
Delores Delaney snd Wywoma Duréette. Ne eaild thet if Rendall gsw@ . .

uumyuu-ummouyn-qm-mmtum
Karpis, for adams’ ow~ use. In somestion with Duke Randall, Karpis

peferred %0 hin a8 & “Biryy, seitehing, = = = %, and sdvised that Mo
had reseived definite informmtion fram & eomtast in Miemi Gt
Remdall had Seld the astborities $0 shat point. the giris were jroseed-

-

«l9 = ' .
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. Cew ..';
ing in atlantie Gity, Mew Jersey, He advised further thet although - e
be refards Rendull 68 & “doudlo-srosser® he will wot &0 anything to . ;,;“
814 in Mis prosecution, and when eaked 1f 1% ws wod eorrest that . (7", f
bobh idens and Kandall ivew bis frue Sdentity, Mo serely eailed wud o X

.“' "HO aneeerte . Ui ¢4y s “-;-" “’,’A,- S ‘5',-: ‘j’:‘”a::":«’.‘w ,_,
: WAAD respect to Onseiudveiomld, Xarple states fhat MeDomald T .-
@id ecae %0 his hame in limi, Rorida, on Ghristass Tay 1934, B 7 - '.f.\.;_f'_g
would not furmish infarmation as $0 the resson for $his visiy, dud ;f_ ‘;7;."- ;_,,\
d1d state thntth“mlumu hin by talephone pricy %0 ”

She S50 Molomald emme %0 the Bouse, &8s would wot state Spe/ purpese - ';',"
of KeDomld'’s visis, seying in %his eowmection thut Tare “
hed told us about the ‘Shings A% this Sime Karpis remar bl tha$ ":-"
ho would l1ikxe to see Ouspifcioneld now me he had something he wanted  °
$0 Salk over with him. ing the Vine eonversetion was Bad with ‘?-3‘,_, < T
Karpis oonocerning Cassius iglomald, he sas, ¢f ecurse, asket fag S

- Snformation as %0 KeJomald having svitehsd seme of tbe Bremer regsen -"f e
money in Havena, Cuba. Ne refused t0 eitber affim or deny Melunald's
estivity in this regard, bdut did stete that during the Size he wes ia
Cuba Bas wgnt 90 &8 Bank in order to get ehemgs for sone *C” nodes amé
Shat the bavk Seller gave hin iw exedange far Al mOwey Beveral .~~~ <: . 2w
posknges of $0,00 und 310,00 bills 1ssued Wy the Yuleral Reserve Bamk . . .
of Nimepolis, Kiwresota, and he Llamediat formed the eomelusion ',»~ v
Shat they vare part o¢f the Orensr ransoa aoney. He stated that 2a Sk o
Wis soney £yom $hs benk Dut falt very 11l &b cese Whils Do hed I8 in v
Ms pocsession) that Be wes afreig $0 spend 19 in Mavans, Ouba, md - - L
waited atuhwhﬁmtphnhofouhmm.t\hﬂ.w st
ond $10.00 %ills whiech hud Besn $ssued by She Federal Reserve Bank in

~ Kimenpolis, Rimnesota, Further eoneeruing tie Brenet Funsos RORGg, -
hn.tuun umntlnumd u.oomuo.ao nu-.

Msn g-'ﬂmh; ot nrph he has remrked et while o

-

.‘~
'. A

$6 read stories about his varjous aetivities smd fn erder %o eneertaln
1 whiek magasine his photogreph appearet. 9 lse said fhat he rens: .
all vewspapere ir ¢itiss whelre D6 wea LAiving &t & part tine, and - -
that Suring the tw trials in {he Dreser euse bo yesf all M Pemd. ..
nevepapers in drder o fellow ¢ trials smé ssoertain wat A
sas deing presented By the Goverwasnt. In ¢Omestion with 800 .- .. ./ -
dotective magazines, iarpis stated that when he nooded haireunts e

would go to barber shops in cutllying seetione of the oilly and that

upon entering s barber shop he would glanee arocund to ses if o
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H o S » T e f g 1," “%*f"’ ¥
v Gatostiv mm mhhhc his pleture mus fn ﬁ. )l.u. -l 12 L ',f"

hn woticed sued o numm he mlt ﬁn.u-my lun he paes, - { j e
i -u.} Y'Y &
T . % Rarpls has -utd 19 cmoﬂtm\ llth llo ‘,pnuhlu EOee - w
oution in the Bam and Dremer kidnaping enses Shat he 606 nod ult . :‘ﬁf,;i
I e lamyer and will not be represented ¥y & lowyer unless She 0w - . ¢ o
- appeints ene for him, He stuted, however, that Do mey Beswrw & - - ¢
lagyer in order %o look after a fes interests which ho Das In warfous . .
parts of the oountry. A4S this $ixe he mentioned that ke presently - .
oums five or six sutamobiles, and he feeeticusly remrked thet if he .

S o1 %0 get a lawysr that he might sesure $he serviess of Jugk '

- Qourey, ulommmtmm.houuwluuug..,a..'\;

X tbrros. .. ) . ,_.‘-‘_,:_ ',_, S
"o Shen e qu-ouontn of r.lrphm firet mn‘ ) z«rau R

that be tald Xr, Hoover thet he would either amswer quest jons tSruth-

N fully or would wot say anything, After he had sat mute om wunerous
YT cesasions, he suggested Shat he either Surnish truthful mnswers e -
§ 2eply "me mswer”. This arrangecwnt was earried on for sone Siee. -
S . Later karpis changed his mode of snavering from “NO axpwer® %0 "W -
RSN ccament”, and vhon asked the resson OF his sbangs, he advised Shat -
e o, Be dad read in wumereus neespapers $hat when kr, Hesver mos interviessd .
R * 38 eften stated he dad %0 ea:ont S0 make, But thal She news o ‘
~ wmlly wote .untouh-\wmihvtnotuu. des o
: hed Salked with ¥r, Noover enroute Lrom New Orieans S0 M, d..h
. shought he might as well stert saying "N commest” ales. I tis ., . .
oonnestion be mentioned the fust that the "W ecwmeni® answer W W .
L ealy thing shiek he and Wiw, Noover ot in oumon, 06 1§ 10 well omm = -
. M mymnomuu-mnmmumoumw,a :

5

) ‘)" °

’L\

e -4 -2
@ R On one cscasion Exrpls fequired why méonrunthdm '-.’«'L* “.l,'-
T Y7 jrosdeast the informetfon Shet he was left-hanfed Snd wele wiBh Ms G
G 47 lefh bamds b seid fw Shis eorestion thet umwuﬂ., Wy
.o .- egazine articles very dlosely for fufemation of Wuis charaster A " .
T e el that £F hotal elerks knew he ws laft-hended Shey Weuld heve | : i

LT 7T Less troudle spotting him, Be sdvised Whet 4f ho had mowm We - 1G4
Coverment had eirculerised She mmtter of Al writing with his lef$ '
Aand that he wuld have never stopyed at 8 hotel, Sut weuld awe
1ived eonstently in mtomodbiles, Sourist eanps, S~ pessibly freight
ours.

o) e,
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fores indiviamls %0 whom ugm Do attacked Yo emply with alld |~ f‘v B P

wishes and fwatrustiions dm Vhem, He stated that this was & v i
,';i 2 2 L

sontreption designed with & time ¢loek and &ry eell dettery; Do} - };..f. Bt
1% wes strupped 90 & person’s leg and could be seb from saywhers -~ % ot o
frea one seeond $0 twalve hours, in scoardamee with the desires ot
uun-mMuu.mnonmmm»gnﬁudnsﬁm :
" bamb would explods] thal the exploaion would de sansed by nltmho. .
He refused %0 say who devised this boxd or whero its present lecatiom -
might Yo, e 414 stete, dovwever, Shat i was never used But that Sdoy -
i had eontenplated uaing 1% wpon & eartain individual, not fer the Jurposs
B of sesuring funds i fer percowal satisfastion, o slated that S N
Somd gould b used uannummnmumvmum»u'

g “ &

uu‘n for Siis perposss - - SR TE-LR N «L .- St Y
L w ot i.. ‘ R . - . - SRR - i
pis adnitted hxu uquhul with hnﬂ‘a{omm. mtﬂc .

'ofu Aly Jerviee Garauge In Renc, Seveds, and said $hat he hed Sakemw > ~-—-
- tlea %0 this garege for repairg on mumercus o¢css lons; that Mo
s introdioed S0 Cochreme by iPeet 1llis, and for this reason ke wes
positive Cechirane knew his fdeniity. In response to questions he alse .
sdvised Shat he wan well sequainted with doth CGrakam and Nekay of Rewme, =
Sevada, dul declined % dis smYy Soalings with tham. B sdmitted -~ :-:
Peing soJainted with “Sca oo of 3an Franeisee, Califarnia, alse .
' stvising that he wus sequainted with lLowie Twmbini, alse of Gen Freme¢ises, -
He adnitted noving "Tode iame of Valleje, Gulifornia, and that h A
“hod hs tmul r-n“ in imme* mplhl uring »m u-. S

oo

Xarpis wee tt he wes Sequainted i J ish, < el
,Q\{ﬁn-.-l orcmq.ouo.usu n_tn-ﬂh R
‘“. h“m.o . ‘: o e e : R .: 5 ': - ,‘:~ ,i:" LI

- d PR d
"&". o

O€ his own velition Karpls statet et ho'hn w Thetams * - .77
Pow York Cly, ond that more or 1¢ss 2otently ke dod rum ivdo BMm | v,
the street in Mot Springs, irkanses, owd had chalted itk Rin o 2 ¥
WMile but refusel o @ infto detail with Ris ssescietion with Lugteme % .

Not fegs. am-u_—un.wt-u\nc had Soon In WOW . ’

. I » | ,
Tork City en & mumber of ¢ecasiors, DUt he would wot steje vith vham -
. he wss asqmajatet {n New York, and Gemied knoving leuig Suchalter. %

’.
"’"‘i' St
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" that Damsone had Salked with I¥. King and had learvwed thad Ry, King's

FIEg
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e hr)u-u uutlnol um.n miuhﬁ ujmh*“{:’
Havena, Qubs, during the latter

well seqminted with Mathanjeli
$hat Heller dad purchm
adnitted Ais residence oY/

sredero Bsagh and Als soquaintance with

he .
suddenly, end ke sdvised that shortly defore his departure be had .« p
driven inte teo seture saus groeeries and ether supyliecs amd ..
he wont %0 fow Hotel t0 register and noticed Swemm .. .-
registered from Chieugo, Illiwois, Ns seid he felt pesulfar t.
Shie incident and that he talked sith "soneone” st %he dotal b
these men and eould learn wothing adout them, Put as the time of

s
tiis eomversatiom ke was $ald that @ Depertuent of Justies Ageet hed o

registered at the Rotel on $he sane date, and he ssid when he Tessived
fhis informstior he Luaed iately drove Baek %o Vuredare Beech and nde -

of 1934, Galttel botng i ¥

LTI T T T, ey e """r«:* Rt ﬁ‘.‘f’"ﬁb”""!&r‘.‘ BRI
B B ! -» .

- I
. x"
..‘

Tapid plans %@ leave Cubs. ZXarpis has been pressed for informatiem '~ - -

as %0 the 1donrtity of Sthe person who %0ld Afln sbous the Sesparment of
Jumtioe agent heving register« at the hotal, dus he wulé mot snaver

. emy Quuations iw this regard. Karpis d¢i¢ state that after erriving . ..

in Mimmi, Florida, from Havens, Cubls, he ressived a letter advising .

Ay,

ompeny was sending quite & for representatives to Qubs, shited 2o , ,..i

stated wus fnformation that ¢ie O srrmaent wes sending some Am S0

Oade. Xarpis likewise ummu doelined 10 state the soures of . ’

tais information. - }_f}' T
' ¥1th respest %0 Lis ssocape fram thﬁon b Alamtse |

1
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scaevhare near sllemtowm, Fennsylveniaj that h drtﬂu a Plymouth

4

-
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fouz-door ‘sedun} that ¥hay dnquired if 3¢ know She reed ‘o 2t M,”{_’?ﬁ;;,-
" Femaylvania, and wham le said he 414 weS, Shey referred %0 yead mjpe N—'{f:

and drove nerth amd then west, leaving Penwylvenis at Bevesatle & ?5 By
Boute 224 and keeping on Whis route ssrces GhAic 0 & point semevhers . =

near Toledo. Karpis would not etate where Dr, Bunsieker was pus eud .. 2

ottummdnunmaﬂ.wlutmtpbwunlwm

in'":

Route 824, remarking in Shis eonnection Shat the map %hey Mad deem N

using dlew out of the eer. umsmmaummmum
dootor up” Wt refused to give further details eonecerning this. W -
3314 ke and Campbell sdandomed the Plymouth stamodils eutside of
FJoleds, Ohio, but ke wuld not answer any questions mmm s V_w,"

-

™

sovesents after tuis antmobth h-d ho- lu’oud ¢. o . _~ : .

e

Karpls ws questionsd mmtu Mou crhu 18 18 -n-od

Shat ke eomnitted, Ooneerming She Third Northwesters Mtioml Benk l.
Miwmeapolis, Mirnesota, be stated Shat the man lenking w0 Dad beom - - -
oonvicted of Shis erins was entirely immoeent, and that he knew S8 - -
Larry Leval and Jesas loyle had made & omplete sonfession fuvalving

bin, Kurpis, in this erime ané exonerating Hamkins, dut that Mowever

Shese twe eomfessions 4id net somm %0 6o any good in offesting ths .. . .
relesse of Hankine fram the penitentiary end that 2o €14 wot knew shet
good 1% would @o Aim %0 make suek & statemsat, slthough he would b

willing % 6o everything he oould te affest the release of Hemking frem
e Miwmesota 3tate Penitentiery, and $hat 2o would smke Suekh & statament

.- N

4

{2 assurwnes was given thet Hankins would be relessed, However, Karjis o

stated he would sent more thmm the dssurenes of Mr. Goff, the presositing
sttorney in Ximmeupelis, Mimmesets, 83 ayparenily Geff 414 not want %
- a@ait b hat made & nistake 1n couvicting Bmkins. XKarpis weuld meke ue

t aduission tA®d nmums-cum.chmm-tm '

than thst 28 atated adove, Them Questionsd eomeerming
mwm,ummumuﬂmm- b
eladaretet Wy saying that Jeo Sargont swd the other nn.“mu
414 net know, hat teen wrongfully eonvieted, and that Dbe ﬂnlw v

know they were in of partteization tn this rodbery, Wt thad - ,&‘. ~,'~~’;: '

botwver 0 for as J wtmmommtmu Mot in O
pm deofere Mo, Karpis, wuld 44 txgthing te belp hin, stated that

2is resasen for feeling this my Yowmrd Sargent wes mw b
0suse he was jeslsus of Doe Barier®s assoglation with Mil un-u, “-"
endoavered $o put Dog Buriker on the spot in (hissge, Iliwo .
mttcﬁumounmmouanltuoWw

ayndicate in Chisngo, Illineis, dut the mynéisats Bad refused te put

o S& e
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Du lutu- o m ops. lu-;u stated o bouml. hm. has ',;f“?",.’..;g"—-.:."*f..__'- T
Sergent ultimately was sugesessful in doing Shis, Me stated further .*“ Tod
that Sargent murdared a friend of Ais, Xarpis, dul Xarpis refused Oo RN
mmnmdthomdm.mmmd“unh , __.-_-.;"
Toledo, Chio, he merely replied, "Ns snsver. IKarpis €14 adaty, -~ * - .'
Dowsver, that he had mads strencus efforts S locate mtlal Nﬁ
i% was A hmtu of killing him. . * 4
Ooneerning the rebbery of the Bank mxo. numh. -

; wpu also stated that She mam, Xewburne, who bad deew eonvieted of .
< . psriieipetion in Shat robbery was alse twmooent. Xarpis denied, ,-_- -

i Mowever, that he participated in this dank roddery, W3 that he lnew
' vhe did and hat talked with Shem, and fur Shis ressen knows definitely oo
Shat Yesburne s fnmooent. Ho stated that he also wuld e willing te .’
mke an affidavit to this effect If it would sssist Newburne in seeuring
2is release. Karpis stated that Shis ves the benk redbery on whieh
Charlie Hormon was killed, L . ]

- - mmmmsnmmorum%mu.mmh*
June 1933, Karpis elaimed alse that Limnoeont Aen were gouwvietod a8
308, bt he refused o elsberate. When guestioned eoneerning ¢t %ﬁa,~
Mmm«;-tuommormummvmd RV
M&,hm.hmﬂymud.'uo—-t'.' o

. nnumo-uudunummmuxmw
“reputed "Big shot® tn the Onpome ayndicate, sent & represontative %¢ hiam
ané offered Ain & Josition 90 wesk for the ayuiicate, fr which ho wmuld - .
have doen puid $200.00 per wesk eud proteectior;Shat this mluu'un
do the strong arm wrk for the ayndicate. Earpis stated he fiatly . =~ °
refused '$0 even see Ompagpw in eomostiion with Shis, and ¢
threatoned Yy She Fejresentative of She gudicstd, a8 which time ho wes °. - .
. odvised thet 4T b0 imew what was goed Sor his owm - v
Campagra said. In Shis somestion Karjpls sdvised

pereon who kills for meney, oné that he has never done thal. M lee- .~ -
erided hisself as & thief, stad - o

Ronestly and tat he may have kill
luolﬁnn‘tmubﬂﬂu\tf
Bnoney .

-

[




oyt e . Mg

o

Ressenger On August 30, 1933 o8 the intersestion of Jaskson mhnrl‘ -

.5‘-_‘\'

o fith ' %0 bis -u.pa Mhlpstton n e -u'lc 7=
of Sherift G, of ¥est Flaing, Missouri, Xarpis empiati v
dowied that he partieipated in Shis erime. He 418 atate, Movever, ;:.- i

that Freddis Barker was guilty in that matter] that Shere s 8 - &
seecnd peraon with hin m u-mv b hmtkl: would noi unhu.

\.’ o e

'f‘.—o'

oo

~  In sownestion vw. the r»bon of the Toleral Reserve 3 e 1.7.3-

and la 3alle Streets in Chicage, whieh soMery was perpetrated by six *
men Operuiing in an srmored dudson sedsm, Karpis was guestioned amd e
made %0 soxment. Ho o When montion wes made of the faet SR8 -~
police offfeer Mil tneh- had boen sho$ without warning, Xaryip 5
remarked, "That is wdt 80, he wus 1014 te siick Wp no w. _JENNEN
would not ® inte further detail in SAis mmtter, . Ll S
. 5 2oyl LAl S
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1936, and Zarpis adnitted $hat the ransem notes whish were signed Wy i - :v' f

Flllis Hem, Jr., were signed at a point temmiy-Cfive to thirty miles Sl
out of 5%, 7eul, Mimesota, 8 short distanee past Eudson, Vissonsia, .+ ° P

This aduission was in addition %0 $de sénission that he had pm,‘ win

made thet Do was present éuring the signing of these wotes. Karpis . i% -~ S 3

further adnitted that enreutes % ke hidocut with Mr, Bum that %he ‘:"" R L

—xanaummuumqanmnuumm’uxuuuu ","_-

&

.‘“m“o ' . ' : SRR .,‘»-, .."‘._w.

' mumuuwsmtnums.x.mm-nmuufh
't elong with, Hem or Oremer, and Earpis replied, "Oum®, Hs was thewm -
Questioned eoncarning fhe treatisnt ascorded the vietine of the ktdm’h‘l,
ané he advised Shat both of than, Rouning Jir, Rum and I, Rener, were
tTeated well] that Brezer was not forced %0 keep his gogsles on ad ald . .. ..
Simss while Deing held; $hal Irener ws given magazines 0 read, and ald® '
%hat bhe, Karpis, gave Wr, Sremer a book, fram which he, Karpis, first
tore out the eopyright wumber in arder to Gefeat $he poesible fdontification
of this book at & later tSims. It 15 to Ve stated that Xarpis was questioned

gave mmhuuuuuuobﬂ“ <
hidecus, né that in response $o sush g
but  4Md -ﬂ

Karpis was farther gmestioned oenoeruing sin$ part any sthey
tndiviual may have played in W is kidneping, the only further -
edniseion obtained at Shis time wmas that Gl104 mn-o“ud
the momay Guring the time that it was deing exshangsd fn Chicage, -
Illinois, amd that She 11fe sontenss reseived by Glife Barg was .’w , .; "

' mmtantw-wnm-atu womrunquqm. f

-~

o

% partser eomsernizs his astivities a8 Teleds, fhis, Karpla adeitted :
Shat he freguented ine CluWd eperated 3y She ingus Brofhers; Shat he
used % g %o tals ¢ and 4rink, and thal on One 0geasion ke v & o

-mn-autmcumnnmumusmmm ryle -
denied Ntu asquainied with Oeptain Timeny. .

On May 5, 1936 Special Age S in Chargs £i. 7. Oomelley eommun-
1sated with the 3t.7sul Offiece from Cleveland, Ohio, and inatrueted Shat
Zarpis be questioned specifically eomcerwing the deseriptions and
loestions 0f any mutamodbiles Ow~ed Uy Aim, Iw response 10 guestions



S P 3N O A ot 1, .t A

oar 18 present looated n She u«uoc :mm h m erlou-. unuhm.

" eeler, which he purchased weder the alias of ullivem from the a'ouu

‘hloutbwor—.llw‘unnh'tmuhuﬂa

N

"mspammta.x.un.u,umtdmtumnaﬁ AL

>

Terreplene Coupe, whieh ke purchased from the ivans Moder Oompeny - 348
of SNew Orleans, louisiana, wnder fhe name £, Oclline.  }» stated this . -' M

Be dvlu‘ Shat m mn Ooupe, llnk in ulor. in aux h

"~ and Tred Runter were sitting at the $1me ¢f Selir azrrest 1is e mm

of Fred Bunter, and that this ear was puredased by Hunter undar the u- "
O'Hare from an sutawbdile ageney .louud n uu Csnal ms. d -
&h‘u. louisimma, R . N - e

et ol A . L X

mum«.ummtnm--uautum.mnh \

Baick company, Hot Sirings, Arkanses. He advised thst Shis ear i .
located in & privete gurage 8% Corpus Ghristi, Tuxas, end he sald u-t

‘She location of Shis garags eould be sesured frem & receipt fer rems

on the gurage located in his dillfald, shich was taken fram Aim at She
Sime of his arrest. This receipt -ul.mm‘ alter exanining sesm
Karpis said the garuge 18 owned Wy & man neme S of Cerpus Ohristi,
Tezas, shose telejhione number is No. §00; Shat the car vas stared fa - -
garage ¥o. ¢ under Gate of April 1, xm..uusmkqum
fignition swited nulih found under the fleor mat by She right M

‘“’ of the ”o g e . «-; RS R ',

: )”. .
Karpts alse informed llruu She pcm of questioning Shat he .+ T
oms ¢ Terraplane Ooupe shich 18 located in Youngstowm, Ghie. W oo
refusel %o state the leemtion of Shis ear, sdvising that if de uu o

V#AV’ .
v . ’

Karyis ddso mtdmtnnch-mnycuuw

Qoupe, ok fn oolor, was Bought at the Ford Agwmey iw Muris, Texas. ‘:‘,"qo.'

Hs stated this eer is Ms preperly ommmmauqs;
s, . Hn refused to state the trus name « he woam Gsee - .- |

‘erived as Mrs. & Wods in Whose name Shis eer Nmmoh““t';

$hat be Monestly did wot knew $he liest ion & uu oar, Implyiag LT

Wrongh fhis nntk M Same WS ta the p-uuun of soms wumm. AR -
Letters lave boo-u w h m whu Suress omui k4 LT

requesting that fwvestigation with respest o lossting these automobiles

and eonducting amy wnecessary anou.uon as %0 \han be made.
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ST I Karpis wes guestioned as $0 whether e Dad ever visited -

and 9o this guestion be would wwé;wy,ﬁ-_i,'f ~
T freie TR DO POUT TN e’

I Landing near ot Springs, Arkanses,
o ' ”m. .. m'.fo - v ;-'.x'.".'.; S “ o . A ;" r'".“;' -!(F.,' %‘" iy H‘&)'l‘ et
S S T I R i AT, £ 4% B F T M
U Gonesrming the eottage locatel nesr et Springs uhleh W o iy s
unsiseessfully raided by Bureau igents, Kurpis sdunitted that beo bod S ’\.:-
beon living in Shis eottage vith other persons wham he refused 80 . AL
fdentify. Karpis stated $hat sbout Swo duys before he lefV e
. o was undar the influence of 1iquor and ome 6f the Dersons whe WAl "4V |
" with him in She Gottege tufarmed him that & strengsr Bad g":
} malking Shrough She woods near the gottage, dut Shat twasmish 88 Mo R AdRE
wes Wnder the influence of liguor he &1d not pay wued attemtion %0 18, #* °

2

E
;

Karpis, srmed himself with & pistol and approsshed the mem &8 he was S S
pussing the house and questioned Rin eoneerni

stated th et he wes going down into acmse @ully and build s fire end go
%0 slesp. Karpis steted ko wmas éressed 1Like o

NﬂdhrNWMmﬁMnlﬂuﬂwd& :
Ohie. - Karpis stated ke at firsd understcod the men o say that Do wes |
wrking for She Postal Servies, sl that he, Xarpls, eoncluded that She
sen was 8 Fest Offiee Inspecher from féveland, Karpis stated ho them -
~ qaestionsd She nan o8 Se Ay he was potb [eearing en overecet, The mim e -
" svised he Ind puwmed the ovirecat that Gay fu Tt Springs, Arkaneas; o
Coxw 307, nd he, Xarpis, Shen Greve fais man iWhe Wt Mprings amd wend - 7i . -
99 the Jam shop he, Kerpis, verified the fast et the BAm, e v
. under the name omu. had Jamed m overseat fur 8By, Xrpds - T
7 gtqted that Do was Shen setisfied Wal Whe men ms 268 Sn officer. ToaV
" Ro 'was saked wbat he wuld have done sheuld 1% have burned st thet e %
- pom was iu fuqt sn offisee. Ne stited that he £id ned Ewon DUt SR g
" be wuld Iave oithr killed the man or Sied hin W in the potlage md -, - =
208 him thure, Dub he Believed Unt e would prevadly dave killed \g}g
Karpis Mﬁl\muyh&nhhﬁmmhﬂl‘t L ]
Srings, Arkansas, he alse noticed & man driving a 6ar he Yelioves %

 §
% & Terreplane Coupe with Kansas lisense On 1% "Cas ing She plass”
with & pair of dinosulars, and that he later lemrned that this same
oar ves at the place the fellowing day wben the raid s sondusted;
Shat be later 1earned Shis ear ws deing drivem Y I%Mrm. whan

.
-..
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1 1.‘_-' mpu dnu-nod as She -on rurol officer at o%e Vine Mo ﬁc Slch
e o7t ef (klahoma, mtlu mt m ot She cutlams fn m m nbau

“ hhm. . r ke . ‘: “5 ‘-,'v.,va'.'_' ‘;. ‘ bl ¢a ' ‘4- v
_ R SRR - é (,, v*_::f.__f_ ERAP R S "?1,?" < cv e

N hrpu - guuuond conumlu oy other tndivideals h
might heve known in oS Jrings, ircmasns, or wmmhhlli
this place, snd $0 Shese gquestions he would only reply, "m0 mswere, -~ " =
Kkarpis ms also asked oonoerning any oontasts or indiviGmls he knew
8% Kansas Gity, Kissouril and the only viduals he mould aduit .‘ R A
kwowing were *3liver ‘eride end i 7. Ooneeraing ledrtde g'* & -
Mo stated be met thfs individual tkrough a-rm iley. Coveruning € .
Harvey Bailey, iarpls advised that he Jus makirg XTung@ents 4 ave . j.i( .
Wrvey Balley mede a Srusty st the {ansas State Fonitentiwry, and &8 " 1772
Hurvey Bailey had waited Ahirty more days before going "over the walle ",‘«,' -
- 86 thet tnstitution May 30, 1533, he would Dave had the eppartumity 8o S >0 .
have walked away, fwasuok as be would have bean mads & Srusty. -
Karpis stated taat be had alreedy paid $2,000 for Shis purposs, g
refused to further 2o into the smubject. . Larpis indicated that he was
in Kansas Gity, Kissouri, on Sae date that m,a.u., uupcu- B
_She r.mu State Penitentiary, . - _ N B

e L L . e - "'..5' -

: zmu-ummtumtu-aanunmm.mm.’

$» Tuly 1935, and be definitely recalls t2at he sa } e
pcxodotth- that ir, Urechal mus being held nmum et
Bontz at Shis time wes with "Buly Face® )

i
i
!
r
{
-
v
45
§
2
4
v

huoo\nmw‘hq.

8 hidocut whigh would enswer the
furaiahed by 4 Dents to Burom agents after his arrest
Oiyy. Karpis statsd that HDeuts was the diggest 1 }
$hat he wms alwmys Wregging about how he gould sell Mot donds
*’ sesurities, and@ that he slmays hed money ¢ased smy in

" ghet these stataents em the part of 7
exsmpls, Bantz 6lained that Oharl bel
of Dagoes from Jhiengo, WRieh Karpis -uuu-h
un--um.nmuumu..

‘ Con l.umrobb-veftuhtncr-«mn.nuug-.
in shieh ¢ s partieipeted, Xarpis advised that he nows Shat

“Saby Face-)fielson also assisted in robbing tais bunk; that the

*heel man” hthujobmunnm-nnmduotumt

“faby Fase" Nelsom’s, But that he becans exgited during the >erystration
of this robbery awd drove off laﬂu sarl Uayle Yebind te be captured,

1]
:
%
'
E

[X
4 -n.
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' ,tnk ot mhieh Sais tncldnt m S

mmxmx, fram Doth the Director and Special agewt in Oharge ™

'.. Lo g e a4 P S R -
N b -','{ 1 f‘ f " A *’v !’. -t‘}” _"f—'w,‘ o{—’.‘y'wr/ﬂ @vr S y‘.r i‘“{?‘”‘a

A - S e e ‘-- . - 2t .
roosLTn T v «'1 A 1-.’1-"‘»-."_ ﬁ-a-'" '«‘;.{ -

_mptlmtdmtnmuhm-h'm”'.m“h “*“w'?".
" would wot reveal, was 8111l et liderty and hanging around Chieagsy .  “¥i.r -
Illinols. EKarpis further descrided I8 Beniz as being yellow mnd e ,:;--_ '-xo :

stated that 4% ore S4ue Bends was ooming out of & Dank after :ohll.u PRI
$he same earrying the money, and Shet someone fired & gan avnd Bents - .- . .
&ropped the loot and ren. mmumwum She nane of She  °
IR ;:f, ;‘,&;f T .--r,";: S
U - »"-‘,‘—"f"' SRR -4
- Imtn oM nvcn.l mulon uhnu‘ that ho was wold 7 o
esquainted with Verne Miller, Dut that it mas quite sane $ine defere
29 knew Shat Verns Millar had boow & sheriff. B atated that he Yoo -
ooived information that Verwe Miller was & sheriff st one Sime, Smd A
Shat he Questioned Miller eoncerning this, ané Miller donied that ho -
had ever Doom a 1a¥ erforoment officer but stated ¢4 Xarpis Shet §§
had boon his etusin. Karpis stated that after oMiaining tails Infarw-
ation ebneerving Niller be refused $0 rwn arcund with Miller, amd . - . - -E da
would only speak $0 him sden be saw hin, Karpis stated Shet he 448 - &7 -
"ot ear assoclate with an “gx~-00pper”, 8l after he lear~el that
myt“&unmm e thunmmwu&uuu uith
Atn, \ T e ew S e

o . B ‘ -,

Purther mmm Dolares ahm:. Xarpis -hhl he mmd‘ '
Shat Deleres Deleney and ymom Rurdetie reseived unjust sentemoss t.

~ harboring Ain viow of the .sontonces reseived by the women whe Ca .
harsored J ingsr end %he nenbers of Als mod. mu.m.d T
that be ondesvored Ve make & eontadt with Judge Ritter in opder %o -_~_":- '
offer him §10,000 to give Jolores Delandy and Iynone Birdette a demeh -
proh.Mththmnﬂh“Mﬁ.whnh'&.mhﬂ.-

.o

2. 7. Commalley 8o She offeet Shat Karpis should de turned over %o
e United states Marshal at ut.iaul, Miwmeeots, and iveurecerated
tn She Remsey County Jail, as It was fel$ that he was wot going
furnish svwy information eonoerning others than hinmeelf as %o

'-a-"
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the 8- or rener kidneping. Instruetions m rouln‘ hes . twin
four hour guard sbould de placed on Karpis st ke jJall, and Shat taiy :
guard should be eoaposed of igents. llmdututnutuﬂslnnus '.;:'- .
should not regeive mewapapers and should wot be pernitied %0 96 amyene - .~ .
other than an sttomey whiek he aigt resain. The Directer edvised b o
somxiunication bde had with United utates Attomey Gearge Jllivam, St.Pesl, i’
Mirmesota, and that he e requeated %o eomfer with Karpis seneerning & w
possidle ples of guilty peior to the time lo was ‘dlmd k m mu-l

States Merahal, . . . L By

- a8 . . v NN ;,', .-.-.-. -, Al

.
,A:.

& -

: . Om thtﬁmd’h;&. 1980 tmm mtu Aturuyo.n. W,
Sullivan eonferred with 3udjest Karpis in the St.Peul Buresu Offige, 68 . ' s .
whiek tine Mr, Sulliven asked Karpis what Be Drtonéed 80 6o in She'may 5
of & plea. Karpis Shen stated %0 Mr. Sullivan that {f Mr. Sullivem . 4;-,,: .
would esuse the disnissel of sither of the indigtnents Shen ponding ...  °. . .
againat hin Shat he, Karpis, wuld plesd guilty to one kidnaping, M h
414 not care whioch fndictment was dimissed. Nr, Sulliven advised mdjesd
Xarpis sbat the Covermment would not request that either indigtaent do
dimissed, end tdat ierpis would Sherefor have %o stand frial su deth "~ "

L mncmmwmﬂpnwm'ntchﬂmu.
AL 4168 k. o Wy 6, 193¢ Zarpis wae dalivered to Doputy U. :. ~‘=;
Murshals Morrisen and Pigha st 3%.Peiil, Mintesota, ané be was lwnedistely ¢
Saken before Vhe Clerk of She U. 3. Distried Court, St.Fuul, Minnesota, -
whare he was advised Shat five indictnevio against him were in existense,
and that $he bond on Wash indistment Mad Boon set in the oum of 100,000, -
meking & Setal bond ou all indistments of §800,000. He was asked if b9 -~
oould furnish Shis bond and e replied in the wegniive. Karpis was = =
Ssmediately Saken $¢ She Ramsey Cowmty Jeil h:thﬂnﬂyl-nuh.dg-*r
e in & osll, the aFramgment of - - .
77 wiieh 'is sush that he cwmet sithar talk %0 or emmsinicate 9ith mmyomés - s
- In eonfornity with instrustions frem the Bireeter, o Ssenfy-feur howe . 7" "
i : sme umdotmlduh e
8. R, Uotesteon, K A, loughren, and . % Dunker. Instrustions Miw . -
beon ziven to the muthorities ot the Jafil and also $o Agenis thel Earpls -
%0 reseive sxy nesspapers; is not $o dave Say visitars, am€ s neb
snyone exeept & duly appeintet stterway, and them on witte - - 7
peruission from the United itates ~ttomey nt St.Feul, Kiwneasota.

The Buresu ves advised Wy Seletype om Kay 0. 1936 of Xarpis'
ectinitoomt 10 the ‘wmsey County Jail amd the u-r-ngnau nefs in

oormection therewith.
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AR Alvin Karpis and C v

BarrydCaspbell,

In the oourse of a telephone oconversatiom Mr. Briea : -
McXahon fnquired as to the preseat status of Karpis. 1 stated
that Cempbell bad pleaded guilty and had Deea given a life sem-
tence; thet Karpis while adaitting his guilt ia doth caves did
avt went to pleed guilty ualess he eoculd be assured he would L
not get tw> pentences. 1 stated that Kr. Sullivaa wiuld sot A
make 8 cdeal with Karpis which astion I approved, 1 stated that

Karpis sizht change his aind ia & few days and decide to pleead
Mr. Nolshom iamjuired if he had been arraigned. I eaid

guilty.
that he bad and his ball had besn set st §500,000; that he was
in Jail with sur sem guarding his; that we oould mot eocntinwes

§
:
{
!

to mintaln this guard Af he went to trial as bhe eould mot be .
Wried wntil next Fall, 5
) . 1 . . .
Very truly yowrs,’ t
-‘ . ’ »
John Edgur Boover, : ;
Directar. _ y
b
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